/'Em AGENDA
MERIDIAN ? CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

TOWN S H I P‘? PLANNING COMMISSION - REGULAR MEETING
December 11, 2023 6:30 PM

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
2. ROLL CALL

3. PUBLIC REMARKS

4, APPROVAL OF AGENDA

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. November 13,2023

6. COMMUNICATIONS
A. Williamston Township

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS
A. REZ#23036 - 5681 Shaw Street, PO, Professional and Office, to RC, Multiple-Family
Residential
8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. REZ #23034 - 4660 Marsh Road, PO, Professional and Office, to C-2, Commercial
B. SUP #23035 - Elevation 4 Floodplain
C. 2023 Meridian Township Master Plan

9. OTHER BUSINESS
A. 2024 Planning Commission Schedule - Reapproval

10. MASTER PLAN UPDATE
11. REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Township Board update.

B. Liaison reports.

12. PROJECT UPDATES
A. Project Report

13. PUBLIC REMARKS
14. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS

15. ADJOURNMENT

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact: Director of Community Planning and Development
Timothy R. Schmitt, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4506 - Ten Day Notice is Required.

Meeting Location: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 ~ —
A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us



AGENDA page 2

/—Em
? CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

M E R DIAN PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING

TOWN S HIP
‘Y December 11, 2023 6:30 PM

TENTATIVE PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA

January 8, 2023
1. PUBLIC HEARINGS
A. None
2. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. REZ#23036 - 5681 Shaw Street, PO, Professional and Office, to RC, Multiple-Family
Residential
3. OTHER BUSINESS
A. None
4, MASTER PLAN
A. None

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact: Director of Community Planning and Development
Timothy R. Schmitt, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4506 - Ten Day Notice is Required.
Meeting Location: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. v N PRIME COMMUNITY
meridian.mi.us



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

REGULAR MEETING PLANNING COMMISSION 2023
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos MI 48864-1198
517.853.4000, Township Hall Room

MONDAY, November 13th, 2023, 6:30 pm

PRESENT: Chair Blumer, Vice-Chair Trezise, Commissioners Richards, Scales, Snyder, Brooks,
Shrewsbury, McCurtis

ABSENT: Commissioner McConnell

STAFF: Community Development Director Schmitt, Senior Planner Brian Shorkey

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
Chair Blumer called the November 13, 2023 regular meeting for the Meridian Township
Planning Commission to order at 6:30pm.

2. ROLL CALL
Chair Blumer called the roll of the Board. All board members present.

3. PUBLIC REMARKS
None

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Vice-Chair Trezise moved to approve the November 13, 2023 regular Planning
Commission meeting agenda. Seconded by Commissioner McCurtis.

VOICE VOTE YEAS: Chair Blumer, Vice-Chair Trezise, Commissioners Richards,
Scales, Snyder, Brooks, Shrewsbury, McCurtis

NAYS: None
Motion carried: 8-0
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Commissioner Scales pointed out a correction in the October 25, 2023 minutes. Senior Planner

Shorkey said that he would correct the minutes. Commissioner Shrewsbury pointed out a
correction in the October 25, 2023 minutes.

Vice-Chair Trezise moved to approve the Minutes of the October 25, 2023 Planning
Commission Regular Meeting as amended. Seconded by Commissioner McCurtis.

VOICE VOTE YEAS: Chair Blumer, Vice-Chair Trezise, Commissioners Richards,
Scales, Snyder, Brooks, Shrewsbury, McCurtis

NAYS: None

Motion carried: 8-0

Page 1



6. COMMUNICATIONS
A. None

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS
A. REZ #23034 - 4660 Marsh Road, PO, Professional and Office, to C-2, Commercial

Senior Planner Shorkey outlined his memo and described the application and the reasons for the
rezoning request. Shorkey noted that although the application is for C-2, C-1 would work as well and
that the Planning Commission had the authority to recommend either category. Senior Planner
Shorkey discussed the difference between the C-1 and C-2 districts.

Chair Blumer asked if Staff intended to condense the commercial districts in the future. Senior
Planner Shorkey said that language to that effect is in the Master Plan but that no work has been
done. Commissioner Brooks asked Senior Planner Shorkey to show the zoning for the surrounding
area and discussed the surrounding zoning and future land use map categories. Commissioner
McCurtis asked about the character of the subject property and clarified that the entire parcel is
under consideration for rezoning. Commissioner Scales discussed the businesses in the building and
asked if this is a new hair salon. Senior Planner Shorkey said that it was and that it was the trigger
for the rezoning. Commissioner Scales asked how Staff found out about the new salon. Senior Planner
Shorkey said that the applicant had applied for a building permit. Commissioner Scales asked what
Staff does when a business is found out of compliance. Director Schmitt said that normally a permit
would be denied but that this was a borderline case.

Chair Blumer invited the applicant, Tamara Noe, to address the Commission. Ms. Noe introduced
herself. Chair Blumer asked if Ms. Noe had received any complaints from neighbors about the
businesses in the building. Ms. Noe said no. Chair Blumer asked Ms. Noe to describe the types of
businesses in the building. Commissioner Scales asked for the name of the new hair salon.

Commissioner Richards asked Senior Planner Shorkey for any information before 2019 and asked
when it went from residential to office zoning. Senior Planner Shorkey said November 2015.
Commissioner Shrewsbury asked if the Planning Commission had been supportive of the change in
2015. Senior Planner Shorkey said that he didn’t have that information but that it would be easy to
check.

Commissioner Brooks asked for the zoning of the surrounding properties. Commissioner Richards
asked if the application was for C-2 and asked if Staff was recommending C-2 or C-1. Staff said that
no recommendation was being made but that C-1 would work and be less intense. Planning
Commission and Staff discussed uses in the C-1 and C-2 zoning and the surrounding existing land
uses.

Chair Blumer asked Staff if the request complies with the surrounding zoning and the Master Plan.
Senior Planner Shorkey said pointed out that all of the property to the west was zoned C-2 but that
the future land use designation is R3. Commissioner Brooks asked if the C-1 district would meet the
needs of the applicant. Senior Planner Shorkey confirmed that it would. Commissioner Richards
asked Ms. Noe if there was a specific reason that she asked for C-2 instead of C-1. Ms. Noe said that
she was okay with either. Commissioner Shrewsbury discussed land uses allowed in the C-1 and C-2
land uses.

Commissioner Shrewsbury said that she was comfortable with the C-1 zoning. Chair Blumer asked if
anyone in the public wanted to speak. Hearing none, Chair Blumer asked for a straw poll.

Page 2



Commissioner McCurtis asked why the application was for C-2. Senior Planner Shorkey explained
the application process. Commissioner Scales said that the Commission should consider the
character of the area and asked if the Commission was being asked to change between C-1 and C-2.
Discussion about zoning compliance about the land uses in the area.

Chair Blumer closed the public hearing and called for a straw poll. Commissioner Scales asked about
the possibility of a bar in the C-1 district. Senior Planner Shorkey said that a bar would not be allowed
because there is a 500-foot separation requirement from churches. The Planning Commission
indicated that they unanimously supported recommending approval of the application to rezone the
property from PO, Professional and Office, to C-1, Commercial.

Commissioner Shrewsbury said that she had asked for a hearing process to be included in the packet.
Senior Planner Shorkey said that Staff was working with the Communications Department on that
document and described the approval process for Ms. Noe.

B. SUP #23035 - Elevation 4 Floodplain
Senior Planner Shorkey outlined his memo and described the application for the floodplain crossing.

Commissioner McCurtis asked if the floodplain fill would result in any more water. Senior Planner
Shorkey said no because the applicant is creating more capacity with their compensating cut.
Commissioner Scales asked if the application complies with state law. Senior Planner Shorkey said
that the application to the state was in the packet and that the applicant could speak about that
further. Chair Blumer asked for the location of the compensating cut on the site plan.

Commissioner McCurtis clarified that the need for the cut is the Pathway. Chair Blumer invited the
applicant to speak, represented by Allan Patrick of Kebs Inc. Commissioner Scales asked about the
status of the state permits for the floodplain cut. Mr. Patrick said that the application packet had been
send to EGLE. Chair Blumer asked if the cut is adjacent to the floodplain, was it enlarging the
floodplain. Mr. Patrick said yes. Commissioner Scales said that he did not have a problem with an
application, especially since it is for a Pathway and that it is consistent with his understanding of the
law. Chair Blumer said that it was a restricted area and that it would not have large effect.

Chair Blumer asked if there was any public comment on the application. Hearing none, Chair Blumer
closed the public hearing.

Chari Blumer said that he agreed with Commissioner Scales and that it was a relatively small area.

Chair Blumer called for a straw poll. After discussion, the Planning Commission unanimously
indicated that they supported the application to allow the Pathway to be built in a floodplain.

C. 2023 Meridian Township Master Plan

Director Schmitt outlined his memo and asked the Planning Commission to open the public hearing
and defer conversation the Master Plan until later in the meeting.

Chair Blumer opened the public hearing. Commissioner Scales asked Director Schmitt to review the
response of the Board. Director Schmitt said that the Board has not reviewed the draft Master Plan
and was waiting for the Planning Commission’s action. Chair Blumer noted the large number of
comments from the public. Hearing no comment, Chair Blumer closed the public hearing.

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
ZA #2023-06 — CV: Conservancy District Updates

Page 3



Senior Planner Shorkey outlined his memo and described the application for the text amendment.

Commissioner Shrewsbury moved to approve the resolution to recommend approval of
ZA #2023-06. Seconded by Commissioner Brooks.

Vice-Chair Trezise asked Senior Planner Shorkey if the amendment applied just to decks and not
structures. Senior Planner Shorkey said that home improvements were included if the cut was less
than ten cubic yards and that moving decks to allowed uses was necessary to keep them from being
special use permits. Chair Blumer asked if there was a definition for what constituted a deck. Senior
Planner Shorkey said that the zoning ordinance did not define it, but that it was defined in the
Michigan Building Code. Commissioner Scales asked where the definition was tied in. Senior Planner
Shorkey said that the application would apply after the deck was applied for during the building
permit process.

VOICE VOTE YEAS: Chair Blumer, Vice-Chair Trezise, Commissioners Richards,
Scales, Snyder, Brooks, Shrewsbury, McCurtis

NAYS: None

Motion carried: 8-0

9. OTHER BUSINESS
None

10. MASTER PLAN UPDATE

Director Schmitt reminded the Planning Commission that their November 13t meeting was the
public hearing for the Master Plan and described the approval process. Director Schmitt asked the
Planning Commission to read the draft Master Plan and prepare to make a final recommendation to
the Board at the December meeting.

Commissioner Snyder asked about accessibility of the draft Master Plan. Director Schmitt said that
he would discuss this with the Communication Department and the current format of the draft
Master Plan was chosen for its accessibility. Commissioner Snyder asked if there could be an audio
format for the document. Commissioner Snyder said that she had previously asked for a native land
acknowledgement in the Master Plan. Director Schmitt said he would finalize the language and
include it.

Commissioner Trezise said that it is not readily apparent how to access the draft Master Plan on the
Township website. Director Schmitt said that he would discuss this with the Communication
Department.

Chair Blumer noted the large number of public comments and that it was interesting how consistent
the comments were. Chair Blumer asked if there was anyone who wanted to address the issue.
Hearing none, Chair Blumer asked if there was anything else.

Commissioner Brooks complimented Staff for the work on the Master Plan. Commissioner Scales said

that the Master Plan update process had gone more smoothly than in the past and thanked Staff for
their assistance.

Page 4



11. REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Township Board Update

Director Schmitt updated the Planning Commission on Board activity; framework for CIA TIF
approved, RRC housing updates approved, expected to take up marihuana licensing standards, held
a study session on status of senior center. Director Schmitt said that they Township had applied for
the state’s CDBG MSHDA housing grant for home rehabilitations and that more information would
come in the future. Director Schmitt said that the Board recognized their volunteers of the year,
Steve Thomas and Vice-Chair Trezise.

Commissioner Brooks asked if there had been a CIA meeting in the fall. Director Schmitt said one
was coming up.

B. Liaison Reports

Chair Blumer said that he went to the DDA meeting; they did not have a quorum but the members in
attendance heard a presentation from the Drain Commissioner’s office.

Commissioner Scales said that he went to the EDC meeting and that he also attended the Board’s
study session on the senior center.

12. PROJECT UPDATES
A. Project Report

Senior Planner Shorkey pointed out the updated project report in the packet.

13. PUBLIC REMARKS
None

14. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS
Commissioner Brooks commented on a pothole behind the Drain Commissioners site on Marsh Road
and asked if Staff had any update. Director Schmitt said that Staff would reach out again.

15. ADJOURNMENT

Chair Blumer asked for a motion to adjourn. Motion by Commissioner Richards to adjourn,
unanimously approved.

Meeting adjourned at 7:45 pm.

Page 5



Williamstown Township

4990 Zimmer Rd., Williamston, Ml 48895
WilliamstownTownship.com

P: (517) 655-3193 | F: (517) 655-3971

~ Serving Our Neighbors ~

November 15, 2023
Meridian Township Planning Commission

Dear Planning Commissioners:

The purpose of this letter is to notify you that the Williamstown Township Planning Commission,
Ingham County, MI, intends to begjn the preparation of a new Township Master Plan in
accordance with the Michigan Planning Enabling Act, P. A. 33 0f 2008, as amended. Pursuant to
Section 39(2) of the Act, the Planning Commission requests your cooperation and comment as it
undertakes this task.

Thank you.
On behalf of the Williamstown Township Planning Commission,

SWMQ/ |

M. Howard




P
MERIDIAN ?

TOWN SHIP‘Y

To: Planning Commission

From: Brian Shorkey, AICP, Senior Planner

Date: December 8, 2023

Re: Rezoning #23036 (5681 Shaw), rezone one parcel at 5681 Shaw Street from

PO (Professional Office) to RC (Multiple-Family Residential).

Lilliac LLC (Applicant) has requested the rezoning of their property at 5681 Shaw Street (Subject
Property) in order to redevelop the existing building from a multi-tenant office building into a four-
unit residential building. The Subject Property is currently unoccupied and previously operated as
a dental office.

Future Land Use

The Future Land Use Map from the
2017 Master Plan designates the
Subject Property in the R3 - 1.25-3.5 = .
DU/A Future Land Use category.
This category corresponds with the

RA, RB, and RX zoning designations,
which means that neither the _
current PO zoning, nor the Fropony
requested RC zoning, comply with
the R3 future land use designation.
However, the RC zoning might be
considered to be closer to the R3
Future Land Use category than the
current PO zoning. = o
The surrounding properties to the
west, north, and east are also
designated as R3 in the 2017 future
R

land use map. The properties to the
south are designated as Mixed Use
Core and include the various office
and service businesses. The
property immediately adjacent to
the west is owned by the Ingham County Drain Commission.

2017 FUTURE LAND USE

Zoning

The schedule of regulations in the Zoning Ordinance indicates that the requested RC zoning district
requires a minimum of 100 feet of lot width. The Subject Property is approximately 130 feet wide and
meets the minimum lot width for the requested RC district. The RC district allows a maximum density



Rezoning #23036 (5681 Shaw)
Planning Commission (December 11, 2023)
Page 2

of 14 residential units per acre. The Subject Property is approximately 0.4 acre in size, which would
allow 5 residential units, which the proposed four-unit development would comply with.

g

The Subject Property is surrounded on
the west, north, and east by the RN -
Village of Nemoka zoning designation.
The RN district generally allows single-
family residential units, as well as duplex
units. The property to the south is zoned
C-2 - Commercial.

Physical Features

The Subject Property is developed with
a vacant multiple-tenant business
building and associated parking lot.
Past conversations with potential
applicants indicates that there is a drain
easement on the north property line of
the Subject Property.

M
Wetlands and Greenspace Plan ZONING

The Township Wetland Map depicts no
wetlands on the Subject Property. In
addition, the Subject Property contains no floodplains. The Township Greenspace Plan does not show
any preservation corridors.

Streets & Traffic

The applicant has indicated in their application that no increase in traffic is expected. Staff consulted
the ITE Trip Generation Manual and compared General Office to MFR. According to the ITE Manual, a
general office is generally expected to generate 9.74 trips per 1,000 square feet per weekday, meaning
that the existing building could be expected to generate approximately 23.5 trips per weekday. In
comparison, the ITE Manual suggests that a multifamily housing structure is generally expected to
generate 7.32 trips per day per unit per weekday, meaning that the proposed quadplex could be
expected to generate approximately 29.3 trips per weekday. The Zoning Ordinance requires a traffic
study to be prepared when the proposed uses that could generate more than 100 additional
directional trips during the peak hour. As a result, no traffic study is required for this rezoning
application.

Utilities
Municipal water and sanitary sewer serve the subject site.
Planning Commission Options

The Planning Commission may recommend approval or denial of the request, or it may recommend a
different zoning designation than proposed by the applicant to the Township Board. A resolution will

be provided at a future meeting.

meridian.mi.us

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.



Rezoning #23036 (5681 Shaw)
Planning Commission (December 11, 2023)
Page 3

Attachments
1. Rezoning application and associated drawings from Lilliac LLC, dated November 7, 2023.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
5151 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, MI 48864
PHONE: (517) 853-4560, FAX: (517) 853-4095

REZONING APPLICATION

Part ], Il and III of this application must be completed. Failure to complete any portion of this form may result
in the denial of your request.

Part 1
A. Owner/Applicant Lilliac LL(;
Address of applicant 4510 Dobie Rd, Okemos MI 48864
Telephone: ~ Work 857600 2033 Home
Fax Email  Lilliac.inc@gmail.com

If there are multiple owners, list names and addresses of each and indicate ownership interest. Attach additional sheets if
necessary. If the applicant is not the current owner of the subject property, the applicant must provide a copy of a
purchase agreement or instrument indicating the owner is aware of and in agreement with the requested action.

B. Applicant’s Representative, Architect, Engineer or Planner responsible for request:
Name / Contact Person Roozbeh Dargazany
Address 16922 Thorngate Rd, East Lansing MI 48823
Telephone: ~ Work _ 617 583 2602 Home
Fax Email DPrgzny@gmail.com
C. Site address/location 5681 Shaw St, Haslett MI

Legal description (Attach additional sheets if necessary)
Parcel number _ 33-02-02-10-428-007 sjte acreage 0.4 Acre

D. Current zoning _ PO Requested zoning __ RC -4 Units
E. The following support materials must be submitted with the application:
1. Nonrefundable fee.
2. Evidence of fee or other ownership of the subject property.
3. A rezoning traffic study prepared by a qualified traffic engineer based on the most current edition of

the handbook entitled Evaluating Traffic Impact Studies: A Recommended Practice for Michigan
Communities, published by the State Department of Transportation, is required for the following

requests:

a. Rezonings when the proposed district would permit uses that could generate more than 100
additional directional trips during the peak hour than the principal uses permitted under the
current zoning.

b. Rezonings having direct access to a principal or minor arterial street, unless the uses in the

proposed zoning district would generate fewer peak hour trips than uses in the existing
zoning district.

(Information pertaining to the contents of the rezoning traffic study will be available in the Department
of Community Planning and Development.)

4. Other information deemed necessary to evaluate the application as specified by the Director of
Community Planning and Development.

Page 1



PartII REASONS FOR REZONING REQUEST

Respond only to the items which you intend to support with proof. Explain your position on the lines
below, and attach supporting information to this form.

A. Reasons why the present zoning is unreasonable:
1) There is an error in the boundaries of the Zoning Map, specifically:
Not Applicable

2) The conditions of the surrounding area have changed in the following respects:
Surronding conditions have shifted away from professional offices, creating an urgent need for more residential housing options
3) The current zoning 1is inconsistent with the Township’s Master Plan, explain:
Current zoning is inconsistent with the Township's Future Master Plan which indicates a preference for residential use in this
area.

4) The Township did not follow the procedures that are required by Michigan laws, when adopting
the Zoning Ordinance, specifically:

Not Applicable

5) The Township did not have a reasonable basis to support the current zoning classification at the
time it was adopted; and the zoning has exempted the following legitimate uses from the area:
Not Applicable

6) The current zoning restrictions on the use of the property do not further the health safety or

general welfare of the public, explain:
The vacant offices don't serve the public interest; converting to residential units addresses housing shortages and

activates unused space.

B. Reasons why the requested zoning is appropriate:

1) Requested rezoning is consistent with the Township’s Master Plan, explain:
The rezoning aligns with the Master Plan's vision for residential development, supporting an organic transition from

professional to residential use.

2) Requested rezoning is compatible with other existing and proposed uses surrounding the site,
specifically:___Rezoning request responds to reduced demand for professional offices and increased demands for

mid-scale family housing. There are multiple RC facilities within 100 yards of the property.

3) Requested rezoning would not result in significant adverse impacts on the natural environment,
explain: The requested rezoning requires

No structural changes, No changes in siteplan. It also reduces the traffic.

4) Requested rezoning would not result in significant adverse impacts on traffic circulation, water and

sewer systems, education, recreation or other public services,
explain:__It won’t significantly alter current traffic patterns or overburden public utilities and services, given the

property's history and size.

5) Requested rezoning addresses a proven community need, specifically:
It addresses the urgent need for additional housing, directly contributing to alleviating the local housing shortage.

6) Requested rezoning results in logical and orderly development in the Township, explain:
It would be ‘downzoning’ from PO to RC for a single quadruplex instead of a multi-tenant office building.

7) Requested rezoning will result in better use of Township land, resources and properties and
therefore more efficient expenditure of Township funds for public improvements and services,
explain: __REzoning a 20-year vacant office building into a much-needed leasing unites, provides an efficient use of

Part III existing structure, fostering cost-effective public service provision and property utilization.

Page 2



[ (we) hereby grant permission for members of the Charter Township of Meridian’s Boards and/or Commissions,
Township staff member(s) and the Township’s representatives or experts the right to enter onto the above
described property (or as described in the attached information) in my (our) absence for the purpose of
gathering information including but not limited to the taking and the use of photographs.

[] Yes K] No (Please check one)

By the signature(s) attached hereto, I (we) certify that the information provided within this application and
accompanying documentation is, to the best of my (our) knowledge, true and accurate
11/07/2023
Signature of Applicant Date
Roozbe Dar%ﬁf

Type/Print Name

Fee: Received by/Date:

Page 3



Notes:

1. Since the windows are of fixed type, they should be changed to double-hung type for ventilation

Unit 2

!
Key Plan

Bedroom

Bedroom
******* L L Mark Date Description

o
()
,_ ()
-
(@]
Z
- =
C
kel
0
- @
>
)
o g Df

Unit 1 o Kitchen Bedroom [

Kitchen
[
[
[
[
[
[

Bedroom Bedroom B .

Scale

* a

o

, I - — AR AJE Con. No.
fffffff i D J i e , A/E Task No.

,,,,,,,, Cons. Contr.

Cons. Work

Prime A/E

Contractors

Ik
Dryer |Washer \

E L " Sub A/E
******* : . Constr. Con.

,,,,,,, S Name

@QKL;

Bedroom

Washer - =l - . E Street
R City/ST./Zip

,,,,,,, Building No.

Dryer

I
|
|
|
|
|
Building

,,,,,,, :’,f‘ o Other

I I I 1 I 1 I 1 | X I I I I I | |} | I | 0 = — | | - - . . 71 a ,j/ ‘/,‘: ’w‘— BUiIding NO-

N o Facility Code

ﬂ 3.0 TR P S N Project

SR L Title
me TR Project
Description

I

|

|

|

|

|
Project

Project No.

- | ‘: K 3 ,f ‘:/,"7»: ,': GSA PM
: LT e T R Submission

File Name

- — /—@ — L Sub. Date
R _ o e e L Drawing Title

Floor No.

Drawn By

Checked By

Drawing

Drawing No. Sheet Type Sequence

L1 Floor - Dimension

3/16" = 1'-0"


roozbeh
Rectangle

roozbeh
Rectangle


neryso nerycao E—
/EIJ ﬁ‘ 1T H"u 111 111 111 111 111 IJIl 1T Hn/ 111 Ezzzj=
4.9 qL 15 -6 qL 4-9 i ====
X Fe ==
& Sl =22
= <M
o - ]
= ~ :“\*= | I S
ii 2 77UP:
o | Y
324-2°3-6"4- :‘N’:T :o
I =
-g§ B4
g S
L . 7 3
.' H o Unit
H ~ Av(.
= o o o E—u—u—u—u—u—u—bnﬁp
29'-67/8" 4'-115/16"5‘-13/16';@ 310" [ ©
I A Unit 4
Tnbubutn | [ >
= === - = =
- I :
. - =~ 17 H g
s e -
I
] ~
—— -
(R =
=i TS . o
Tl =1, 7181/
(. DNl
g ok i di |
= |1 </ d |
n - o = N
L 2 18- 11 , 6-1i; =
g f - } S
S — —
(I



roozbeh
Rectangle

roozbeh
Rectangle


Siteplan

434

26'-0"

4.6 | 5-

4

5.4 .

54'- 0"

, , i EEmDeTIves
. T T T T T T . R N
— 8274026 Bpz-re-02- 6 B2-74-02-6 ®I-75.02-6 R
' =] H 1., | ’ .
faa) i e O -
o I
-5 B2-24-02-6 = H =7 -, .
77777 Bl 3onuze-en
~ = | B -
' =] a -
< =4ﬂ—ﬂ—ﬂ—ﬂ—ﬂ_ﬂ W - —‘
. H - . . N -
N Ee R N Hl sz
= = H H v
< ~ -
~ in 2623640 u - .
o~ H Bl sz ze-e
-5 B2-24-02-6 d - -
= 8 A -
= I I T I I s I I T I i SN
- i Y
~ H -
H N
H PR
-~ BI-T4-027-6 = B
4 R -
Bl -vy-paze-en
40" 5.4 5.4 5.4 g -3 12'-5" SRS
b b ) ) b H -
L4 L L L L R
— e —t: —" -
P T T 1 1T T T T T T T T T T _ _
H =
. B7-74-02-6 2o v ®7-74-07-6 8176076 94.TT67-0 ! oo =
g} g = A - '
K G| | PP H o
N re)
N B [l -
£ = B s T T T T T
- i 8 d —
' = WI-HUTE-6T -
~ =] = A I o v '
4 N
B — %2-26-07-0 T I -
=] A H = = .
g . NN -
Bl s ee
I o 1. I o I o o I o o o o I i) o o 11 -
i R
g -
- g g g
[7e} - -
= ,
' il i -
- I | L | S L =M | BN | BN | B | | — 1 N | S — = AN -
O
~ H - -
= H .
A v 7
RN,
B =~ [ (N i
o[ ] R
-~ 8276070 = e | ) R .
= H |
< -
. A == e e it | -
~ H -
g B e——o] R
- N— 2-76-01-0 _
~— = == .
~ 3 313-06-8 82-74-02-6 B2-TH02-6  BL-T4-02-6 VIMuze-eq-0
. 87-24-02-6 w2-74-02-6 82-274-02-6 82-24-02-6 B 82274026 8224026 B2-24-02-6 ==l - -
~ I I I I I I - I I " . -, =l
) | - F==— R
G S - M Sryomire ey
N— ||l wz-za-vp-6 2 , B . -
B2-24-07-6 = g .
~— - < 4 ~- A N
e} - - e = -
DN : o :
' " v e g ' " v v T . .
EERIRTS
£ | 5.4 5-6 5 - 4 5-4 5-4 5.4 13-0 U — : : R -
N < - -
4 4 # ¢ L “ T . S - ‘ -
-~ B 0 | < ; f -
N -~ - ] R
- - - - - - . - - . - - i - wyog g ' UEPYREY S, W N ]
. : Lo . . R . S X y -95/8" 4.-6 3-10"13%-63/8 . 0 L S
N _ N ; _ _ _ ! . _ o . w276 o815 27600 p1sme _ _ i y N L _ _

.

1/8"=1-0"




T

e

e T v




T

ZISRP T TR

A L e e e e e

Thm
4 S LT BT

el :
g Lot il W e S L A

LA 1 [ ik
ol £ L b e gl
U o e DA M b L

el e e L
AR M S L
(5 sl L A AR

i

iy
AR S L
R e i LA R e







=Py St o T

s







Bedroom

Kitchen

1 EJLE“EJ

Bedroom

Bedroom I

Washer

Dryer

I— I

j I |

LI B

1st Floor - Right Dwelling
3/16" = 1'-0"

Bedroom

e ___JE=

Bedroom

]
Kitchen

Dryer Washer

Bedroom

i Entry

Main Entry

Key Plan

| 0 A | | A A |

I |

1st Floor - Left Dwelling
3/16" = 1'-0"

Revission Notes

Mark Date

Description

Scale

O B

Kitchen

R

i

L

Bedroom

Entry

Entry

—

Basement Level - South Dwelling
3/16" = 1'-0"

Bedroom

O

1

Entry

L

3 Entry

-

Kitchen

Basement Level - North Dwelling Copy 1

3/16" = 1'-0"

Contractors

A/E Con. No.

A/E Task No.

Cons. Contr.

Cons. Work

Prime A/E

Sub A/E

Constr. Con.

Building

Name

Street

City/ST./Zip

Building No.

Other

Building No.

Facility Code

Project

Project
Title

Project
Description

Project No.

GSA PM

Submission

Sub. Date

Drawing

Drawing Title

File Name

Floor No.

Drawn By

Checked By

Drawing No.

Sheet Type Sequence



roozbeh
Rectangle

roozbeh
Rectangle

roozbeh
Rectangle

roozbeh
Rectangle


Description

Date

Mark

Sheet Type Sequence

A/E Con. No.

A/E Task No.

Cons. Contr.
Cons. Work

Prime A/E
Sub A/E

Constr. Con.
Name

Street
City/ST./Zip
Building No.
Other
Building No.
Facility Code
Project

Title

Project

Description

P

t No.

rojec

GSA PM
Subm

ission

Sub. Date

Drawing Title
File Name
Floor No.

Drawn By

Checked By

Drawing No.

ue|d Aay

SOJON UOISSIASY

9|eos

slojoeiuo)

o
=

0]

-

o

o
o

Buime.q

=

0T
TTT T

==
=

IO LI

T IO T I

juIRInEEInn

S Y SN 5

Unit3 Entry

z:,:ﬂ: :z:,:ﬂ: :z:,:ﬂ: :z:,:ﬂ: :j:,:ﬂ: :j:,:ﬂ: :j:,:ﬂ: :j:,:ﬂ: :j:,:ﬂ: :j:,:ﬂ: :j:,:ﬂ: :z:,:ﬂ: :z:,:ﬂ: I

JIRIRINNRININN

=

=

T

INSS

LA A AT A LB NIV AR BRI NN NI I O BRI MINARI WA RN
T T I O I O I T L IO T AT IO T T A AT O IO IO T T I IO AT I T IO IO I IO IO T T D
TN AT AT T AT IO T I T AT I AT AT IO I IO IO AT T AT T AT AT AT AT I T ICIT I T T AT I AT AT AT DT IO NI O T AT 0TI 0]

URIBIUNIRIB RSN BIURISUR SRS SRRE NN SRR SRR RSN RN SRR BRI R SRR RSN SURIB RN IR SRR RN A

NINIBRINERINIBIR RN BN N B RIBRIN R B RN RN SR AN RIBN )R B RN BN RN RN DR BRI BN DR BN RN SR RN RN B
NIRIBRINERININ IR RN BN N B RIBIN SRR BRSNS RN RIBN R BRI RN BN AN BN B DN E ) RIB N R BIN AR N BN )RR SRR

IR BN DR SR NDR SR RN DR U DR N NN IR R NN DN DR N RS AR R RN RS R R R RN
JDRIBIRINBARINIBRINEARIN( BV N BIRIN BN N B ARIBIAIN B ARIR BN ENAIN (BRI BSIN IR ORISR N AN R BN IENAIRIBARIN I BSRIN|SARINI BTN BRI BN BRSNS SRR BN ARIRISANRIN SN BRSNS R B REIN
IR BRI N BRI D RIBR R BRI N BS N AN T RIB N SRR RN NI BN AN RN SN B RIB N R B N AR SRR RN RN RIB RN DR RIBRINIE

INIBAINISIURIBIIN SN BDRIBIUN SUNIB IR RN SR ERIN N ERIE N RN R DRSNS NN DRIBIR R BN EAURISUNBSIN SAINSUN BN SN ERIBI N SRR

LI L L G U O AU N L O R WA I AR BB UM U B [ RN AR IB AN MDA RN BN RN DU MIBAR I BRI BRI RINARL}
INIBAINISIURIBIN NN BDRIBIN SN BIN SN UN RN N B RIBN S URIBRN AR SRN BN AN RN R BDRNRIS NN BRI NSUURERIN SN BRIBI N SRR IR

[INIBNRINIBUNINIBIRIN AN N BN IBIRIN BARIN BRI VRIN BN BRIV N B RIBIRI N SR R IB RN ARINIBARINBSRIN VAN BRI ININ VDR BRSNS ARI NI BSRIN I SAAIN ISR RIN SN BN BIN N BN
(T AT T I T IO T T AP LT T PO T T IO AT AT T AT AT IO IO T AT T T AT LT ITIT T IO IEITIT

IR YA ALY AL L A AL UL L1 L1 AL L AT A (AL BN ARG A NI A R B A
IR NIBRIN DN B NIBINI N BRI N BN AN BN RN )N BRI N B RB N SRR RSN RN BN RIBN R BD RSN N BRI

(LTI T T AT T A T IO I IO T T AT AT I T AT IO T AR AT T AT IO VI AT ITITIACIT T TEITT AOITIT T I ICTTIT O] 1T

ININURIBIN NIRRT R RIB RS RINESURIBR NN BN S IUR RSN RB R SRR REIR RSN EURSRIRE RIS NSRBI RIIRRIEE
ININURIBIRURBIURSIURBRIBURBRINSURBUN RN NUR SRR URB USRI R RSN BRSNS URS NSRBI NSRRI RIST RN
INIBNAINIBSNIBIRIN N B RIBRIN BRI N BN AN BN BN N B RIBIRI N SRR BN AN BN BN B RIBN R BRSNS R IR BRIBN NN

(LI T IO T T A T T IO T T AT AT IO L IO IO A I T AT AT O I IO IO T T O T

RN AL AL L AR LN LA AN AR WA WA NI IB U BRI MW AR M B AR IM NI

TL O T
IO T I O T

IO IO I IO T T

IO IO T T I

IO IO IO IO IO I L T IO IO O IO IO O I O IO T IO O T T I L T I IO IO IO I T L 2

0 N N N A | NN RN NU M| MIRAR W

T O O I T T T T IO I

T A M AN IR

1 TNY 81 TAY B TR 8 TR TRY 81 TA01 83 TR

T I IO IO T I ]
T T T T T IO (I I IO T

LT T T IO O T IO T T

~——Unit 4 Entry

DT IO IO T T T T T IO IO ITIT ) ITITY)

T T IO OO I T I IO T T T IO T T

IO T OO IO IO IO T IO T I IO T
T IO T AT IO IO IO I IO T ICT IO IO IO OO T I

OO T IO T T T T T T T T T T

T OO IO LT T IO T IO T T

Il
IO LT I IO AT T T I IO O T O IO L T AT I OO I IO T T IO IO T A I IO I O I

LI OO IO IO T O O T O L T I OO O I IO OO T IO OO IO T IO IO T IO T T IO IO O T

M A AN AN

NI I T I T I I I T T I I

NI I IO T T T T I IO I

IO I OO O I IO T T ITE O] T

L A T A T
I OO IO IO T IO T IO OO T I OO T O I IO IO T IO OO T I IO IO IO IO T IO T I T

=

[LITT I

1l
L A A WA

IO

@It

LT OO IO IO T IO O T I OO T I OO IO T IO T T O I L IO T IO T T T T I T T T O T
T IO I I T I IO T IO T I T T I T T I IO T IO OO T T I T T O T I T T T

LT A I IR TR HA

T IO

AT T LT

T T I O IO I I T

IO IO T T IO I T

LI I I M I I T I I I

PSS Q=Sc=c=—c(===—=&—c=—sqE=s==&===2

=i

OO O IO T T T T T IO

{81001 B 1008 81001010101 818013 810018 VR0 3 01081011 81081 A 101 3 8 MR

TE T IO T I T IO T T IO T T T I T T T IO T T T T T I T IO AT (I I I
T A T R AT WL AR M WA
DO I T O IO T T T O I O L IO OO T IO T T IO T IO IO T

T IO IO T I IO IO T I T I I T IO IO T IO I T I IO AT I T

N0 IO G I I T IO IO T I IO T I T I IO I IO I I IO T I T T T IO
T IO O T IO O T T AT AT I IO I IO T LT IO T A I IO T I T
DO IO T O T OO T T O T IO LI T M IO IO IO IO T I T

T IO T IO T I I I IO IO T I T I I T T IO I T T I IO T IO T TN

N0 IO G I I IO IO I T I I g T T I T IO IO I IO IO TP T T I T

A AT T

1st Floor Entry

RIS

Parking

0-0

Cskushols

Shaw Street

Site Plan

1

10'-0"







5 —
!"I I

N

i
i




| & . iy |
rii T r Al 2t fia rl
1 L~ 17 1 % In5i ¥ I




|_———= — — -




P
MERIDIAN ?

TOWN SHIP‘Y

To: Planning Commission

From: Brian Shorkey, AICP, Senior Planner

Date: December 8, 2023

Re: Rezoning #23034 (4660 Marsh), rezone one parcel at 4660 Marsh Road from

PO (Professional Office) to C-2 (Commercial).

Tamara Noe (Applicant) has requested the rezoning of her property at 4660 Marsh Road (Subject
Property) in order to bring the zoning into compliance with the land uses at the Subject Property.
The Subject Property is developed as a multiple-tenant commercial building, but it is zoned
Professional Office (PO).

The Planning Commission held a public hearing for Rezoning #23034 at its November 13, 2023
regular meeting and the Planning Commission indicated that they supported the rezoning from PO
to C-1, Commercial. No other major concerns were raised during the discussion of the request. No
comments have been received from the public regarding this request.

At the public hearing, the Planning Commission discussed the difference in allowed uses between the
C-1 and C-2 districts.

C-1 (Commercial)

Uses By Right: Banks, instructional centers, offices, personal service establishments, restaurants
without drive-throughs, retail, health and fitness establishments.

Conditional Uses: Child care centers, adult care centers, small animal veterinary clincs

Special Uses: Drive-throughs, utility buildings, social institutions, gasoline stations without repair
service or car wash facilities

C-2 (Commercial)

Uses By Right: Banks; instructional centers; churches; community centers; public service buildings;
offices; personal service establishments; restaurants, including service of alcohol; retail;
supermarkets; social clubs; theaters and auditoriums.

Conditional Uses: Bars and taverns, child care centers, adult care centers, small animal veterinary
clinics

Special Uses: Funeral homes, hospitals, light manufacturing, open air businesses, parking lots, utility
buildings, bus terminals, tattoo and body piercing, drive-throughs, hotels, enclosed climate controlled
storage facilities, new automobile dealerships, outdoor recreation

Planning Commission Options

The Planning Commission may recommend approval or denial of the request, or it may recommend a
different zoning designation than proposed by the applicant to the Township Board. A resolution to
recommend approval of the request is attached to this memo.



Rezoning #22010 (Township)
Planning Commission (August 3, 2022)
Page 2

Staff would offer the following motion for the Planning Commission to consider during their review of
the proposed rezoning request. Should the Planning Commission have additional reasons for
supporting the recommendation, they can be added to the end of the motion.

Move to adopt the resolution to recommend approval of Rezoning #23034 to rezone the
Subject Property at 4660 Marsh Road from PO (Professional Office) to C-1 (Commercial), for
the following reason:

o The proposed rezoning brings the existing business building into land use conformance.
Attachments

1. Resolution recommending approval
2. Staff report and attached materials from the public hearing, dated November 13, 2023

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.



RESOLUTION TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL Rezoning #23034
4660 Marsh

RESOLUTION
At a regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the Charter Township of Meridian,

Ingham County, Michigan, held at the Meridian Municipal Building, in said Township on the 11th
day of December, 2023, at 6:30 p.m., Local Time.

PRESENT:
ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by Commissioner and supported by
Commissioner 1.

WHEREAS, Tamara Noe, the applicant, has requested the rezoning of an approximately 1.1-
acre parcel located at 4660 Marsh Road from PO (Professional Office) to C-2 (Commercial); and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing and discussed the rezoning at its
regular meeting on November 13, 2023; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has the right to recommend a different zoning
category than the requested one if they think it is more applicable; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission indicated support for rezoning the property from PO
to C-1 (Commercial); and

WHEREAS, the applicant agreed with the C-1 designation; and

WHEREAS, the proposed rezoning brings the existing business building into zoning
conformance; and

WHEREAS, approving the rezoning would allow the applicant to construct an additional
business in her existing building.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CHARTER
TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN hereby recommends approval of Rezoning #23034 to rezone the subject
property from PO (Professional Office) to C-1 (Commercial).

ADOPTED: YEAS:
NAYS:
STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss

COUNTY OF INGHAM )

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Chair of the Planning Commission of the
Township of Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true



Resolution to Recommend Approval
Rezoning #23034 (4660 Marsh)
Page 2

and a complete copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Planning Commission on
the 11th day of December, 2023.

Mark Blumer
Planning Commission Chair



/E:rm

DIAN ?

SHIP‘Y

To: Planning Commission

From: Brian Shorkey, AICP, Senior Planner

Date: November 13,2023

Re: Rezoning #23034 (4660 Marsh), rezone one parcel at 4660 Marsh Road from

PO (Professional Office) to C-2 (Commercial).

Tamara Noe (Applicant) has requested the rezoning of her property at 4660 Marsh Road (Subject
Property) in order to bring the zoning into compliance with the land uses at the Subject Property.
The Subject Property is developed as a multiple-tenant commercial building, but it is zoned
Professional Office (PO). The Applicant wishes to add another tenant to the building, which requires
the building to be brought into zoning compliance. The requested C-2 zoning achieves this, although
the Planning Commission may consider C-1 as well, which is not as intense as C-2.

The Subject Property was previously rezoned from RC (Multiple Family-Medium Density) to PO
(Professional and Office) in November 2015. The current building includes several businesses,
including a waxing studio, a massage therapist, an eyelash salon, and a social worker. The Applicant
now wishes to add one more business, a one-chair hair salon. It has been determined that most of
the uses, including the proposed hair salon, would be more appropriate under a Commercial zoning
designation.

The Applicant applied for site plan approval for a new accessory building in April 2023. The
Applicant has withdrawn that application. Staff brings it up because the site plan for that application
is attached to this report. The proposed building on that plan is not going to be constructed and if
the rezoning is approved, no new site plan will be required since the proposed business is going
inside the existing building.

Future Land Use

The Future Land Use Map from the 2017 Master Plan designates the Subject Property in the R3 -
1.25-3.5 DU/A Future Land Use category. The surrounding properties to the west, south, and east
are also designated as R3. R3 correlates with the RA, RB, and RX zoning districts. The properties to
the west, across Marsh Road, are designated as Mixed Use Core.



Rezoning #23034 (4660 Marsh)
Planning Commission (November 13, 2023)
Page 2

Staff notes that the requested zoning
does not comply with the Future Land
Use. Staff is comfortable with the
rezoning request as it brings an
existing business into compliance.
Staff also suggests not updating the
Future Land Use map at this time, as it
is still the vision for that corner to
convert to single-family residential in
the future.

R3 - RESIDENTIAL

SUBJECT 5

Zoning

The requested C-2 zoning district
requires a minimum of 100 feet of lot
width and a minimum lot area of 4,000
square feet. The Subject Property is
approximately 228 feet wide and
meets the minimum lot width and size
for the requested C-2 district. The
Subject Property also meets the
setback requirements for the C-2
district.

The Subject Property is surrounded on
the west, south, and east by the former
RC zoning designation. Generally, the
property to the north, on the other side
of Marsh Road, is zoned C-2.

Physical Features

The Subject Property is developed with
a multiple-tenant business building.
This is a non-conforming land use in the
current PO zoning district but in
conformance with the requested C-2
zoning district.

Wetlands and Greenspace Plan

The Township Wetland Map depicts no
wetlands on the Subject Property. In
addition, the Subject Property contains
no floodplains. There is a paved Pathway
running along the front of the property
along Marsh Road. The Pathway will not be affected by the proposed rezoning. The Township
Greenspace Plan does not show any preservation corridors.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.



Rezoning #23034 (4660 Marsh)
Planning Commission (November 13, 2023)
Page 3

Streets & Traffic

No change in the existing traffic pattern is expected from this rezoning as the businesses already
exist. As noted, the Applicant wished to add an additional business. This is a proposed one chair hair
salon. Minimal additional traffic is expected and adequate parking exists on the site.

Utilities
Municipal water and sanitary sewer serve the subject site.

Planning Commission Options

The Planning Commission may recommend approval or denial of the request, or it may recommend a
different zoning designation than proposed by the applicant to the Township Board. A resolution will
be provided at a future meeting. As previously noted, the Planning Commission may also consider
whether the C-1 zoning district may be more appropriate for the site.

Attachments

1. Rezoning application from Tamara Noe, dated October 16, 2023.

2. Letter from Philip R. Smith, land owner, authorizing Ms. Noe to apply for the rezoning, dated
October 16, 2023.

3. Site Plan, prepared by the Peabody Group, dated April 10, 2023.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
5151 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, MI 48864
PHONE: (517) 853-4560, FAX: (517) 853-4095

REZONING APPLICATION

Part ], Il and III of this application must be completed. Failure to complete any portion of this form may result
in the denial of your request.

PartlI

| W \CUV\OVKEL <\\CQ d i
A. Owner/Applicant . - \H(/b ql@(g ‘,,2 |

Address of applicant i . 0 M B % 9 W A S )T\ = g 8(
Telephone: Work — Home _SI77 XX, 7S 2)

Fax Email _ [\ O Sh 0 K}ﬁc AR o j Con—~
If there are multiple owners, list names and addresses of each and indicate ownership interest-Attach additional sheets if
necessary. If the applicant is not the current owner of the subject property, the applicant must provide a copy of a
purchase agreement or instrument indicating the owner is aware of and in agreement with the requested action.

B. Appllcants Representatiye, Arc tect En ineer or r|Planner responsible for request: ol B
Name / Conta t Person ' (i k %/ %L hoj l/\/\ T \L g/ m
Address__“{lpl\ A3y QN \\fe TWJ\L , 2J 00 ‘K&% b
Telephone: Work Home

Fax Email o0 Vj
C. Site address/location %}Qﬁo mOu”S}\ % @MA@(\\O& (v E LIL& gé sl

Legal description (Attach additional sheets if necessary)
Parcel number _Z/ - 128 -€0)  Siteacreage_ /.05

D. Current zoning %C P 4 Requested zoning 69

E. The following support materials must be submitted with the application:

1. Nonrefundable fee.
2. Evidence of fee or other ownership of the subject property.

3. A-rezoning-traffie-study-prepared by a qualified traffic engineer based on the most current edition of
“the_handbook—entitled~Evaluating Traffic Impact Studies: A Recommended Practice for Michigan
Communities, published by the State Department of Transportation, is required for the following

requests:

a. Rezonings when the proposed district would permit uses that could generate more than 100
additional directional trips during the peak hour than the principal uses permitted under the
current zoning.

b. Rezonings having direct access to a principal or minor arterial street, unless the uses in the
proposed zoning dlstrlct would generate fewer peak hour trips than uses in the existing

zoning district. (3} \i
(Information pertammg to e contents ofT e rezomng traffic study will be available in the Department
of Community Planning and Development.)

4, Other information deemed necessary to evaluate the application as specified by the Director of
Community Planning and Development.

Page 1



Part Il REASONS FOR REZONING REQUEST

Respond only to the items which you intend to support with proof. Explain your position on the lines
below, and attach supporting information to this form.

A. Reasons why the present zoning is unreasonable:
1) There is an error in the boundaries of the Zoning Map, specifically:
2) The conditions of the surrounding area have changed in the following respects:
3) The current zoning is inconsistent with the Township’s Master Plan, explain:
4) The Township did not follow the procedures that are required by Michigan laws, when adopting

the Zoning Ordinance, specifically:

5) The Township did not have a reasonable basis to support the current zoning classification at the
time it was adopted; and the zoning has exempted the following legitimate uses from the area:

6) The current zoning restrictions on the use of the property do not further the health safety or
general welfare of the public, explain:

B. Reasons why the requested zoning is appropriate:
1) Requested rezoning is consistent with the Township’s Master Plan, explain:
g

/2) Requested rezoning is_compatible with other existing and proposegd uses surrounding the site,
specifically: -\~ QN iy Gd\;).l\ (“Cl‘—‘ 0= o ( f?\ﬂ/?&\(_ Ayri_.-

ConSi&rnT N (-

3) Requested rezoning would not result in significant adverse impacts on the natural environment,
explain:

4) Requested rezoning would not result in significant adverse impacts on traffic circulation, water and
sewer systems, education, recreation or other public services,
explain:

5) Requested rezoning addresses a proven community need, specifically:

6) Requested rezoning results in logical and orderly development in the Township, explain:

7) Requested rezoning will result in better use of Township land, resources and properties and
therefore more efficient expenditure of Township funds for public improvements and services,
explain:

Part III

Page 2



I (we) hereby grant permission for members of the Charter Township of Meridian’s Boards and/or Commissions,
Township staff member(s) and the Township’s representatives or experts the right to enter onto the above
described property (or as described in the attached information) in my (our) absence for the purpose of
gathering information including but not limited to the taking and the use of photographs.

-
jg Yes [ ] No (Please checkone)

By the signature(s) attached hereto, I (we) certify that the information provided within this application and
wpanymg docunrmtatlon is, to the best of my (our) knowledfe true and accurate

amoue- | 23
. 4Sigﬂtu-re of Applicant Date

Lo Noe-

Type/Print Name

10774/ 242

S
Feezgqs 20 Received by/Date:

Page 3



October 16, 2023

To Whom It May Concern,

Tamara Noe is the Executive Director of Marsh
Place. She has my permission to apply for a zoning
change from RC to C2 with Meridian Township.

Best regards,_ o
S Rdef? R S

S

Philip R. Smith
(Owner)



Q:\2023\23.014 4660 Marsh Rd\Site\9728_20.DWG, 4/10/2023 2:03:12 PM

ZONED 'RC'

ADJIACENT SINGLE
FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

ZONED 'CcS!

— BULpiNg SETBAcK

N 83 13’ 357

EXISTING BOLLARD
LIGHTING
7 \/0*
xi\z,qp
‘>/ //‘
BARRIER FREE . g
SI6GNAGE-SEE 5
DETAIL THIS L\
SHEET .
O, X /
-
N

EXIST'G
BLDG

PARKING serg Ack \

W_ 66,29’

. 30’0

N 03 00’ 27" W 32.26)

110 20'-0"

o-gy —/+

85" 38" 17 W 115.87

ug—'g e

ZONED 'RC'

s 5 ADJIACENT NAZARENE
o CHURCH
2 Tom
85_04,
Vs
v/
&
<0 é/,l/
~O» s/
&%
10.-
o~ .
AV
&
B
“\/
EXISTING .QW
BUILDING TO BE el
REMOVED 123
EXIST'G
BLD&
NENWN BOLLARD
— LIGHTING-SEE
GRADING AND
UTILITY PLAN
o ZONED 'RC'
ADJACENT
HAMILTON HOUSE
CONDOMINIUMS
| PROPERTY DESCRIPTION
AS DESCRIBED IN SURVEY BY ACCOLADE INC. (DATED 4/04/42):
s THAT PART OF LOT 48 AND PART OF LOTS 23 & 24, SUPERVISOR'S PLAT NO. 1 OF
\ o OKEMOS, MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN DESCRIBED AS BEGINNING AT
\ » A CONCRETE PILLAR WHICH IS 690.14 FEET, S 86'00°'00"W AND 99 FEET, N04'16'45™W
\ . FROM THE INTERSECTION OF HAMILTON ROAD (FORMERLY LANSING AND HOWELL ROAD) WITH
\ a THE EAST LINE OF SECTION 21, T4N, R1W, SAID MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP; THENCE
\ * S85°38’11”W, 115.87 FEET TO A ONE INCH DIAMETER IRON BAR ON THE WEST LINE OF
\ m LOT 24; THENCE NO3'00°27"W, 32.26 FEET TO A ONE INCH DIAMETER IRON BAR AT THE
\ = NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT; THENCE N83'13°'25™W, 66.29 FEET TO A CONCRETE
\ S N PILLAR; THENCE N10°39'32"W ALONG THE WEST LINE OF LOT 48, 135.98 FEET TO THE
IS 5 NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT AND SOUTHERLY LINE OF MARSH ROAD (FORMERLY KNOWN
\ * AS PINE LAKE ROAD); THENCE N56°16’39”E ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY LINE, 205.30 FEET
\ TO THE NORTHMOST CORNER OF LOT 48;THENCE S71°22'12"E ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE
\ OF SAID LOT, 85.04 FEET TO A CONCRETE PILLAR; THENCE S25°'02°21"W ALONG THE
| TIMBER _ NORTHWESTERLY LINE OF HAMILTON HOUSE CONDOMINIUM PROJECT AS RECORDED IN LIBER
RETAINING A 1330, PAGE 817, 94.72 FEET TO A CONCRETE PILLAR; THENCE S03'41'56"E ALONG THE
WALLS ©  WEST LINE OF SAID CONDOMINIUMS, 174.46 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.
| ox—11 5/8" o CONTAINING 44,889 SQUARE FEET AND SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENTS OR RESTRICTIONS OF
| »  RECORD.
RAMP- >
SEE DETAIL | ~
THIS SHEET || %
\ \ o
5-0" NIDE |
CONC. NALK |
|
40" \\ 200" 2
N
o
N

SITE PLAN <[

|II = 20I_OII

N

LAMILTON ROAD

ZONED 'RC'
ADJIACENT

SINGLE-FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL

04/10/2023

N SN E o
OO 5§ S
2o 8 o
S oo @ =
NI H N
a < = =
(DC(Y)(U ©
S o)
0O 2~ o
o S «— = @©
ELw = D
S=T7= o
Q=9 = o
O s 6 =
w @ c N
Ng‘l N
) o
N~ AN
—

=

=)

—_

>

o

o)

(&)

b
= &
Ot
—{E=]E
e

2@:—3
P E

PROJECT MANAGER:
RLP

DRAWN BY:
RLP

NEW CONSTRUCTION
4660 MARSH RD
OKEMOS, MERIDIAN TWP, MICHIGAN

&

23.014




/E:rm

DIAN ?

SHIP‘Y

To: Planning Commission

From: Brian Shorkey, Senior Planner

Date: December 8, 2023

Re: Special Use Permit #23035 (Elevation 4), to construct a portion of the required

Pathway within a floodplain.

Okemos Pointe LLC (Applicant) has submitted a Special Use Permit (SUP) application for the
construction of a portion of the required Pathway in their project, Elevation, located on Farrins
Parkway (Subject Property). A public hearing for this application was held at the Planning
Commission’s regular meeting on Monday, November 13, 2023, during which the Planning
Commission indicated support for the application.

No concerns have been raised for the Special Use Permit for floodplain crossings. SUP #23035 is
necessary to approve the Site Plan for Elevation 4 (SPR #23009). This is the final phase for Elevation
and contains 41 residential units in two residential buildings, as well as associated parking. The
floodplain crossing is for the construction of the required Pathway on the southwest corner of
Elevation 4 and not for either of the residential buildings nor associated parking.

Staff would recommend approval of the proposed Special Use Permit to allow excavation of 31.5
cubic yards of fill, installation of the required Township Pathway, and placement of 63.1 cubic yards
of fill in the 100-year floodplain.

Planning Commission Options

The Planning Commission may approve, approve with conditions, or deny the special use permit. A
resolution to approve the request is provided.

Attachments:
1. Amended resolution to approve with conditions
2. Information from November 13, 2023 Planning Commission meeting



RESOLUTION TO APPROVE Special Use Permit #23035
Elevation 4

RESOLUTION
At a regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the Charter Township of Meridian,
Ingham County, Michigan, held at the Meridian Municipal Building, in said Township on the
11th day of December, 2023 at 6:30 p.m., Local Time.
PRESENT:
ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by and supported by

WHEREAS, Okemos Pointe LLC has submitted a request to construct the fourth phase of
the Elevation development, known as Elevation 4; and

WHEREAS, the site plan for Elevation 4 is currently under review; and

WHEREAS, the site plan for Elevation 4 shows a required Pathway running through a
portion of the adjacent floodplain; and

WHEREAS, a special use permit is required to be approved by the Planning Commission
for developments in floodplain; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing at its regular meeting on
November 11, 2023, and has reviewed staff material forwarded under a cover memorandum
dated November 11, 2023; and

WHEREAS, the proposed project is consistent with the general standards for granting a
special use permit found in Section 86-126 of the Code of Ordinances.

WHEREAS, the proposed project is consistent with the Meridian Township
Pathway/Bicycle Master Plan.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CHARTER
TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN hereby approves Special Use Permit #23035, subject to the
following conditions:

1. Prior to site plan approval, a Letter of Floodplain Amendment (LOMA) will be submitted
to Planning Staff.

2. Prior to site plan approval, the proposed trail must receive approval from the State’s
Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE)

ADOPTED:  YEAS:

NAYS:



Resolution to Approve
SUP #23035 (Elevation 4)
Page 2

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss
COUNTY OF INGHAM )

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Chairperson of the Planning
Commission of the Charter Township Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and a complete copy of a resolution adopted at a regular
meeting of the Planning Commission on the 11th day of December, 2023.

Mark Blumer
Planning Commission Chairperson



m
MERIDIAN

~——" __

To: Planning Commission

From: Brian Shorkey, Senior Planner

Date: November 8, 2023

Re: Special Use Permit #23035 (Elevation 4), to construct a portion of the required

Pathway within a floodplain.

Okemos Pointe LLC (Applicant) has submitted a Special Use Permit (SUP) application for the
construction of a portion of the required Pathway in their project, Elevation, located on Farrins
Parkway (Subject Property). The request is for construction in the fourth phase of the Elevation
project, which is a 39 acre MUPUD with a commercial building and residential apartments. The
Subject Property is zoned C-2 (Commercial) with an MUPUD overlay.

SUP #23035 is necessary to approve v
the Site Plan for Elevation 4 (SPR

#23009). This is the final phase for \

Eleyatior_l a.nd . contain_s 4_11 ymmﬂ]mmmmmm@m
residential units in two residential > D][ﬂﬁﬂﬂl]]l]][ﬂ 5
buildings, as well as associated | »bifis D}ﬂ]f

parking. The floodplain crossing is | - & (I I/

for the construction of the Pathway | Subject = B B B

on the southwest corner of J Prope 5@ % oo %
Elevation 4 and not for either of the %% Bl .
residential buildings nor associated o
parking.

Zoning and Future Land Use c-2 B
The Subject Property is located in

the C-2 - Commercial zoning district | /]

with an MUPUD overlay. That | —F——
designation covers the entire _F

Elevation project to the south. The W ( l “f\“

property to the west is zoned RR - ZONING MAP




Special Use Permit #23035 (Elevation 4)
Planning Commission (November 13, 2023)
Page 2

Rural Residential. The property to | |

the north is zoned RD - Multiple- INSTITUTIONAL

Family Residential and includes

Club Meridian Apartments. The gmmmﬂjmmmmmm
property to the east is similarly =i
zoned RD. @ i ]
The 2017 Master Plan designates | E E E

the subject site as PUD - Planned N = e 5@ %
Unit Development as well as Water %D
on the north half to the Subject %
Property. The Water designation SUBJECT —

PROPERTY

does not affect the proposed
Elevation 4 Site Plan as the
proposed development is well away
from it. The PUD designation applies COMMERCIAL
to the rest of the Elevation
development. The property to the
west is shown as R1 - Residential. FUTURE LAND USE MAP
The property to the east is
designated as MR - Multiple-Family
Residential. The property adjacent to the north is a utility corridor owned by Consumers Energy and
shown as Institutional. The corridor separates the Subject Property from Club Meridian Apartments.

PUD

Staff Analysis
Sec.86-436 - CV Districtincludes regulations for developments in floodplains and defines extraction
of sand and gravel as s special land use. The standards, with Staff comments, are as follows:

1. Structures shall not be designed for human habitation and shall have a low flood damage
potential.

Comment: As described, the floodplain cut and fill is required for a Pathway, not residential structures.

2. Structures, if permitted, shall be constructed and placed on the site so as to offer the minimum
obstruction to the flow of floodwaters and whenever possible shall be constructed with the
longitudinal axis parallel to the direction of flood flow.

Comment: Floodwater is not meaningfully obstructed due to the improvements. The Floodplain
Disturbance Site Plan shows that the compensating cut will more than compensate any obstruction
that might be caused by the improvements.

3. No special use permit shall be issued for the development of new structures, the substantial
improvement or relocation of old structures, or development of any kind within the floodway
area when such development, construction, improvement, or relocation would cause any
increase in flood level associated with the base flood elevation.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.



Special Use Permit #23035 (Elevation 4)
Planning Commission (November 13, 2023)
Page 3

Comment: Based on the calculations included on the concept plan, no increase in flood level is expected.

4. Excavation and shaping of the floodway shall be conducted in such a manner as to maintain or
improve the flow of the base flood elevation. In no case shall the flow or impoundment capacity
of the floodway be reduced. Excavation of soil, sand, gravel, and other materials for the sole
purpose of providing a compensating excavation in the floodway for the placement of fill in the
floodway fringe is prohibited.

Comment: The 31.5 cubic yards of floodplain fill are being compensated with a 63.1 cubic yard
compensating cut, as shown on Cross Section A-A in the Floodplain Disturbance Site Plan.

Planning Commission Options
The Planning Commission has the option to approve, approve with conditions, or deny Special Use
Permit #23035. A resolution will be provided at a future meeting.

Attachments

1. SUP permit application, dated October 17, 2023.

2. SUP Request Standards Response letter, dated October 17, 2023.

3. Elevation 4 Construction Plans prepared by Kebs, Inc., dated October 17, 2023.
4. EGLE/USACE Joint Permit Application, dated October 17, 2023.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
5151 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, MI 48864
PLANNING DIVISION PHONE: (517) 853-4560, FAX: (517) 853-4095

SPECIAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION

Before submitting this application for review, an applicant may meet with the Director of Community
Planning and Development to discuss the requirements for a special use permit and/or submit a
conceptual plan for review to have preliminary technical deficiencies addressed prior to submittal of the
application. If the property or land use is located in the following zoning districts RD, RC, RCC, RN then
the applicant must meet with the Planning Director to discuss technical difficulties before filing a formal
application.

Part |
A. Applicant Okemos Pointe 111, LL.C
Address of Applicant P.O. Box 523 Grand Ledge, MI 48837
Telephone - Work ~ 517-290-4650  Home Fax Email jrp5069@gmail.com
Interest in property (circle one): Tenant Option Other
(Please attach a list of all persons with an ownership interest in the property.)
B. Site address / location / parcel number _0 Farrins Parkway: 33-02-02-33-302-016
Legal description (please attach if necessary) __ See site plans
Current zoning C-2(MUPUD)
Use for which permit is requested / project name __ Floodplain disturbance
Corresponding ordinance number 86-436(H(1 & 7)

C. Developer (if different than applicant)

Address
Telephone — Work Home Fax
D. Architect, Engineer Planner or Surveyor responsible for design of project if different from applicant:
Name Allen Patrick, P.E., KEBS, Inc.
Address 2116 Haslett Road, Haslett, M1 48840
Telephone — Work _ 517-339-1014 Home aipatrick@kebs.com Fax 517-339-8047
E.  Acreage of all parcels in the project: Gross 3992 Net 38381
. . 39 acre MUPUD with commercial buildings and residential apartments.
F. Explain the project and development phases: Project is the final phase of the MUPUD(Phase 4) constructing 2 apartment
buildings.
G. Total number of:
Existing: structures_ 29 bedrooms 533  offices parking spaces 332 carports 342 garages
Proposed: structures_5 _ bedrooms_85  offices parking spaces_52  carports 22 garages_27
379,306
H. Square footage: existing buildings____ proposed buildings 63,336
Usable Floor area:  existing buildings__ proposed buildings_52,285
303,445

I If employees will work on the site, state the number of full time and part time employees working per shift
and hours of operation:

J. Existing Recreation: Type Pocket parks and township pathways Acreage 1.06
Proposed Recreation: Type Pocket parks and township pathways Acreage 1.27
Exis’[ing Open Space: Type woods, meadow, pond, grass Acreage 23.47
Proposed Open Space: Type woods, meadow, pOlld, grass ACreage 21.54

Page 1



If Multiple Housing:
Total acres of property _ 39.02

Acres in floodplain +8.64 Percent of total _22.14%

Acres in wetland (not in floodplain) +2.17 Percent of total _5.56%

Total dwelling units 394

Dwelling unit mix: Number of single family detached:  for Rent Condo
Number of duplexes: for Rent Condo
Number of townhouses: for Rent Condo
Number of garden style apartments: for Rent Condo
Number of other dwellings: for Rent 394 Condo

The following support materials must be submitted with the application:

o > w0 b -

Nonrefundable Fee.

Legal Description of the property.

Evidence of fee or other ownership of the property.

Site Plan containing the information listed in the attachment to this application.

Architectural sketches showing all sides and elevations of the proposed buildings or structures,
including the project entrance, as they will appear upon completion. The sketches should be
accompanied by material samples or a display board of the proposed exterior materials and
colors.

A Traffic Study, prepared by a qualified traffic engineer, based on the most current edition of
Evaluating Traffic Impact Studies: A Recommended Practice for Michigan Communities,
published by the State Department of Transportation.

a. A traffic assessment will be required for the following:
1) New special uses which could, or expansion or change of an existing special use
where increase in intensity would, generate between 50 to 99 directional trips
during a peak hour of traffic.

2) All other special uses requiring a traffic assessment as specified in the Township
Code of Ordinances, Chapter 86, Article IV, Division 2.
b. A traffic impact study will be required for the following:
1) New special uses which would, or expansion or change of an existing special use

where increase in intensity would, generate over 100 directional trips or more
during a peak hour of traffic, or over 750 trips on an average day.

2) All other special uses requiring a traffic assessment as specified in the Township
Code of Ordinances, Chapter 86, Article 1V, Division 2.

Natural features assessment which includes a written description of the anticipated impacts on the
natural features at each phase and at project completion that contains the following:

a. An inventory of natural features proposed to be retained, removed, or modified. Natural
features shall include, but are not limited to, wetlands, significant stands of trees or
individual trees greater than 12 inches dbh, floodways, floodplains, waterbodies, identified
groundwater vulnerable areas, slopes greater than 20 percent, ravines, and vegetative
cover types with potential to sustain significant or endangered wildlife.

b. Description of the impacts on natural features.
C. Description of any proposed efforts to mitigate any negative impacts.

The natural features assessment may be waived by the Director of Community Planning and
Development in certain circumstances.

Page 2



Any other information specified by the Director of Community Planning and Development which is
deemed necessary to evaluate the application.

In addition to the above requirements, for zoning districts, RD, RC, RCC, RN, and CV and Group
Housing Residential Developments the following is required:

1. Existing and proposed contours of the property at two foot intervals based on United States
Geological Survey (USGS) data.

2. Preliminary engineering reports in accordance with the adopted Township water and sewer
standards, together with a letter of review from the Township Engineer.

3. Ten copies of a report on the intent and scope of the project including, but not limited to: Number,

size, volume, and dimensions of buildings; number and size of living units; basis of calculations of
floor area and density and required parking; number, size, and type of parking spaces;
architectural sketches of proposed buildings.

4, Seven copies of the project plans which the Township shall submit to local agencies for review
and comments.

In addition to the above requirements, a special use application in zoning district RP requires the following
material as part of the site plan:

1. A description of the operations proposed in sufficient detail to indicate the effects of those
operations in producing traffic congestion, noise, glare, air pollution, water pollution, fire hazards
or safety hazards or the emission of any potentially harmful or obnoxious matter or radiation.

2. Engineering and architectural plans for the treatment and disposal of sewerage and industrial
waste tailings, or unusable by-products.
3. Engineering and architectural plans for the handling of any excessive traffic congestion, noise,

glare, air pollution, or the emission of any potentially harmful or obnoxious matter or radiation.

In addition to the above requirements, a special use application for a use in the Floodway Fringe of
zoning district CV requires the following:

1. A letter of approval from the State Department of Environmental Quality.

2. A location map including existing topographic data at two-foot interval contours at a scale of one
inch representing 100 feet.

3. A map showing proposed grading and drainage plans including the location of all public drainage
easements, the limits, extent, and elevations of the proposed fill, excavation, and occupation.

4, A statement from the County Drain Commissioner, County Health Department, and Director of

Public Works and Engineering indicating that they have reviewed and approved the proposal.

In addition to the above requirements, a special use application for a use in the Groundwater Recharge
area or zoning district CV requires the following:

1. A location map including existing topographic data at two-foot interval contours.
A map showing proposed grading and drainage plans including the location of all public drainage
easements, the limits and extent of the proposed fill, excavation, and occupation.

3. A statement from the County Drain Commissioner, County Health Department, and Director of
Public Works and Engineering indicating that they have reviewed and approved the proposal.

In addition to the above requirements, the Township Code of Ordinances, Article VI, should be reviewed
for the following special uses: group housing residential developments, mobile home parks,
nonresidential structures and uses in residential districts, planned community and regional shopping
center developments, sand or gravel pits and quarries, sod farms, junk yards, sewage treatment and
disposal installations, camps and clubs for outdoor sports and buildings greater than 25,000 square feet
in gross floor area.

Page 3



Part Il SUP REQUEST STANDARDS
Township Code of Ordinances, Section 86-126

Applications for Special Land Uses will be reviewed with the standards stated below. An application that
complies with the standards stated in ihg3Township Ordinance, conditions imposed pursuant to the
Ordinance, other applicable Ordinances, and State and Federal statutes will be approved. Your
responses to the questions below will assist the Planning Commission in its review of your application.

(1) The project is consistent with the intent and purposes of this chapter.

(2) The project is consistent with applicable land use policies contained in the Township's Master Plan of
current adoption.

(3) The project is designed, constructed, operated, and maintained so as to be harmonious and
appropriate in appearance with the existing or intended character of the general vicinity and that such a
use will not change the essential character of the same area.

(4) The project will not adversely affect or be hazardous to existing neighboring uses.
(5] The project will not be detrimental to the economic welfare of surrounding properties or the community.

(6) The project is adequately served by public facilities, such as existing roads, schools, stormwater
drainage, public safety, public transportation, and public recreation, or that the persons or agencies
responsible for the establishment of the proposed use shall be able to provide any such service.

(7) The project is adequately served by public sanitation facilities if so designed. If on-site sanitation
facilities for sewage disposal, potable water supply, and storm water are proposed, they shall be
properly designed and capable of handling the longterm needs of the proposed project.

(8) The project will not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, and equipment and conditions of
operation that will be detrimental to any persons, property, or the general welfare by reason of
excessive production of traffic, noise, smoke, fumes, glare, or odors.

(9) The project will not directly or indirectly have a substantial adverse impact on the natural resources of
the Township, including, but not limited to, prime agricultural soils, water recharge areas, lakes, rivers,
streams, major forests, wetlands, and wildlife areas.

Part il

| (we) hereby grant permission for members of the Charter Township of Meridian’s Boards and/or Commissions,
Township staff member(s) and the Township’s representatives or experts the right to enter onto the above
described property (or as described in the attached information) in my (our) absence for the purpose of gathering
information including but not limited to the taking and the use of photographs.

Yes [] No (Please check one)
By the signature(s) attached hereto, | (we) certify that the information provided within this application and

accompanying docutheniatign is, to the best of my (our) knowledge, true and accurate
_/%441_/\\ /0 /7/,/2 <
(

Signature of Applicant TR Date 7

Jom . paryiro
Type/Print Name

Fee: Received by/Date:

Page 4



Special Use Permit Application Attachment

Site Plan Requirements Per Section 86-124(c)(4)
A site plan, drawn to a legible scale, containing the following information where applicable:
a. Boundaries of the subject property.
b. Total area of the subject property.
c. Location of all existing and proposed structures.
d. Approximate location and distance of all structures within 100 feet of the subject property.
e. Uses of existing and proposed buildings, on the subject site.
f. Proposed means of vehicular and pedestrian ingress and egress to the subject property.

g. Public and private roads and streets, rights-of-way, and easements, indicating names and widths, which
abut or cross the site.

h. Existing and proposed parking spaces, and vehicular and pedestrian circulation patterns.

i.  The buildable area of the subject property indicating all required setbacks, yards and open space.

j.  Zoning classification of the subject and adjacent properties.

k. Existing and proposed fencing, screening, landscaping, and buffers.

I Location and sizes of existing utilities including power lines and towers, both above and below the ground.
m. Amount and location of all impervious surfaces.

n. The verified boundaries of all natural water features and required setback lines.

Page 5



5 ——
KEBS, INC. =\

SUP REQUEST STANDARDS

Elevation Phase 4 — Floodplain Disturbance SUP
October 17, 2023

1. The project is consistent with the intent and purposes of the Township Ordinance.
Section 86-436(1)(1 & 7) allows for filling and compensating excavation of floodway
fringe areas within the C-2(MUPUD) zoning district to be permitted by SUP. The
work to be permitted by the special use permit preserves or increases flood storage
capacity. The design of the project considers the adjacent floodplain and minimizes
the effect in placing the buildings, parking, and pathways.

2. The project is consistent with current land use policies in the Township’s
comprehensive development plan. The proposed project is the final phase of the
existing Elevation MUPUD and is consistent with the previously approved MUPUD
plan. The property’s proposed use and development are consistent with the
objectives of the Township’s development plan.

3. The project is to be designed, constructed, operated, and maintained to be harmonious
and appropriate in appearance with the existing and intended character of the area and
will not change the essential character of the area. The proposed consists of the final
two residential buildings of the Elevation MUPUD and the associated parking lot.
The proposed buildings will be constructed to match the existing building style and
materials in previous phases of the development. The proposed project will not
change the essential character of the area.

4. The project will not adversely affect or be hazardous to existing neighborhood uses.
The proposed project will finish the Elevation MUPUD by utilizing an existing on-
site crossing of the Smith Consolidated Drain. Residents will utilize the existing
phases of the development for traffic movements and amenities. The project will
provide a benefit to existing neighboring uses by constructing a connection of the on-
site township pathway to the existing pathway NW of Kansas Street, completing a
public watermain loop from the development to Kansas Street, and providing a
secondary access drive connection for emergency services through the development
to Kansas Street.

5. The project will not be detrimental to the economic welfare of surrounding properties.
The proposed project will complete the Elevation MUPUD that has redeveloped
contaminated property and provided new commercial and residential uses to the
benefit of surrounding properties and the community.

6. The project is adequately served by public facilities. The Smith Consolidated Drain
and associated detention pond are located on the development property and were
constructed with sufficient capacity to support development of this property. The
proposed project will construct new storm piping and low impact treatment areas to
collect and pretreat stormwater prior to discharge to the drain. This final phase of the
Elevation MUPUD will utilize the existing roadway connections to Farrins Parkway,
Jolly Oak Way, Jolly Oak Road, and Jolly Road for vehicular traffic and connections

2116 Haslett Road = Haslett, Ml 48840 = Phone: 517-3353-1074 « Fax: 517-338-8047 =« www.kebs,com

- 1



5 ——

KEBS, INC.

to the associated sidewalks and on-site township pathways for pedestrian traffic.
Public transportation, safety, and recreation are available in the area.

The project is adequately served by public sanitary facilities. Public sanitary and
water mains are located on the property and were constructed with sufficient capacity
to support development of this property. Existing recorded easements on the property
to the west also provide access for sanitary, water and pathway extensions to the site.
The project will not be detrimental to persons, property, or general welfare from
excessive traffic, noise, smoke, fumes, glare, or odors. The proposed project consists
of two residential buildings with pedestrian and vehicular access connections through
the existing phases of the Elevation MUPUD. No other activities, processes,
materials, or equipment is proposed which would produce the detriments listed above.
The project will not directly or indirectly create adverse impacts on natural resources
of the Township. The project will have a positive effect on the floodplain by creating
a net increase in floodplain storage volume. The proposed project will construct new
storm piping and low impact treatment areas to collect and pretreat stormwater prior
to discharging to the Smith Consolidated Drain and its detention pond. The low
impact treatment areas are proposed infiltration swales designed to remove sediment
and contaminants by filtering the stormwater through sand while promoting
subsurface infiltration. Stormwater discharge locations are proposed to include riprap
stabilization to reduce flows to non-erosive velocities and to provide an additional
opportunity for infiltration and sediment treatment prior to discharging to the drain,
detention pond, and/or associated wetlands. No wetland disturbance is proposed with
the project.

2116 Haslett Road = Haslett, Ml 48840 = Phone: 517-3353-1074 « Fax: 517-338-8047 =« www.kebs,com

- 1

—\



OVERALL LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

A parcel of land in the Southwest 1/4 of Section 33, T4N, R1W, Meridian Township, Ingham County, Michigan, the boundary of said parcel described as: Commencing at the Southwest corner of said Section
33; thence N89'46'20"E along the South line of said Section 33 a distance of 858.00 feet to the point of beginning of this description; thence NOO°36’06"W parallel with the West line of Section 33 a
distance of 1996.56 feet; thence NB9°46'12"E 35.84 feet; thence N00'27'14"W 642.58 feet to the East—West 1/4 line of said Section 33; thence N89°44’23"E along said East—West 1/4 line 433.70 feet to
the West line of Fieldstone Village Condominium, Subdivision Plan No. 184, Ingham County Records; thence S00°18'07"E along said West line and the West line of Coyote Creek Condominium, Subdivision Plan
No. 82, Ingham County Records, a distance of 989.98 feet; thence along the South line of said Coyote Creek Condominium the following three courses: N89°45'08"E 503.25 feet, South 34.97 feet and
N89°45’08"E 255.61 feet to the Westerly line of Unit 1 of Okemos Pointe Office Park Condominium, Subdivision Plan No. 267, Ingham County Records; thence along said Westerly line the following two

radius of 197.50 feet, a delta angle of 22°20'57” and a chord length of 76.55 feet bearing S76'47'04"W to the East line of Water Lily Way, thence along said East line the following three courses:

subject to all right—of—way for road purposes; said parcel subject to all easements and restrictions if any.

BHASE 4 LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

A parcel of land in the Southwest 1/4 of Section 33, T4N, R1W, Meridian Township, Ingham County, Michigan, the boundary
of said parcel described as: Commencing at the Southwest corner of said Section 33; thence N89°46°20"E dlong the South

ZONED RX

TUNBITAZTE T

-1
|
|
|
|

BENCHMARKS:
BENCHMARK #4

BENCHMARK #5

ELEVATION: 877.96 (NAVD 88)
CHISELED "X" ON FLANGE BOLT ON SOUTH SIDE OF FIRE HYDRANT, SOUTH SIDE OF FERRINS
PARKWAY, ACROSS FROM UNFINISHED ROAD TO THE NORTH.

ELEVATION: 873.79 (NAVD 88)

courses: S22°44'37°E 82.61 feet and S14°02°26°'W 172.95 feet to the North line of Farrins Parkway; thence along said North line the following four courses: S89°5141°W 85.18 feet, Southwesterly 180.54 feet | WATER LILY WAY.
on a curve to the left, said curve having a radius of 232.50 feet, a delta angle of 4429'30" and a chord length of 176.04 feet bearing S67°37°04"W, Southwesterly 206.25 feet on a curve to the right, |
said curve having a radius of 277.50 feet, a delta angle of 42°35'09” and a chord length of 201.54 feet bearing S66°39°56"W and Southwesterly 77.04 feet on a curve to the left, said curve having a = BENCHMARK #6  ELEVATION: 881.99 (NAVD 88)
s v | '+ N F CENTERLINE OF AK ROAD AST).
Southeasterly 106.18 feet on a curve to the right, said curve having a radius of 205.00 feet, a delta angle of 29°40'31” and a chord length of 104.99 feet bearing S14'50'20"E, SO0'00’04"E 221.47 feet and I 35+ NORTH OF THE CENTERLINE OF JOLLY OAK ROAD (TO THE EAST)
Southeasterly 47.24 feet on a curve to the left, said curve having a radius of 30.00 feet, a delta angle of 90°13'36" and a chord length of 42.51 feet bearing S45°06'52"E to the North line of Jolly Oak |
Road; thence S89°46'20"W along the extension of said North line 90.12 feet to the West line of Jolly Oak Road; thence S00'00°04"E along said West line 805.00 feet to the Southeast corner of Lot 1 of ] i :
Jolly—Okemos Industrial Park as recorded in Liber 27, Pages 20—21, Ingham County Records; thence S89°46'20"W along the South line of said Lot 1 a distance of 196.04 feet to the West line of said @ - H |
Jolly—Okemos Industrial Park; thence N0048’30”W dlong said West line 163.00 feet; thence S89'46°20”W parallel with said South Section line 181.50 feet; thence S00°48'30”E along a line pardllel with said g WE}:*';% Q'EERGSD )
West line of Lots 1 and 2 a distance of 213.00 feet to said South line; thence S89°46°20"W along said South line 280.06 feet to the point of beginning; said parcel containing 39.02 acres, more or less, 199 844 sQ. FT ||: :
' ! |
|| |
10°
20' EMERGENCY ACCESS DRIVE ! o SRy W
. ) 12" EASEMENT
;HSSCKE,;\ 4" ASPHALT (12" WDE) CRUSHED 251%&57. SR ZONED RR
B SLOPE: 1% MIN — 2% MAX | \V

line of said Section 33 a distance of 858.00 feet; thence N00'36'06"W parallel with the West line of Section 33 a distance
of 1217.85 feet to the point of beginning of this description; thence continuing N00°36’06"W parallel with said West line
778.71 feet; thence NB9'46'12"E 35.84 feet; thence ND0'27°'14"W 642.58 feet to the East—West 1/4 line of said Section
33; thence N89°44'23"E along said East—West 1/4 line 433.70 feet to the West line of Fieldstone Vilage Condominium,
Subdivision Plan No. 184, Ingham County Records; thence S00"18’07"E along said West line and the West line of Coyote
Creek Condominium, Subdivision Plan No. 82, Ingham County Records, a distance of 989.98 feet; thence S89°45'08"W 49.74
feet; thence S0819’09”"W 276.80 feet; thence S61°38'16"W 333.53 feet; thence S8923'54"W 78.22 feet to the point of

beginning.

STANDARD CONSTRUCTION NOTES

20" PAVED EMERGENCY ACCESS DRIVE DETA
(INCLUDES 12’ PAVING FOR PEDESTRIAN PATHWAY &
SANITARY SEWER MAINTENANCE DRIVE)

NOT TO SCALE

COMPACTED
DE

ZONED RD

NO027'14"W

L e

1. The Contractor shall notify the Charter Township of Meridian, Department of Public Works, Office of Engineering, ph# 517-853-4440, a minimum of 72 hours | i N -=-=
prior to the start of construction of public utilities or of construction within the public right-of-way. ~ A \ -‘-=
2.All construction shall conform to the current standards and specifications of the Charter Township of Meridian which are included as part of these plans in effect at \ / kS [} "‘-.‘
the time of construction. | | PROP. 20° WIDE EMERGENCY 2 \ "‘-._“
3. After the completion of construction of public utilities or construction within public right-of-way, the contractor must request a final inspection. Any punchlist g_?YDRIVE w/ 12’ F‘AVEJ\ B H X
items resulting from the final inspection must be resolved prior to final release and acceptance. | | GRS l
4.The existing utilities indicated on the plans are in accordance with available information. It shall be the contractor's obligation to verify the exact location of all :
existing utilities, which might affect this job. | | E -x\
5.The contractor shall notify "MISS DIG" 1-800-482-7171 at least 72 hours prior to the start of construction. ft .
6. The contractor shall at all times be aware of inconvenience caused to the abutting property owners and the general public. Where the contractor does not remedy | \ | 5 55
undue inconveniences, the Meridian Charter Township, upon four hours notice, reserves the right to perform the work and deduct the cost therefore from the | :‘ EE'
money due the contractor. | l | 3 100—YEAR H
7.A Registered Land Surveyor provided by the contractor at the contractor's expense shall replace all property irons and monuments disturbed or destroyed by the ; FLOODPLAIN ] 5
contractor's operations. | l | ZON ED RR §
8. Contractor shall provide Owner and Township Engineer a copy of written permission to use private property for storage of equipment and materials or for his
construction operations. | — |
9. Trench backfill under existing or proposed roadways, driveways, and parking areas, shall be sand or gravel, placed in 12" layers (maximum) and consolidated to |
95% of maximum density as measured by modified proctor unless otherwise noted. n \
10. Trees and shrubs are to be protected during construction and bored where necessary. \ [
11. Existing fences shall be removed and restored to their original condition or better where in conflict with construction. " |
12. Driveways, culverts, ditches, drain tile, tile fields, drainage structures, etc., that are disturbed by the contractor's operations shall be immediately restored. | rf) NB9'45'08"E
13. All established lawn areas disturbed by the contractor's operations shall be resodded with matching sod. All other areas shall be seeded and mulched. Seeding | :__gLN%LAQr%(N
and mulching shall be done in accordance with the General Specifications. | Q (REMOVE)
14. All ditch slopes shall have established vegetation and be protected from erosion. \E 7
15. All utility poles in close proximity to construction shall be supported in a manner satisfactory to the utility owner. | | o
16. Prior to acceptance of the public utility, one complete set of acceptable sealed as-built mylars, minimum 3 mills thick, and one diskette (AutoCAD format) of the
site plans shall be submitted to the Office of Engineering. | % |
17. Onsite parking and sanitary facilities shall be provided for construction workers. The facilities shall be constructed and operated (with minimal impact to the |
surrounding area) to the satisfaction of the Township. | | |
PROP.' 10" PATHWAY
PATHWAY / SIDEWALK NOTES | : | IN 12" EASEMENT
e E
1.Sidewalk - 5' (minimum) wide concrete 4" thick, 6" thick through single family residential driveways, 7" thick through multi- family residential and commercial | | |
driveways on 3" compacted sand backfill. To maintain continuity, all 4" wide concrete sidewalks shall be replaced with new 4' wide concrete sidewalk when |
appropriate. | |
2.Pathways - (adjacent to roadways) - 7' (minimum) (8' when next to a wall or other object) wide concrete, 4" thick, 6" thick through residential driveways, 7" thick | | /
through commercial driveways on 3" compacted sand backfill. | |
3.Pathways - (off-road) - 8' (minimum) wide concrete, 6" thick concrete on 3" compacted sand backfill or 8' (minimum) wide asphalt 3" thick (Bituminous Mixture | L — e
1500T/L) on 6" of 21AA crushed limestone (minimum 9' wide). T
4.Sidewalks and pathways shall generally be placed 1 (one) foot from the ultimate right-of-way as identified on the "Street and Highway Plan". Contact the | | ©
Department of Planning and Community Development for a current copy of the plan. e
5.A boardwalk may be required to be installed instead of a standard concrete sidewalk/pathway if regulations do not allow their installation. | | |‘F f:
6.Pathways and sidewalks shall be constructed so as to promote proper positive surface drainage. Where ever possible the sidewalk/pathway shall be constructed - ‘.', AREA
0.5' higher than the curb. / | 0.70 TOTAL ACRES
7.Retaining walls shall only be installed where all other efforts (offsite grading easements, tree relocation, etc.) to mitigate the need for such wall have been | 100-YEAR ';‘:—_, t0.37%4w?&l§;m)
evaluated for cost effectiveness and dismissed. / | FLOODPLAIN ) X A\ NZESBENT 7Y S S
8.Guardrails and handrails shall be installed where the slopes adjacent to the pathway /sidewalk cannot be constructed to 1' vertical for every 3" horizontal. The k EX. 100 YR. FLOOD PLAN 27 &'\ N\~ AN L7 | At £ 8" PATHWAY
depth to the toe of the slope area will be considered when implementing this requirement. 12° PATHWAY EASEMENT | @ UPSTREAM END OF 5% A
9.Pathways or sidewalks that do not connect to an existing pathway/sidewalk shall provide a gradual transition to existing ground. A "path ends" sign shall be " EX. GULVERT 870.00 <77
posted at all pathway /sidewalk termini. 1" GRAVEL . , (B)RUMSHID-I%-I[J ZS‘ITA(‘)ANE 1" GRAVEL [ Z ////f/’y;’ “““
10. Maximum slope of sidewalkis 5 %. Cross slopeis 2 %. SHOULDER\ ; CASLT;SAE- (10 WIDE) SHOULDER I ; /ag(/ MOl 0%, 2\ s E \Nalill]
11. All existing bituminous and concrete to be removed shall be sawcut. |_| / SLOPE: 1% MIN - 2% MAX \V PHASE 4 7
12. Expansion joint to be placed at 100" intervals. 4

13. All lumber to be pressure treated (Osmose 33 or equal) to 0.4 retention.

= ExisTiNG,
= # PHASE |

] [
SANITARY SEWER NOTES :IQI | ﬁ { RPN\ NN S W = oy > el
_____ TIL “_ eyl W
1. All sewers to be placed in Class "B" bedding or better. e e e i‘ t' [ 1! [ S(ASATs'Qf
2.Wyes, risers, and house leads are to be placed at location shown on the plans or as directed by the Engineer. All wyes are incidental. 4 ) I'l ! i' % \ [N |
3.Each wye or house lead shall have a plug of the same type of joint as the house lead. 1 O PAVED PATHWAY DEI-AI L hl il ﬁ e — . ! L "
4.House leads shall be a minimum of 9 ft. deep at the property line. Individual site topography may require a deviation of this minimum. NOT TO SCALE I :l | I M8 IJ \\\\/ \ \ j _m _ W: ) §|
5.Downspouts or other conduits carrying storm or ground water shall not be connected to the sanitary sewer. | TYPE T3-R \ e — == — = iaiuiaY o4 |
ZONED RR | [ I N AN~ Y it ~shungn T sgonin W g ) _\r |I 7
6. Whenever existing manholes or sewer pipe are to be tapped, holes are to be drilled at 4-inch center to center spacing around the periphery of the proposed 1 | | : e 3 \\’\' RN e - | 1 ]
opening to create a plane of weakness joint (or core saw the diameter) - a 12 inch thick collar is to encase the new pipe and opening. | :[ :‘I p .______—E_L:it_—[__ e A . ,,\\\ P2 | : Ir §|
7.All sanitary sewer manholes shall be provided with watertight covers. 100-year | I I '\2 \ TYPE T1-R B o i
8. All manhole covers shall bear the legend "Meridian Sanitary Sewer" with tree logo. FLOODPLAIN ||| | TYIIYIIJ‘I'Z i Wm \ ’ \\\ LX T | Lo ! ZONED C-2
9.All public sanitary sewer main lines shall be SDR 26, or ABS Truss Pipe. Clay pipe may be installed in locations approved by the Township Engineer. STORM SEWER l'l :l L ! \ - gag - -z gt} 3 ' -
10. The PVC (SDR-26) pipe material shall conform to ASTM D2241, with bell and spigot joints in accordance with ASTM F 477. 1 Al st ¢ i hall / ith th . ¢ f the Ingh [t ~
11. Pipe installation shall be in accordance with ASTM D 2321. All pipe shall be marked to provide ASTM designation, SDR number, manufacturer's name, and pipe C'ounty Z’%’-Z-I goenvfy)re-;;- Coonr‘? :qu;?jn t; a/n gi]?:l,:lnp)éov:l%ty Rzage%g,r-gﬁen ino ande h,Lg// am
diameter. . ] ! I.‘S'SI e . e ISSI S
12. The contractor shall test the flexible pipe main for deflection by pulling a mandrel through the sewer after all backfill has been placed and compacted over the be subject to their ’nsfeCt’on and approval. I
pipe. The maximum allowable deflection shall not exceed 5 % of the pipe's inside diameter. The outside diameter of the test mandrel shall be equal to the inside 2. Al storm sewer 8" and smaller shall be PVC SDR 35, or vitrified clay C—700 ES. PROPOSED 5°
diamﬁter of the pip;l(;ss 5 1%. The in(ijti:l test shall be performed at least 30 days after pipe installation. A second test shall be performed after 10 months of pipe 3. Al storm sewer pipe 10" and larger shall be C—76, Class Il reinforced concrete pipe a ?&LKOTHERSJ
installation or just before line's intended use. .. . . .
13. Inspection and testing of the sanitary system shall also include video inspection by CCTV method of sanitary main, air testing of sanitary main, and vacuum 4 . All Sto_fm sewer joints shall b‘e wrapped W’H,Z M!I’Gfl Geotextile 140N ore equal. N,?
testing of sanitary manholes. All inspections and testing shall be performed in the presence of Township inspectors. Jo’Zt hm/((JiSt{C Slha// bbe lése‘i- " FqbrlcthSha// b/e 18 dyde’ ove,l-laﬁpli'q by n‘;t '/elss Hﬁn 6 ﬂ
an e n ’P gCe )y quc aping e overiap an or equa olaing material, unt .
WATER MAIN NOTES backfilled. O ring rubbers on PVC pipe shall be removed and wrapped as \74_25,'—";&
indicated above. S
1. Hydrant elev.ations and gate well tap el.evations shall be set to ex.is.ting ground elevations 1.1n1(.ess .otherwise directed by the Township Engineer. 5. Al pipe to be laid with the aid of laser equipment. PHASE | ROAD
2.All wate.r mains shall. b(.e constructed. with 5 feet of cover bel.ow finish grade, unless OtheI'WIS.e indicated on the plans. . . . 6. Al storm sewer manholes and catch basin shall be in accordance with the lngham | \F:A\S\E-Z |} -
3. Connectmn.to the existing vt/ater main shall not be made 1.1r.1t11 aft.er the success.ful co.mpletlo.n ofpressur.e and bacterlologlcal tests. Pressure testing shall be County Drain Commissioner and the Ingham County Road Commission Standards SO A A f
performed in accordance with AWWA standard C-600. Disinfection and bacteriological testing shall be in accordance with the AWWA Standard C-651. Before the with Neenah R—1784 or EJ.I.W. 1060—B covers for manholes. E.JILW. 7045 or TP oy
mains are chlorinated, they shall be thoroughly flushed. All mains shall be chlorinated for a period of twenty-four (24) hours. Chlorine shall be added in sufficient Neenah F—3031—8 for Stc;n'a;ar‘d curb inlets. EJIW. 7065 O}‘ Ne‘e;lc‘ih‘ R—3034—B M\\m\\&\\
quantity to give a 50-ppm residual of free chlorine after a twenty-four (24) hour period. After completion of the chlorine procedure, the main shall be flushed. . PP . . ——— —
. e : o o for rolled curb inlets, E.J.lW 6508 or Neenah R—4340—A for Beehive Grate or
Then water samples shall be taken from the main for bacteriological tests. If the tests should result in unsafe conditions, the chlorinating shall be repeated by the 4 ndicated th |
contractor. Two consecutive passing samples at least 24 hours apart must be obtained before the main can be connected to the existing water system. casungs as in ICG' €a on erp Gns_‘
4.All valves shall be counter-clock wise open. 7. Al catch basins and yard drains shall have a three foot deep sump. -
5.All fire hydrants shall be EJIW 5-BR (code 54915) Traffic Type with breakaway flange or approved equal. 8. All storm leads shall be 4" Polyvinylchloride (PVC) tubing, installed at a minimum --
6. Hydrants shall be painted OSHA red. slope of 1%. - E
7.Two brass wedges shall be installed at each joint on ductile iron pipe. 9. All 7 foot dia storm manhole, as approved by Ingham County Drain Commission, - == o
8.Polyethylene encasement of pipes will be required in all areas. The encasement shall be V-Bio® Enhanced Polyethylene Encasement, in accordance with may be constructed with concrete radial block provided that precast bases and o >
9 ‘;‘NSI/ {S‘YWAI‘_CIO_S/ Az_l's'timtal}lfdt p?fr thle ma“”fgcmre_rvs iFStr“tti”“S'_ toth nall be made by Townshin Denartment of Public Works » precast reducer tops are used. Construction with MDOT standard plan |-1E, sheets ZONED RR el 4
.morir:::cl‘fi;rrlg zl?zfl.dsse;\;lli:r aps, shut off valves, and service line extensions to the property shall be made by Township Department of Public Works personnel for 1 to 4 and all applicable MDOT specifications. All 4 foot and 5 foot diameter - 9’
. Lo . . . . storm manholes shall be precast in accordance with ASTM C—478 and applicable (ay
10. Where water mains must dip to pass under a storm sewer or sanitary sewer, the sections which are deeper than normal shall be kept to a minimum length by the MDOTstandard d feati
use of 45, 2274 or 11% degree bends properly restrained. Stanaards ana Specirications. :j
11. All manhole covers shall bear the legend "Meridian Water" with tree logo, where available. I G ¥\ iy
12. Lead content requirements for all pipes, piping fittings, plumbing fittings, and fixtures that are used for potable water shall comply with NSF/ANSI 372 Standard. ”’j r 1|' T
13. All mechanical joints and fittings shall be restrained using MEGALUG® style restraints, or approved equal. All exposed metal components of the restrained-joint - : | I
system shall be treated with a corrosion resistant coating, including: the collar, breakaway bolts, wedges, and connecting nuts and bolts. — | :
—
— | i ~~sdooo04E
S N B 05.00’
2.5 o U =8
A ~
EX. LEGEND EX. CULVERT 870.40 N i
NOTE: WATER SHALL HAVE 10" HORIZONTAL ° = SET 1/2" BAR WITH CAP & = SANITARY MANHOLE i; LU -» (ﬁ
iEfASRI_:AVJé%"; & 187 VERTICAL SEPARATION FROM o = FOUND IRON AS NOTED © = DRAINAGE MANHOLE 3 }
’ ® = ELECTRIC MANHOLE § I
I
= DISTANCE NOT TO SCALE (1) = TELEPHONE MANHOLE 2 |
LEGEND = FENCE B = CATCHBASIN 2
-------------------------- EXT. CONTOURS ® v '
_.._W._.._.._.._.._xu: EXT. WATER MAIN = ASPHALT %% = SANITARY CLEANOUT CuT FILL iﬂ I
I TS T STORM SEWER = CONCRETE G = FIRE HYDRANT i LU |
—— S __ - ———5T . kS
> = GRAVEL o = VALVE ZONED PO} ZONED C-2
%, EXT. ELEVATIONS &0 = EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION o = UTILITY POLE ) e )
Ve e o oo
o o ROPOSED WATER MAIN «__« = EXISTING CONTOUR ELEVATION e = LIGHT POLE HATCH DENOTES AREA OF FLOODPLAIN FLOGDPLAN
- ® 24— PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER _ DISTURBANCE. NO WORK IN FLOODPLAIN
® PROPOSED STORM SEWER ~ = GUY POLE
MANHOLE (NEW) TO BE COMPLETED UNTIL EGLE PERMIT N
: PROPOSED C.B — = GUY WIRE AND TOWNSHIP S.U.P. IS APPROVED
.B. _ #2422 JOLLY
o MANHOLE (EX.) = = UTILITY PEDESTAL 1-1/2 STORY BRICK
—_———————————— UTILITY EASEMENT —-——-6———— = GAS LINE )} = TRANSFORMER !
e —— _ _ [ = , ()
——-—¢ — —-— — —¢—  CENTER LINE OF ROAD b |1 = UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE ] = ELECTRIC METER @yvoﬂggms DATS) T ] ST 7T Ny ; |l | 'SO°E | |t ) i
ROAD RIGHT OF WAY c = UNDERGROUND TELEVISION = GAS METER mrw% I" - i U ' g i ’ I
——— — ——————— ——— | .. et I
PROPERTY LINE — ——fU-——— = UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC B = WATER METER T s B 1 T - LS Y
_______ | L Ly bbb | partar
W FIRE HYDRANT — — —E0O-——- = OVERHEAD WIRES ® = SOIL BORING GM Mssp/& i ) o et i st Vst 4 N~oIIIII
® WATER VALVE = EDGE OF WOODS — = SIGN WZ‘W{ J—— e o=? = |f P R
OLL-FREE, o s :
& THRUST BLOCK ’{:23 = DECIDUOUS TREE . = POST L - B LAE 20 PHASE 2 mm#__ﬁj______JQu.Y_E.QAD 196.04
AT/C 800.00 PROPOSED TOP OF CURB ELEV. 3& = CONIFEROUS TREE ALAIEDON TWP.

1

" !“""'"M..."lr-...‘.‘ “P
"oy,

s oo

1.19 TOTAL ACRES
5174 TOTAL S'F.

@ PENOTES NUMBER OF BIKE RACKS
(4 RACKS/8 BIKES TYP)

41.16 ACRES (ON-SITE)

CHISELED "X" ON FLANGE BOLT ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF FERRINS PARKWAY, 50't EASTERLY OF

60D NAIL IN THE NORTHEAST SIDE OF A UTILITY POLE, ON THE WEST SIDE OF WATER LILY WAY,

LENGTH

RADIUS
DELTA
CHORD
BEARING

@ LENGTH

RADIUS
DELTA
CHORD
BEARING

LENGTH

RADIUS
DELTA
CHORD
BEARING

@ LENGTH

RADIUS
DELTA
CHORD
BEARING

@ LENGTH

RADIUS
DELTA
CHORD
BEARING

x  DENOTES TRANSFORMER
LOCATION (TYP)

DENOTES CONDENSOR
LOCATION (3—TYP)

\
N\ DENOTES CARPORT LOCATIONS
AN\

CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR:

Elevation Ph 4

MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN

1S SVSNVM

JOLLY ROADI

OAK WAY

~ JOLLY OAK
ROAD

LOCATION MAP
NO SCALE

BUILDING DATA:

TYPE | = (P1, P2)

22 UNITS/BUILDING

(2) 1 BR, (20) 2 BR = 42 BEDS/BUILDING
24,944 G.S.F./BUILDING

19,904 G.S.F.

TOTAL TYPE IIl (4) =

CURVE DATA:
TYPE IV = (M2, M3, M4, P3)

TOTAL TYPE | (2) =

TYPE Il (M5, M6,
22 UNITS/BUILDING
(14) 1 BR, (8) 2 BR = 30 BEDS/BUILDING
21,488 G.S.F./BUILDING

TOTAL TYPE Il (3) =

44 UNITS
84 BEDS
49,888 G.S.F.

M7)

66 UNITS
90 BEDS
64,464 G.S.F. RESIDENTIAL

TYPE IIl = (M8, M9, M10, P4)
22 UNITS BUILDING
(4) JR 1 BR, (10) 1 BR, (6) 2 BR, (2) 3 BR = 32 BEDS/BUILDING

P4 — (12) 1 BR, (6) 2 BR, (3) 3 BR = 21 UNITS/33 BEDS
M10 — 16 UNITS, 23 BEDS WITH 1st FLOOR COMMERCIAL
(13,269 G.S.F. RESIDENTIAL, 6,635 G.S.F. COMMERCIAL)

81 UNITS

120 BEDS

72,981 G.S.F. RESIDENTIAL
6,635 G.S.F. COMMERCIAL

TYPE V = (PS5, P8, P7, P8, P9)

SCALE 1" = 120’

7 "

0’ 120° 240’ 360’

OVERALL PROJECT 394 UNITS MAXIMUM
PER MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP MUPUD APPROVAL

NOTE: A TOTAL OF 3% OF ALL UNITS
MUST BE DESIGNED AS AFFORDABLE
HOUSING UNITS FOR RESIDENTS WITH
INCOME BELOW 80% OF THE MEDIAN
INCOME FOR THE AREA

PHASE | = 170 UNITS

180.54’ 24 UNITS/BUILDING 22 UNITS/BUILDING 1 = 5.1 r
232.50° (24) 1 BR = 24 BEDS/BUILDING (20) 2 BR, (2) 3 BR. = 46 BEDS/BUILDING 70 X 0% = o ONITS
e OlLD! DESIGNATED AS AFFORDABLE
1429'30" 17,340 G.S.F./BUILDING 25,231 G.S.F./BUILDING HOUSING UNITS
7600 P9 — (18) 2 BR, (1) 3 BR = 19 UNITS/39 BEDS
- TOTAL TYPE IV (4) = 96 UNITS
S67°37'04™W 96 BEDS TOTAL TYPE V (5) = 107 UNITS PHASE 2 = 117 UNITS
69,360 G.S.F. 223 BEDS 117 x .03 = 3.51 ~ 4 UNITS
206.25' 126,155 G.S.F. DESIGNATED AS AFFORDABLE
o COMMERCIAL HOUSING UNITS
277.50 2360 JOLLY RD 15,523 S.F.
42"35°09” 2398 JOLLY RD 23,726 S.F.
st 54 BLDG M10 6.635 S.F. PHASE 3 = 66 UNITS
- TOTAL COMMERCIAL 45,884 S.F. 66 x .05 = 1.98 ~ 2 UNITS
566'39'56"W DESIGNATED AS AFFORDABLE
HOUSING UNITS
77.04' 394 UNlTS
. 618 BEDS —
197.50 382,848 G.S.F. RESIDENTIAL PHASE 4 - 41_UNITS
2220'57" 46,000+ G.S.F. COMMERCIAL 41 x .03 = 1.23 ~ 1 UNIT
76.55' 1,800 G.S.F. AMENITY BLDGS DESIGNATED AS AFFORDABLE
. 14,062 G.S.F. GARAGES HOUSING UNIT
S76°47°04"W 444,662+ G.S.F. TOTAL
106.18" TOTAL SITE AREA = 1,699,859 S.F. = 39.02 AC.
20500 DENSITY 394 UNITS/39.02 AC. = 10.10 UNITS/ACRE
2940°31" BUILDING COVERAGE:
104.99' APARTMENT FIRST FLOOR 123,194 S.F.
o COMMERCIAL FIRST FLOOR 45,884 S.F.
S14'50°'20°E AMENITY BUILDINGS 1,800 S.F.
GARAGES 14,062 S.F.
47.08" TOTAL = 184,940 S.F. = 10.88%
30.00' N
90'13'36” 394 UNITS x 2 = 788 SPACES
42,57 + 25% FUTURE SPACES = 788 x .25 = 197
S45'06'52°E 46,000 S.F. COMMERCIAL @ 4/1000 MIN. 4.5/1000 MAX. = 184—207

1,169 SPACES REQUIRED

WITH 10% ALLOWED PARKING REDUCTION FOR BIKE PARKING

= 1,052 SPACES

79 SPACE WAIVER WITH PREVIOUS MUPUD APPROVAL OF 394 UNITS = 1,052 — 79 = 973 SPACES REQUIRED

PARKING PROVIDED:

552 GENERAL PARKING SPACES
364 CARPORT SPACES
27 GARAGE SPACES

32 B/F SPACES
975 TOTAL SPACES PROVIDED

BIKE PARKING DATA:

20 RACKS x 8
1 RACK x 48

4 COVERED BIKE PARKING x 12
TOTAL BIKE PARKING SPACES PROVIDED

0000 | DENOTES BLDG. ADDRESSES JOLLY OAK RD.

DENOTES COVERED
BIKE PARKING
HOLDS 3 RACKS 6 BIKES

FLOOR & 3 RACKS 6 BIKES

HANGED (TYP)

SHEET INDEX

©CoONOOAGNNS

COVER SHEET

DIMENSION PLAN NORTH

DIMENSION PLAN SOUTH

SITE & UTILITY PLAN

GRADING PLAN

STORM SEWER PLAN

SOIL EROSION PLAN
PERVIOUS/IMPERVIOUS PLAN NORTH
PERVIOUS/IMPERVIOUS PLAN SOUTH

10. PLAN & PROFILE

1. PLAN & PROFILE

12. EXISTING FEATURES PLAN
13. SESC/DETAIL SHEET

14. DETAIL SHEET
ATTACHED:

MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP WATER DETAILS
MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP SANITARY DETAILS
MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP PATHWAY DETAILS

MAX. ALLOWED IMPERVIOUS AREA = 70%

PROPOSED PERVIOUS/IMPERVIOUS AREAS:

TOTAL PROPERTY = 1,699,859 S.F.
TOTAL PERVIOUS = 938,214 S.F.

= 160 SPACES
— 48 SPACES — 1/2 OF DETENTION = 234,341/2 = (-117,170 S.F.)
= 48 SPACES NET PERVIOUS = 821,044 SF. = 48.30%
= 256 SPACES NET IMPERVIOUS = 878,815 SF = 51.70%

CLIENT: ENGINEER /SURVEYOR:

OKEMOS POINTE Ill, LLC KEBS, INC.

P.0. BOX 523 2116 HASLETT RD.

GRAND LEDGE, MI 48837
PH: (517) 290—4650

HASLETT, MI. 48840
PH: (517) 339-1014
FAX: (517) 339-8047

ALLEN J.
PATRICK

ENGINEER
NO.

REVISIONS KYES ENGINEERING

KEBS, INC.

BRYAN LAND SURVEYS

3-10-23 SUBMITTAL
2116 HASLETT ROAD, HASLETT, Ml 48840

8-10-23 TWP REV ®  PH. 517-339-1014 FAX. 517-339-8047

Marshall Office

10-17-23 SUP Ph. 269-781-9800

Elevation Ph 4

COVER SHEET

SCALE: 1'= 120° [QLSONER:  [APPROVED BY:
DATE: 6-5-19  [[ROECT MGR. SHEET 1 OF 14
AUTHORIZED BY: J0B #

OKEMOS POINTE I, LLC 936LL

[\93\93644\DWG\E-93644 Ph 4 - EGLE.dwg, 10/17/2023 11:38:12 AM, ajpatrick



CauraRy g O STOM PHASE 1. 2. & 3 CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR:

T/CAS 873.95 CB#127

12" CONC. N — 861.54 T/W 873.25 .
8" CONC. SW — 861.77 :E 1B§ Swaggs%s E t
CATCH BASIN # LE. 6” N 869.25 : e \ EX. STORMWATER eV a 1 On I ,

|
INLET— 875.49 s { :‘]' : DETENTION
CATCH BASIN 42 /W 873.5/(\3\’ : - ! \. N EASEMENT
- 8 I.E. 1%” E 868.49 | | | s
Sroms uAOLE 4 £ 5 N 35830 E MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN
TOC- B872.67 LB#128A I} O
12" CONC. NE— 866.78 T/CAS 874.00 I Y \
18” CONC. WEST— 864.89 .E. 6” SE 870.00 l. e
12" CONC. NE— 866.78 : o
18" CONC. EAST— 864.89 CB#129 [‘ : \ \
CATCH BASIN 44 AR - H i \ | \ | PWY
- - LE. 12" W 867.49 o _ _
e I | oy PARKING S @
CATCH BASIN #5 ey ! "ﬂit} \ — % JOLLY <P
CATCH BASIN 4 ITéWEZZWs/E w08 ! g GENERAL PARKING SPACES = 204 -N- 5 OAK WAY
12" CONC. NW— 867.31 T ‘ I 1 CARPORT SPACES = 127
12" CONC. SOUTH- 867.57 \E. 67 W 669.30 ! ] \ GARAGE SPACES 27 4
STORM_MANHOLE #6 ';%i%o 871.00 | i \ | o - "~ JOLLY OAK
E.C'C:Jé'ﬁw_ 864.08 LE. 18" SW B67.60 | ol B/F SPACES = 11 ROAD
18 CONC. EAST— 864.16 ST4201 '[ 5] | TOTAL THIS SHEET = 369 SPACES
38" CONC. SOUTH—864.14 RIM 873.85 i |
12" CONC. SE— 865.53 I.E. 18" SW/NE 866.71 : - : |
LE. 12" NW 866.71 . £
AT Sasn cop L ">~ FLOODPLAIN |
INLET— 873.75 RIM 872.40 ' . o~ | SCALE 1" = 40’
18” CONC. SW— 865.14 I.E. 8" E 868.60 o S, S~ | -
: 3 N T EX. 10’ PATHWAY
SANITARY MANHOLE #9 :E ]g :Eé§g4%66‘25 1 + ~ | | . JOLLY JROAD
Bt e 0w ey | e | IN 127 EASEMENT
12" CONC. SOUTH— 861.00 RIM 871.30 s | | / LOCAT'ON MAP
I.E. 12" NE 862.50 LE. 187 NE/SW 866.06 START OF 12 | NO SCALE O, 40, 80, 120,
STORM MANHOLE #10 LE. 12" E 867.30 |} “;.,3 |
RIM— 874.50 CcB#204 ACCESS/PATHV\ AY | \
12" RCP NE— INACCESSIBLE RIM 871.15 B I ’ \
187 RCP NE- 864.93 LE. 8" N 866.45 & 20 R /
42" RCP EAST— 864.10 » \ : %%g' !
o s EMERGENCY N s | X, 100 R A /
' v/eas 872,08 ACCESS DRIVE \£ o . | FLOOD PLAIN \ 0 N
T s 40 R N\ \ ‘ 866.00 WETLAND AREA C O\
» . -E. - | - : \
12" RGP NORTH— 361,19 |E. 187 3 86543 ‘= | i 1.85 TOTAL ACRES
" _ ) \ , ‘ 20’ WETLAND >
o ciaT EAST- 50 3 cai206 (65-4) \ EX. 80 COUNTY | . i 80,444 TOTAL S.F. S )
sy o I & s ‘r q  DRAIN BASEMENT | | 1 40.31 ACRES (ON=SITE) (e C Soonel o
12" CONC. NORTH— 860.28 LE. 127 S B66.75 i | . ) / EX. 20° DRAIN I
12" CONC. EAST— 860.45 CB#207 R | l IURRITTPRIN y ACCESS -~ S
8" PVC SOUTH— 861.42 1/ 87175 o ) : . / EASENENT / ~
EWRMB%AQ;IOLE#H .LE. 12" N 867.25 10” BLOCK : : \-a———t-\-—-t—a-——\-a———t-\-—-o—a-—-\-a———/-\-—-o—a-—-\ | el es——— \-—-o—a——,/\-t———o—\-—-t—a———\ / \\\
i lresr CB#208 R / — S
16" RGP SWe. NACCESSIBLE YA A S, FOUNDATION b / - DT T
42" RCP NW- 862.77 LE. 12" S 865.79 (REMOVE) oo / S S
E 8 . oo ’ S PO .
careH i 14 AR | . // e
12" CONC. NE— 864.17 | -
LE. 12" NW 867.00 $%Zg§1 75 " \\\ y -.—-7-
LE. 8" NE 868.00 LE. 12" N/SW 866,87 ! ! \ / o,
g s 9 oo 1| \ / 4
8" PVC NORTH- 861.83 A, IR : . \ e | Dy -
8" PVC SOUTH- 862.10 £ : PROP. TIMBER I \ o T/
SANITARY MANHOLE #16 $%25'1 gc(:)nszm 5-4) WALL : ! , ; \_ / t\
1T2‘9_co?\18c0.'i30RTH— 861.99 LE. 12" SE 867.30 l i Prop. 1 2(XQ2) s }m\“ . / tereen. Q-
12" CONC. SOUTH— 862.05 i G T N .
LB#213A PROP. 10’ NI arages (lyp \ Dot
NLET- 87410 S W ssers PATHWAY }_ Iﬂ N )
6" TLE NW— B40.45 Bg214 IN 12’ ! : 7% ) / /
T/CAS 872.50 | - :
INLET- 878.86" 108 S seas0 EASEMENT L , -
12” CONC. SOUTH— 873.84 (R 7 -l
18" CONC. WEST— 873.71 STy201A (COS2015—4)  LE2048 S T PO TAT L PP
I?m-;('}rH BB,;EII;B#M F:—:h# 1827"3-s4|-? 866.87 IRII-:M 88"71r:120868 50 Il : ACCESS e, cescsscsss . // TYP E T5 I=:
18" CONC. EAST— 870.90 LE. 12" N 868.15 N ) . f— 20" —H— 24" — EASEMENT e 5
8" PVC SE— 872.90 L.E. 12" SW 868.15 ;ﬁ#zg;f 00 f | 9 N
12" PVC WEST- 871.10 cagore " & SWONE 868,40 [ S L R R U P R U N O NN T U A ~</W IV S AR A | N N\ T et /| R
CATCH BASIN #22 RM 872.70 842040 [ L, PROP. g{é& ’
12" CoNG. S 87570 £ 127 S BoR 0 RIM 872.00 (R SPILLWAYS .
12" CONC. WEST— 875.77 CBR201C LE. 8" SW 869.00 R @ (TYP.) Prop. 12’x22’ K
E 8 S y LB#208A f i . P5
caro o s Tome W = “Garages (Typ) 2 5 W
12" CONC. EAST— 875.81 E. : I , \ :
L1 sryen o /A TYPE T5 ol < o RO 20 ek -
CATCH BASIN #29 " RIM 872.00 ) ! ' \ PROP. DETECTAB U \ _ Y
INLET- 875.05 I.E. 8" NE 869.00 LE. 12" N/E 866.24 [ INY/ | WARNING PTATES (1YP) 3669 N EfSEMENLl ) .
127 CONG. W 868,20 LoA202h s /| G A TN T T T S T B ! | |i WETLAND AREA "A
LE. 8" W 871.00 I s, A @ ) . @ Y ‘
G e o | > g o | 5 e A I e T R < e 4 ) oAl e
12" CONC. NORTH— 867.31 ST204A (CDS2015-4) | 8" W 867.00 9 ¥ PROP. SCREENED 20x 1B : Y50 SF’”-LWAY g M - — o wak - — - IS R R D et O | > j‘ / - s 5,174 TOTAL S.F.
24" CONC. NE- 867.31 IE. 8" S 867.82 N N CONG DUMPSTER PAD N . \‘ (TYP) e B — — = / R
1224: %%’:l% ngj-l:r; 86876‘;;14-2 LE. 8" SW B67.82 gﬁd#281721- 10 J Q’_ffo = / J © NN | W %\I NN | ﬂ = ’ I e :L —- / J +1.16 ACRES (ON _SITE>
. - . I.E. 8" NE 868.00 .E. 12" S 867.30 I 7~ 4 ! /\ O Q \ 4 1= | . i‘\\\~~-\_\ N
SANITARY MANHOLE #31 —_— . ° 9 ‘ x| N\ “ R10° /] ,POCHET PARK){ O ; S\ é k J& NN } / N T, " Js I /
I(Z)SEO?\E:’I\?ORTH 859.48 | 7 s \‘ H/ 1 SEATING PLA%{ © 1 i ST ~ / qu \ //
" 2 - . N \ ! \ PROP. 11’ h ’\ EX. 20’ DRAIN . . 'H*“ehh / s
12" CONC. SOUTH- 859.52 \ ‘| /‘” \ CONC. PATHWAY / / ,(W'PK:AL) 5o E 8‘ éggEaENT : \§/$3 V
W/ 1*GRAVEL - O UG > 4
N C S ———— S —— e SHOULDER -~ / J / //j / jrrnneneeneeese ol
P< : ! s i) <L —_— L seezee St
O 27 %070 O . < \ : - . c%"" —
: 882. R e e TIILRBRTLHK I Z oy ‘ TN - — =
PHAVE O I0EA— OFRSITE WTH NG DESCRIETON IN o R R O R KA EXIST *., EX. LEGEND -
,A PLICK XXX XX XK XXX XX XX X X XXX XX XX XX XX ‘ - .
IELD NOTES. - X o)
F B IR H
"%“"““"“““"‘""\\‘0“""“"““”“““ “ "9"" | | T A A A N ® = SET 1/2" BAR WITH CAP ® = SANITARY MANHOLE
- B SRS A | | WETLAND AREA B
BENCHMARK #2 ELEVATION: 881.86 (NAVD 88) ,“"”‘"““"Q&”’Q"“’Q\"."Q’Q’Q‘Q’Q"‘Q’Q‘Q"‘Q‘Q“’Q‘Q.“Q"‘ NE WA \ \ 0.70 TOTAL ACRES . O = FOUND IRON AS NOTED © = DRAINAGE MANHOLE
| HAVE NO IDEA— OFFSITE WITH NO DESCRIPTION IN IAGRRRRRRARKK I L HXHIIRXHIHHIHIHKHXIAXALRLRKS EX. 8 PATHWAY . — ELECTRIC MANHOLE
KX MO0 09000 00 0 0.0 000, 9.0 > . . ®
FIELD NOTES. ptetetetol teteteterey : 30,478 TOTAL S.F
%% % IN 12" EASEMENT / , . = DISTANCE NOT TO SCALE o = TELEPHONE MANHOLE
BENCHMARK #4  ELEVATION: 877.96 (NAVD 88) 100—YEAR P G +0.70 ACRES (ON—SlTE) = FENCE @® B = CATCHBASIN
CHISELED "X” ON FLANGE BOLT ON SOUTH SIDE OF FIRE FLOODPLA| " | TOP OF BANK & = ASPHALT O = SANITARY CLEANOUT
HYDRANT, SOUTH SIDE OF FERRINS PARKWAY, ACROSS PATHWAY
FROM UNFINISHED ROAD TO THE NORTH. , = CONCRETE & = FIRE HYDRANT
( | < P ~ .7 EX. 8 PATHWAY = GRAVEL o = VALE
BENCHMARK #5 ELEVATION: 873.79 (NAVD 88 -~ ’ = EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION et = UTILITY POLE
CHISELED "X ON FLANCE BOLT ON THE SOUTH SIDE - x: 7 -7 JBEEESTA?TEP\;VAR N T2 BASEMERT = EXISTING CONTOUR ELEVATION Xx = LIGHT POLE
OF FERRINS PARKWAY, 50’ EASTERLY OF WATER LILY _— . 2% _ - / A cesczss p QUY POLE
WAY. - y =
— - ﬁ(%o% — = GUY WRE
50D NAIL N THE NORTEAST SIDE OF A UTILITY POLE - .7 3 . & - UnUTY PEDESTAL
ON THE WEST SIDE OF WATER LILY WAY, 35+ NORTH - - 2 =7 = CAS LINE B = TRANSFORMER
OF THE CENTERLINE OF JOLLY OAK ROAD (TO THE , P - P 2 JEUUPPPPELL A - = UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE B = ELECTRIC METER
EAST). % .- /////\ z sett — _ = UNDERGROUND TELEVISION 8 = GAS METER
7 = —— = = UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC m = WATER METER
PHASE 4 \ > — =
s o7 //(// T = OVERHEAD WIRES ® = SOIL BORING
NOTE: ALL PROPOSED SANITARY EXCEPT h‘ L — (‘ o / // / \ ( —_— = EDGE OF WOODS — = SIGN
FOR LEADS SHALL HAVE A 20° EASEMENT ®. XISTING / / \ ////// = DECIDUOUS TREE B = POST
£ 5 V] P El | / X = = CONIFEROUS TREE
TR S | 09 anbleEDASET i
@“\l\x EEFREYOI D6 | { / I DENOTES PROPOSED NIMBER OF |0xI8' |, 9x10 &
NOTE: WATER SHALL HAVE 10' HORIZONTAL ‘ I ) | = GALL M5 DI | | — i — &x1% PARALLEL PARKING SPACES
SEPARATION & 18" VERTICAL SEPARATION FROM A \\!I_ /_' , MZ.W N #5
ALL SEVERS. 2 S Umoumem 0 = 0 DENOTES PROPOSED NUMBER OF B/F SPACES
é vy et L A AN/ NNy Vo Ay o, 1Yt .
LEGEND - \ DENOTES PROPOSED NUMBER OF VAN ACCESS B/F SPACES
_________ EXT. CONTOURS
Yo T+ —L— EXT. WATER MAN b ! r— é E-93644
SN EYT SANITARY SEWER ! 0\ DENOTES NUMBER OF CARPORT PARKING SPACES SURVEY#88667.TOP
— & & SL— EXT. STORM SEWER ) ) —l
K REVISIONS KYES ENGINEERING
% EXT. ELEVATIONS H / g o KEBS, INC. &rvan Cano survers
—_—t . . —Y__ PROPOSED WATER MAIN 1 | @ a 3_10—23 SUBMITTAL
SAN SAN
@ PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER 1 1 2116 HASLETT ROAD, HASLETT, MI 48840
ST ® st PROPOSED STORM SEWER | | \‘K T } \r ‘ \ ‘ T 8-10—23 TWP REV ® PH. 517-339-1014 FAX. 517-339-8047
i § 3648 Ay \ \
™ .B. | | ! [& \‘5w MRS N NN \ \ 10—-17-23 SUP Ph. 269-781-9800
O MANHOLE (EX.) | : CuT FILL
— — UTILITY EASEMENT ( ( ] |k . TwAk o ALLEN J. -
' | | N TS PATRICK Elevation Ph 4
g — — —¢— CENTER LINE OF ROAD - ' | | \ /— D e s T ek B =R ENGINEER
ROAD RIGHT OF WAY | N | N | NO. DIMENSION PLAN NORTH
—_ — PROPERTY LINE v | | \ | ! DESIGNER: _____ |APPROVED BY: |
FIRE HYDRANT v EANNN L - — — \ | | | HATCH DENOTES AREA OF FLOODPLAIN SCALE: 1"= 40 [ap o N '
r | R l.———1F L Ela \ \« P 2 | ; DISTURBANCE. NO WORK IN FLOODPLAIN PROJECT WCR.
&) WATER VALVE \ ] | X\' E ________ — _— _— _— _ _ _ 1| | TO BE COMPLETED UNTIL EGLE PERMIT DATE: 5—-8-15 AJP SHEET 2 OF 14
AT/C 800.00 PROPOSED TOP OF CURB ELEV. ‘ b= OKEMOQS POINTE IIl, LLC 936LL

[1\93\93644\DWG\E-93644 Ph 4 - EGLE.dwg, 10/17/2023 11:38:54 AM, ajpatrick



P2

" JOLLY OAK
ROAD

BENCHMARKS: Ll SR | o ___ < |
| “ R | .
BENCHMARK #  ELEVATION: 882.25 (NAVD 88) 100— YE‘A‘R ‘ ‘ | E&\XI 26’ tj N\78 72\ TYPE T1-R | CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR.
| HAVE NO IDEA— OFFSITE WITH NO DESCRIPTION IN FIELD NOTES. FLOOD L;MN | M7 Ry fl m% {%\:\%\\\\\\\:’\X\\\ \ : °
| )| ANNTRSA y ' El { Ph 4
CENCIEK 5| SEATON. 09150 (U0 88 o wores. Gl TYPE T2 %.g%& ! e 2 | cvation
BENCHMARK #4 ELEVATION: 877.96 (NAVD 88) ‘ |l l T — J [ 1 0 Y (O S/ O ;i |
SR 20 o AN PR, Sekas Frow PSS R0 T0 ,, L T | ] Wm RS NN - MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN
BENCHMARK- #5 ELEVATION: 873.79 (NAVD 88) Eé)\lﬁOEI\CSELhJA'ELYT \r \\ —————— —IL/j AN\E\&\W‘ \N\\\\\\WN J X |: l :
o . : U 7 WALK 7' WALK I
i, 5o RSSO waTts Ly iy, o O FeRNS AR L ittt N | EE’ '
' ' N TR B S [ d [C_eee Y I N r— '. |
SN B R B2 88 (AP B8 e on T west AR Cleie T \ |
S ST HLY i 35 NORTH o THE CAVTERLNE oF oLy o I 8 M6 3637 &3 : Eﬂ s533) MO >IN
S \\ \\\ | TYPE T2-R | ° TYPE T2-R C_)I | . Lo
| > &
o I ___I _!_J l_@ﬁ i) o SOty F ) @ )
- - . _ %
| a

JOLLY JROADI

LOCATION MAP
NO SCALE

SCALE 17 = 40’

— —

//1|/| PARKING o’ 40’ 80’ 120’
/
.\ | f : GENERAL PARKING SPACES = 348 MUPUD WAVERS CRANTED
I | =
AL | RN N gﬁpggcggmg - ZZ 100" SETBACK FROM RESIDENTIAL ZONED
INRERR | = ’
ALUMINUM _RAILING i \ |_||||||J_:} : | ! E : TOTAL THIS SHEET = 606 SPACES PROPERTY REDUCED TO 92° FOR BUILDING M2
FENCE BETWEEN —_ | |
TOP OF BANK & , . 1st FLOOR & ol - 50’ WATER FEATURE SETBACK AND 5° NATURAL
h ;E: COMMERCIAL ¥ 'll | VEGETATION STRIP REQUIRED FROM OP OF BANK
| ' ! OF OPEN COUNTY DRAIN WAIVERS RANTED
- TYPE T4 16,635 SIF. ,z! o .
|
i < | ||: | | M2 — O’ GRADING & PATHWAY SETBACK
POCKET PARK 3595 H LI 15’ BUILDING SETBACK
SEATING PLAZA wy AR |
(TYP) CREO K “ v ! M3 — 0’ GRADING & PATHWAY SETBACK
| | 20" BUILDING SETBACK
<l
||I L.
IR | EX. LEGEND
PO 0
| n: I | o = SET 1/2” BAR WITH CAP ® = SANITARY MANHOLE
)\J ! I o = FOUND IRON AS NOTED ® = DRAINAGE MANHOLE
i EX.a TO05YEAR | j >__| i" | © = ELECTRIC MANHOLE
FL@ODPL,AAN | | | —N—— = DISTANCE NOT TO SCALE o = TELEPHONE MANHOLE
[ s I — N s = FENCE @ B = CATCHBASN
l \ \ < ! O il || = ASPHALT o = SANITARY CLEANOUT
i 1 \ \ —] | = CONCRETE & = FIRE HYDRANT
I ] \ ' |
\ 1 | | | | = GRAVEL o = VALVE
I ! NN | i }" | = EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION o = UTILITY POLE
I K \ \ | | . «_® = EXISTING CONTOUR ELEVATION & = LIGHT POLE
\ I N \\ | | :" | 't = GUY POLE
\ \ \ 4 | A — = GUY WRE
EX. 100 YR. FLOOD PLAIN \ \ N ./ . i :|| | ® = UTILITY PEDESTAL
@ DOWNSTREAM END OF N, e S — = = e | T | ! :l | 6— — = GAS LINE O = TRANSFORMER
EX. CULVERT 870.40 T~ T T _EZ/;@V/%%Z//E - — [Z:ZZ‘;I_ | l; o ———— — = UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE - = ELECTRIC METER
O . B A =N 1 ¢ = UNDERGROUND TELEVISION a = GAS METER
. ' SR i EX. 8 PATHWAY | [CSIEENEL S g |
’7 // / 42398 JOLLY RD. I - 8 N \\ | | ﬂ: [ El— — = UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC ® = WATER METER
I l 12" EASEMENT || ! I I | EO— — = OVERHEAD WIRES ® = SOIL BORING
| F 25,726 S.F. b-- \ | ||i ! | = EDGE OF WOODS —~— = SIoN
/ // // | " | ": :n | = DECIDUOUS TREE . = POST
| |
|
|
|
|

7" WALK

|
{ :
i |
// hi I [ 1 3% = CONIFEROUS TREE
u
/. ! hLUMINUM RAILING N i O
j - | pes sy T ’ - _— — - .
| —_— | | [ 1 ' —_—
/ H{"E?ﬂ e scan b ) " il m 1 A ] | | STORY BN SN
e o b T T T TINY | N N e y | : : Lol
E | | \ )
H O ®hy @y ;o U W Yo IR
| 1 ) / \ ‘ N ,r ii N (% |\ o /r/vf\ - 5" WALK | | >_ :|| | :
| ;/1;\ . . . Vi — 7 o UPSTREAM END OF ‘II | | | mi
e j{ | R I o~ O %K”‘“} N s L U= : AX. CULVERT 873.00 o | Do
] L © a3 | i ' ¢ | e RN
W e — — =z JUl e e Lo /( 1 |
R i o8 I i|| : |
o e e e |
_— 7 P \J | | | |1
___________________________________________________ I || BN 1
i | || .'12.5'\12.5': I
PHAS & My — 1 !
RUnel = ik | NS
i N L 28 | | e
\ \ \ 83;_(/5 k18" —— 25 | || \\\&
NOTE: ALL PROPOSED SANITARY EXCEPT \\ \ 250 ) - H 1y
FOR LEADS SHALL HAVE A 20 EASEMENT \\ S ' | | | \
— W = X |
) LE%* 2| \°o/ ' |
FOR LEADS SHALL HAVE A 20' EASEMENT \ \ \ T T n DENJTES PROPOSED NWEER OF 10XIE' | 9x10 &
o~ 4+ = s | LI Fl
NOTE: WATER SHALL HAVE 10' HORIZONTAL \ < W o ThT] - ﬂ ,,,,, | | he
SEPARATION & 18" VERTICAL SEPARATION FROM \ L o iy | | 0 DENOTES PROPOSED NMPER OF B/F SPACES
W
¢ ruml

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
: T
| sl PR COCK] BLDG.
| t f \ . Lﬁ ;24'—J|' *
| |
| L
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
[

ALL SEWERS. -l gz W ed ™ ANy g~ T e oI e [
\
LEGEND iﬁaﬁ's%%m Z SR D e S L ‘@ DENOTES PROPOSED NUMBER OF VAN ACCESS B/F SPACES
_________ EXT. CONTOURS
sw = " g EXT. WATER MAIN \ \i o I & DENOTES NUMBER OF CARPORT PARKING SPACES E-93644
* —=— EXT. SANITARY SEWER N b | L SURVEY#88667.TOP
— &I = SL_ EXT. STORM SEWER S — s _ﬁ/ﬂz 1 |
* ' o KYES ENGINEERING
%, EXT. ELEVATIONS \ . — / REVISIONS KEBS’ INC. BRYAN. LAND SURVEYS
m e w  [ROPOSED STORM SEWER TEX 00— TEAR | ALLEN J o Pl S17-5301014 FAX. 517-339-8047
° MANHOLE (NEW) = F}_@QD\P’]_NN— - ““‘I”“ R 2 R BATRICK 8-10-23 TWP REV . A
= PROPOSED C-B. = = ; ENGINEER 10-17-23 SUP Marshall ffice
o MANHOLE (EX.) : 1 [ ‘ Ph. 269-781—-9800
— — UTILITY EASEMENT - — :
i SRS i S — | ‘
g — — —¢— CENTER LINE OF ROAD - @ l Elevatlon
ROAD RIGHT OF WAY 7 HIR = / N « S N S\/ DIMENSION PLAN SOUTH
- — PROPERTY LINE (5 NORKINS DAYS) —:T: 34 EXISTING PARKING 1—1/2 STORY BRICK | &/ } "'_#2380 JOLLY et 2 = I . 1"— a0’ |PESIGNER: APPROVED BY:
FIRE HYDRANT < | - Nl = i SCALE: 1= 40" |app AJP
278 BRI Dk . / SPACES W/1 B/F SPACE BUILDING | | l “ T — — i A8 = | || PROJECT MGR.
@ WATER VALVE > GALL M3 DI ] 1 / // iag géIUSTTl_I'NG BLDG. TO #2398 JOLLY RD. f | i AN 7 s \ | i ) i | DATE: 5-8-15 | R0 SHEET 3 OF 14
il + 1 ' 23,726 S.F. l - o (" | N 1=STORY | ,, AUTHORIZED BY: 0B #
AT/C 800.00 PROPOSED TOP OF CURB ELEV. (TOLL-FREE) : i OKEMOS POINTE Ill, LLC 936LL

[\93\93644\DWG\E-93644 Ph 4 - EGLE.dwg, 10/17/2023 11:42:31 AM, ajpatrick



EX. INVENTORY:

SANITARY MANHOLE#1
T/CAS 873.95

12" CONC. N — 861.54
8" CONC. SW — 861.77

CATCH BASIN #
INLET— 875.49

CATCH BASIN #2
INLET— 875.58

STORM MANHOLE #3

TOC- 872.67

12" CONC. NE— 866.78
18" CONC. WEST— 864.89
12" CONC. NE— 866.78
18" CONC. EAST— 864.89

CATCH BASIN #4
INLET- 871.75

12" CONC. NORTH— 867.59
12" CONC. SOUTH— 867.75

CATCH BASIN #5

INLET— 871.59

12” CONC. NW— 867.31
12" CONC. SOUTH— 867.57

STORM MANHOLE #6
TOC- 872.15

42" CONC. NW— 864.08
18" CONC. EAST— 864.16
36" CONC. SOUTH—864.14
12" CONC. SE— 865.53

CATCH BASIN #8
(BEEHIVE)
INLET— 873.75

18" CONC. SW— 865.14

SANITARY MANHOLE #9
TOC- 872.15

12" CONC. WEST- 860.87
12" CONC. SOUTH— 861.00
I.E. 12" NE 862.50

STORM MANHOLE #10
RIM— 874.50

12" RCP NE— INACCESSIBLE
18" RCP NE— 864.93

42" RCP EAST— 864.10
12" RCP SE— 866.18

42" RCP NW— 864.08

SANITARY MANHOLE #10
TOC- B72.50

12” RCP NORTH— 861.19
12" RCP NORTH— 861.19
8" CLAY EAST— 861.34

SANITARY MANHOLE #12
TOC- B873.75

12" CONC. NORTH— 860.28
12" CONC. EAST— 860.45
8" PVC SOUTH- 861.42

STORM MANHOLE #3

RIM— 876.67

42" SE— 862.79

18" RCP SW— INACCESSIBLE
42" RCP NW- 862.77

CATCH BASIN #14
TOC- B73.00

12" CONC. NE— 864.17
LE. 12" NW 867.00
LE. 8" NE 868.00

SANITARY MANHOLE #15
TOC— B73.82

8" PVC NORTH- 861.83
8" PVC SQUTH- 862.10

SANITARY MANHOLE #16
TOC- B80.93

12" CONC. NORTH— 861.99
12" CONC. SOUTH— 862.05

CATCH BASIN #7
INLET— 874.10
6" TILE NW— B840.45

CATCH BASIN #20
INLET— 878.86

12" CONC. SOUTH— 873.84
18" CONC. WEST— 873.71

CATCH BASIN #21
INLET— 876.78

18" CONC. EAST— 870.90
8" PVC SE— 872.90
12" PVC WEST- 871.10

CATCH BASIN #22
INLET— 880.02

12" CONC. SE— 875.70
12" CONC. WEST— 875.77

CATCH BASIN #23
INLET— 880.16
12" CONC. EAST— 875.81

CATCH BASIN #29
INLET— 875.05

12" CONC. EAST— 869.35
12" CONC. WNW- 869.20

CATCH BASIN #30

INLET— 870.06

12" CONC. NORTH— 867.31
24" CONC. NE— 867.31
12" CONC. EAST— 867.41
24" CONC. SOUTH— 867.42

SANITARY MANHOLE #31
TOC— 871.36

12" CONC. NORTH- 859.48
12" CONC. SOUTH— 859.52

BENCHMARKS:
BENCHMARK #1

EX. STORM (PHASE 1, 2, & 3)

CB#127
T/W 873.25

1LE. 12" W 868.75
LE. 8 S 868.75

NOTE: WATER & SANITARY
EXTENSION FROM

KANSAS ST.

LE. 67 N 869.25

CB#128
T/W 873.50

LE. 12" E/W 868.49
ILE. 6” N 869.50

LB#128A
T/CAS 874.00
I.E. 6” SE 870.00

CB#129
T/W 872.80

ILE. 12" E 867.97
LE. 12" W 867.49
I.E. 8" N 868.50

CB#130
T/W 873.45

I.E. 12" NW/E 867.06
I.E. 6" W 869.30

LB#200
T/CAS 871.00
I.E. 18" SW B867.60

ST#201
RIM 873.85

ILE. 18" SW/NE 866.71
ILE. 12" NW 866.71

CB#202

RIM 872.40

I.E. 8" E 868.60

I.E. 18” NE/SW B866.28
I.E. 12" N 868.40

CB#203
RIM 871.30

I.E. 18" NE/SW 866.06
LE. 12" E 867.30

CB#204
RIM 871.15

ILE. 8" N 866.45

I.E. 18” NE/SW 865.86

ST#205

T/CAS 872.05

I.E. 15" W 865.48
I.E. 18" NE 865.48
I.E. 18" S B65.48

CB#206 (CS—4)
T/C 871.25

I.E. 15" E/W 865.72
LE. 12" S 866.75

CB#207
T/C 871.75
1.E. 12" N 867.25

CB#208

T/C 871.25

.E. 15” E 865.79
LE. 12" S 865.79
LE. 8” N 867.05
LE. 12" W 885.79

CB#209
T/C 871.75
LE. 12" N/SW 865.87

CB#210
T/C 872.55
ILE. 12" NE 866.38

CB#213, (CDS2015—4)
T/C 871.80
1.E. 12" SE 867.30

LB#213A
T/CAS 873.50
LE. 8" W 869.75

LB#214
T/CAS 872.50
I.E. 8” S/NE 869.50

ST#201A (CDS2015-4) LB#204B

RM B73.40 RIM 871.50
I.E. 12" SE 866.87 LE. 8" NE 868.50
I.E. 12" N B68.15 LBgz04C
I.E. 12" SW 86B.15 LBA204C
CB#201B LE. 8" SW/NE 868.40
RIM 872.70 842040
IE. 12" S 868.70 LBp2040
CB#201C .E. 8" SW 869.00
RIM 872.35 84208A
IE. 8" SW B68.60
L.E. 12" NE 868.35 RIM 872.00

LE. 8" S 868.25
LB#201D

STH211
RM £72.00 RIM 872.00

I.E. 8" NE 869.00 LE. 12" N/E 866.24

LB#202A
RIM 874.75
LE. 8" W 871.00 B211A

RIM 872.00
STE204A (CDS2015—4) :
RM 872,30 LE. 8" W 867.00
LE. 8" S 867.82
I.E. 8" SW 867.82 ee#ziz

I.E. 8" NE 868.00

LE. 12" S 867.30

ELEVATION: 882.25 (NAVD 88)

| HAVE NO IDEA— OFFSITE WITH NO DESCRIPTION IN

FIELD NOTES.

BENCHMARK #2
FIELD NOTES.

BENCHMARK #4

BENCHMARK' #5

WAY.

BENCHMARK #6

EAST).

ELEVATION: 881.86 (NAVD 88)
| HAVE NO IDEA— OFFSITE WITH NO DESCRIPTION IN

ELEVATION: 877.96 (NAVD 88)
CHISELED "X” ON FLANGE BOLT ON SOUTH SIDE OF FIRE
HYDRANT, SOUTH SIDE OF FERRINS PARKWAY, ACROSS
FROM UNFINISHED ROAD TO THE NORTH.

ELEVATION: 873.79 (NAVD 88)
CHISELED "X” ON FLANGE BOLT ON THE SOUTH SIDE
OF FERRINS PARKWAY, 50°+ EASTERLY OF WATER LILY

ELEVATION: 881.99 (NAVD 88)
60D NAIL IN THE NORTHEAST SIDE OF A UTILITY POLE,
ON THE WEST SIDE OF WATER LILY WAY, 35t NORTH
OF THE CENTERLINE OF JOLLY OAK ROAD (TO THE

NOTE: ALL PROPOSED SANITARY EXCEPT
FOR LEADS SHALL HAVE A 20’ EASEMENT

NOTE: ALL PROPOSED WATER MAIN EXCEPT
FOR LEADS SHALL HAVE A 20’ EASEMENT

NOTE: WATER SHALL HAVE 10° HORIZONTAL
SEPARATION & 18" VERTICAL SEPARATION FROM

ALL SEWERS.

SEE PROFILES

LEGEND

— EXT.

AT/C 800.00

CONTOURS
WATER MAIN
SANITARY SEWER
EXT. STORM SEWER

EXT. ELEVATIONS

PROPOSED WATER MAIN
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER
PROPOSED STORM SEWER
MANHOLE (NEW)

PROPOSED C.B.

MANHOLE (EX.)

UTILITY EASEMENT

CENTER LINE OF ROAD
ROAD RIGHT OF WAY

PROPERTY LINE

FIRE HYDRANT

WATER VALVE
THRUST BLOCK

PROPOSED TOP OF CURB ELEV.

EXT.

1 I

A

—NYS —B—-"derd

SvT! nM"
—

J

PROP. STORM
(TYP)

PROP. 20’ WATER
EASEMENT (TYP)

PROP. 20° SANITARY
EASEMENT (TYP)

PROP. 20’ WATER
EASEMENT (TYP)

'\
\
~ FOR TYPICAL BUILDING
~_ WATER SERVICE HOOKUP
~
~
6” PVC SDR 35 —~
SAN LEAD @ 1.00% MIN.
PROP. STORM
(TYP)
9 LF 2" DOM.
2" CORP. &
2” C.S.
BsELF I?E
LI
X VAN

PROP. 20’ SANITARY
EASEMENT (TYP)

5

PROP. STORM —— [
(TYP)

SEE DETAIL THIS SHEET REN

L]

BEFORE YOI Di6
GALL M5 DI
00421

(TOLL-FREE)

e e —— — —

PROP. 20° WATER—_
EASEMENT (TYP)

07 BEND

/

2.
BENDS

93 LF 6"
FIRE LINE

\
\!
\

\\\\

/ PROIA\ STORM

(TYP)

~
~

PHASE 4~
mo— o
XISTING ,

(€] NOZKING DAPYt)lA E I

N

100—YEAR
FLOODPLA|
—
—
s

T e e T e

106"x68” CULVERT

IE—-859.78

.S.

.~ FLOODPLAIN

9 LF 2" DO
2" CORP.
2" C

\’ﬂ
Ay
P9

TYPE T5

6" PVC|SDR 35
SAN LE

D @ 1.00% MIN.

8" x 67 TEE
6" G.V.
W/ BOLLARDS
\S/If 6" WM. _
rd

N

7

rd
10N'x68 ayﬁ ,
IE-869.5 s,
’ 7

CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR:

Elevation Ph 4

WATER MAIN QUANTITIES

SANITARY QUANTITIES

EX. 20" SAN

|
EASEMENT—ATYP— —— _ .

T
L L

\2

S—4

EXIS

/__

12” CULVERT
IE-871.66

% 5,174 TOTAL S.F.
" +1.16 ACRES (ON-SITE)

ITEM SIZE AMOUNT ITEM SIZE AMOUNT
CL 54 W.M. 8” 1,212 LF MH'S £ DIA 4
CL 54 WM. 6" 59 LF -
MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN /" [z ez s ,, e o 2 : oo
6 176 LF
: PROPOSED .
BUILDINGS. WILL REQUIRE DOMESTIC 2 18 LF
2" DOMESTIC METERS
| 4" — 90" BEND HYDRANTS 6 2
| | CURB_STOPS z 2 - -
\l I* CORPS 2" 2
| . N NCoeAE ¥ on siog ° o i 1
2" CORP [ 2" C.S] NEAREST TO HYD.) R R
' 6" GV 6 6
: TEE 8" x 6” 6
| CONNECTIONS 8" 2
: 45" BEND 8” 4
| | 22.5° BEND 8" 2 SCALE 1” = 40’
I 90' BEND & 4 _;-
II(I WATER SERVICE DETAIL (TYP) 45' BEND 6
4/?\]#51 NOT TO SCALE: 22,5 BEND 6 3 0’ 40’ 80’ 120’
| : / NOTES PER MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP REQUIREMENTS:
" o Y \ e ABANDON ALL EX. WATER LEADS NOT BEING USED.
\ N AN N ABA A . SANITARY T
| :Z FLoo \ WETLAND AREA ”C \ | BEIN%D%NS EDL.L EX. SANITARY SEWER LEADS NO
@ | 1.85 TOTAL ACRES 20" WETLAND e . bRaN. ALL EX. HYDRANTS IN VICINTY OF PROJECT SHALL
o . » EASEMENT BE RETROFITTED WITH STORZ NOZZLES.
e I . 80,444 TOTAL S.F. GRADING SETBACK .- /
I :“ I : £0.31 ACRES (ON-SITE) (1vp) // LB#200
| M fteceaa,, . P ~ ,//--\.\\
I j oo / 7 .
||ﬁ*—#_*I—#_*/—#_ | ool e - I—##*I—#_I \\\
/ ~—— - :===
‘ | //' T OB#RO1B Ex. 127 STM \"“‘"“"-\\
,: / -] GARAGE [[FF————— i : ~_
————— /s I | | l : Sececsa.. ., o
AT / =7 s I—I-I : -
FP01A ' -
[ \ / n Jﬁ@Q@// \ $7
\ / N A » \ ;
\ \ /“"-m—----..f [ / ) COI
\ \ \ / : r\ / / / // X
\ \_ | _I ] t\
VI ~ / A/ et RN
N / Stersieaiii.. . EX. 30° COUNTY { :
I\ e / -+ / DRAIN I
\\ \“ [A—— - // [Py EASEMENT T | {
| 1 / AN | %
. S Al
| A L
‘=L / /'§7 /f\ /'I I
| \ “ 1 y I
HEN ’ ) /’f/ 1 7k
| B - < i [
o ﬂjﬂa—gﬂ“ i gy e 7 Lo ey
| | +3 TYPET5 |} G
AT P5 / L
| TYPE T5 inliavel o
bl 3669 s SAH7 Vg .
| i e L II | | WETLAND AREA "A
| e T e e = L) S ToTAL aCRES
I T '/
| N— bt = —
I
I
I
|
I
I
I

7/

PROP. 8" CONNECTION
RELOCATE EX. HYD

EX. 12" STM CB#ZDB\ ( ks#zanx. 12" stMP

s\ EX. 30" COUNTY

N I .
s DRAIN

12" CULVERT
IE-872.20
N T e
*, EX. LEGEND -
°® = SET 1/2" BAR WITH CAP ® = SANITARY MANHOLE
a = FOUND IRON AS NOTED ()] = DRAINAGE MANHOLE

® = ELECTRIC MANHOLE

= DISTANCE NOT TO SCALE @ = TELEPHONE MANHOLE

= FENCE ® B = CATCHBASIN

= ASPHALT %o = SANITARY CLEANOUT

= CONCRETE (o3 = FIRE HYDRANT

= GRAVEL ® = VALVE

= EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION et = UTILITY POLE

= EXISTING CONTOUR ELEVATION X = LIGHT POLE
y 4 = GUY POLE
— = GUY WIRE
B = UTILITY PEDESTAL

= GAS LINE A} = TRANSFORMER

= UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE ] = ELECTRIC METER

= UNDERGROUND TELEVISION a2 = GAS METER

= UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC m = WATER METER

= OVERHEAD WIRES ® = SOIL BORING

= EDGE OF WOODS —— = SIGN

= DECIDUOUS TREE ° = POST

CONIFEROUS TREE

E-93644
SURVEY#88667.TOP

T — TT‘_ - ‘:‘_—A—_ _ E%ZI_T T EASEMENT /
“CBA209 A\ T S1LA
/ 07 o i BHASE 2 / )/ WETLAND AREA "B” Eoagar
S &, :
S = = : / /| 0.70 TOTAL ACRES
i T d_‘ﬁ-.«&JJ,' Pl / / // 30,478 TOTAL S.F.
_@*1><[ £ A | // i +0.70 ACRES (ON-SITE)
..... [~ I & Tsaye 100 ) 7
——pEE = Z_—Z—ZI__H_T P l// e
L . e —f— 5 FT e
\\\\ / \x/i ,‘:"—CBIBI T’I \IN\= "/ / ////
“ {S#J %o L } y | e \17\ 12” CULVERT //
T~~~ e P T R /7
\HQTM \\\\ \4 57/ EX.\A‘/\}&ATER | H I I\l {'/ // %///
- A N T N o s
~—— T T g 2775
\\\ ~— ﬂ“\\ eesses ~ é// & /// g
~ - - / \ L gesssscs’ Z >
~ - ~ — \ =07 — \ -2
41— T '|_|\—T<\_ sﬂ\#ﬁ\lb)_\\ e - = Q%// ey
= £ =T S //#/——%'P\—/—‘/ 1.7
1 e 7t =T e P -
@ — = = < |
al STMAS = A
@l 3651 P3 _____________ = _ __.- z___s,J'
.// //
TYPE T4 —:_—_—::;:///
IR LB4218A NCHMARK #5
JU RSP SR SIZd T
__ETIZTSWA_‘_ l__ l ___CB 128_ TEX. 12" STM
__J #
) |
) N
| N |
I | .
______ - — - 'l_ — —— ‘Ij‘: | g | EJ:( : cuT FILL ALLEN
'____EI_E_jz\EICZZT_]::?m_@_@__&\;f I r: : i(p | W ENGINEER
| I | N '
I| | : : ijl_l | HATCH DENOTES AREA OF FLOODPLAIN
P2 | /o Iﬁ | DISTURBANCE. NO WORK IN FLOODPLAIN
R | W TO BE COMPLETED UNTIL EGLE PERMIT
TYPE T1-R [3643 IQ | ! | : I%! | AND TOWNSHIP S.U.P. IS APPROVED

REVISIONS

3-10—23 SUBMITTAL

KEBS, INC.

KYES ENGINEERING
BRYAN LAND SURVEYS

8—-10—23 TWP REV

10—-17-23 SUP

2116 HASLETT ROAD, HASLETT, Ml 48840
® PH. 517-339-1014 FAX. 517-339-8047

Marshall Office
Ph. 269-781-9800

Elevation Ph 4

SITE & UTILITY PLAN NORTH

SoALE: - 40 |ESONER: APEROVED BV
DATE: 5-8-15  [RROUECT MGR. SHEET 4 OF 14
AUTHORIZED BY: JOB #

OKEMOS POINTE I, LLC 936LL

[\93\93644\DWG\E-93644 Ph 4 - EGLE.dwg, 10/17/2023 11:39:18 AM, ajpatrick



A e, e s P 1.2 89 [NOTE: SEE PROFILES FOR GRADING CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR:

T/CAS 873.95 CB127
vors s e OF WATER, SANITARY, & PATHWAY .
8" CONC. SW — 861.77 E -
£ 12" W 86e7 EXTENSIONS IN_KANSAS ST o STORUATER
CATCH BASIN #1 LE. 6" N 869.25 .
INLET- 875.49 s : ]' DETENTION
CATCH BASIN #2 T/W 873.50 } EASEMENT
INLET- 875.58 LE. 12" E/W 868.49
€ 6N 920 MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN
STORM MANHOLE #3 ’ ’
TOC- 872.67
12" CONC. NE- 866.78 I%%l\ZsBAanoo
12- gg:g LVETEsg%SQ I.E. 8” SE 870.00
18" CONE:. EAST-— é64.89 CB#129
T/W 872.80
CATCH BASIN #4 LE. 12" E 867.97
INLET— 871.75 I.E. 12" W 867.49 N — —
12" CONC. SOUTH- 86775 IE. & N 868.50 NOTE: ELEVATION CERTIFICATES WILL BE REQUIRED S
: : =
N o AFTER CONSTRUCTION OF THE BUILDINGS TO G
INLET— 871.59 P
(e e 3700 ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH APPROVED SITE PLAN. z OAK WAY
12" CONC. SOUTH— 867.57 = :
)
STORM MANHOLE 46 I;%i%osﬂ_oo - "~ JOLLY OAK
45° CONG. NW— 864.08 I.LE. 18" SW 867.60 ROAD
18" CONC. EAST— 864.16 ST4201
38" CONC. SOUTH-864.14 RIM 873.85 NOTE 1 OO YR DETENT'ON FOR THlS SlTE
12” CONC. SE— 865.53 I.E. 18" SW/NE 866.71
(CQE.I-ECJ:VE?SIN #8 I.E. 12" NW 866.71 PROV'DED |N SMlTH DRA'N PONDS.
CB#202
INLET- 873.75 R 872.40 REQUIREMENT FOR THIS PROJECT IS TO SCALE 1" = 40’
18" CONC. SW— 865.14 I.E, 8"-E 868.60 ”
SANITARY MANHOLE 49 :E ]g :Eé§g4%66‘25 TREAT FIRST 1 OF RAINFALL FOR THE JOLLY [ROAD
12" CONC.- WEST— 860.87 PHASE 4 SlTE
12" CONC. SOUTH— 861.00 ol a71.50 ) LOCATION MAP
LE. 12" NE 862.50 LE. 18” NE/SW 866.06 o’ 40’ 80’ 120’
STORM MANHOLE #10 LE. 12" E 867.30
RIM— 874.50 cay204 \
12" RCP NE— INACCESSIBLE RIM 871.15 \
18" RCP NE— 864.93 LE. 8" N 866.45 )
12" RoP S 866,18 LE. 18" NE/SW 865.86 869 \
42" RCP NW— 864.08 5}#205 ki EEOOEOSF;L&FIQI\L \
T/CAS 872.05 ® _ \
SANITARY MANHOLE #10 .LE. 15" W 865.48 @ 63 . —869— — ~ \\ | N A~A”
1o RCD TORTH= BB1.19 LE. 18" NE 865.48 T W el N\ YR 87\ 577.% : 866.00 Iy \ [ WETLAND AREA “C
12" RCP NORTH-— 861.19 \E. 187 S Bes.48 I’Z’w \ ’ \ — S ll | 1.85 TOTAL A\CRES 20’ WETLAND ™
8" CLAY EAST— 861.34 $5£2C8)$1 (2055_4) \ 877.501 :\ o \EK 8‘6\\(:0 YY\ 6)0— —_— \ ~ ~ 'i 'f N 80 444 TOTAL S F GRADING SETBACK>
SANITARY MANHOLE #12 s SNV
T oo T 8605 £ 15T E/M pen . \ DR”“\ E@? ~ - | 1031 ACRES (ON7SITE) () ,’
. . ~ _— T\ N ] . .
12" CONC. EAST— 860.45 CB#207 s \ — \ ! s \ / ‘¢= e %}é LI :
8" PVC SOUTH— 861.42 /¢ 87175 // :\ | 1/c-#78. - ; — _— \ ) : N Y
STORM MANHOLE #13 LE. 12" N 867.25 _ I'T/ N ~ \ \-———b\-—-—-—-\-——;ﬁ;-—-—-\-—ﬁ*\-—;—a——-\———a—\ —— | - nl——
R 57667 - B#208 10" BLQ@K/ | e 877, >~ \ %
42" SE- 862.79 T/g 871.95 FOUND#T@\I /979 151 PN N ==
18" RCP SW— INACCESSIBLE \E. 15" E 865.79 — ! 1<
42" RCP NW— 862.77 IE. 12" S 865.79 AN \ \GARA@E-2
I.E. 8” N 867.05 N
GATH BASI 14 (£ T W anaa BN |
12" CONC. NE— 864.17 cB4200 — \\ NN LR g?r;;
LE. 12" NW 867.00 — : -
< T/C B871.75 \ —
LE. 8" NE 868.00 LE. 12" N/SW 865.87 610 T, /c\ P \\\\\571 Ky BET—%@
SANITARY MANHOLE #15 84210 343 1JP 87660  875.05 \ . *-\ \ Q\ — ~ 872. 3@{ ;,
TOC- B73.82 e a0
8" PVC NORTH- 861.83 T/C 872.55 79 e _ TYPE %5’ % P <\ RN U : CB# 5(73
8" PVC SOUTH— 862.10 LE. 12" NE 866.38 Yc 67850 _ v / N \ \ss\\ o : : g !
SANITARY MANHOLE #16 $%2;'1 gc(:)nszm 5-4) T/C 876.10 & 7 f78n0 A FZF 8 5ﬂ / \.B( LN — A o T/C :
TOC- B80.93 7. T/P 875.60 ’ ya A 873.10
12" CONC. NORTH— 861.99 I.E. 12" SE 867.30 w NP &P /w &5 \ v’&}:\ 2 {% ez / 4 R #
12" CONC. SOUTH— 862.05 LB4213A 8J0.40 AN / T/P 874 A A / /o 3 / \
CATCH BASIN #7 T/CAS 873.50 /C/876.80 o S \ ¢ — @
NLET 878107 LE. 8" W 869.75 __T/WALL E '; . :;::: f N\ R SN/ | /o 3\/ 3\ a
" - s :
6" TILE NW- B40.45 LB#214 - 4 % /Y / 4\ | / 8 1/G 87230 /
CATCH BASIN #20 T/CAS 872.50 T/c\87 v/ / / / \/ ////// //7 T/ 87 7;/ || T/ROLL &72.05 /
INLET— 878.86 LE. 8" S/NE 869.50 _T/p 875, \ & / ///T ROLL 72,54 T _ d
12" CONC. SOUTH— 873.84 /gf.oo \ \ 7 / Z S/ e g 4 872.0
18" CONC. WEST— 873.71 _ 7 \ { i teessetsianiesannan, . : A
ST4201A (CDS2015-4)  LB#2043 / 87600 _ /e L\ e . 1
CATCH BASIN #21 RIM 873.40 . :
INLET- 876.7. oy 1.E. 12" SE 866.87 LE. 8" NE 86850 87590 ' WY \ o2y X A e RN TYPE T5
18" CONC. EAST— 870.90 I.E. 12" N B68.15 v \ W f T/C — Z 204D
8" PVC SE— 872.90 LE. 12" SW 868.15 LB#204C % ) // \ 8/2.90 Sl o F—F 873.20
12" PVC WEST— 871.10 RIM 872.00 ) M £ 3 :
CB#2018 LE. 8 SW/NE/éea 40 / A 5 ) / 2 =
CATCH BASIN #22 RIM 872.70 /" T/WALL 883. \ ,/ / : 5~ g
INLET- 880.02 I.E. 12" S 868.70 LB#204D B/WALL /571 .00 -~ c )/ 1 T/C 0% . ¢«
12" CONC. SE— B875.70 RIM 872:00 / T/C 875.65 ] |ASL2 90 I \
12" CONC. WEST— 875.77 CB#201C LE. 8" SW 869.00 /P 87535\ % a 70 T/w
RIM 872.35 / v / N iy / W : : 872.95
CATCH BASIN #23 I.LE. 8" SW 868.60 LB#208A 878, s T _T%, \ ! 3
INLET— 880.16 I.E. 12" NE 868.35 RIM 872.0 T / 580 | 1/ i
12" CONC. EAST— 875.81 \E. 8" SB68.25 6 / VAT 3 /& 5218
LB#201D e— T 880.50. /P /\ 875.05 X o R ~
CATCH BASN 29 26000 RM 872.00 /WAL 878.00 X - o 1 a0 g : - Ay E/X SaN
LET— 875. - : LE. 12" N/E 866.24 T, 875.90 . A M #203 iy 12 STM
127 CONC. EAST— 869.35 LB#202A A o/ a7 /e % 3 2 ; : / : —% 7* I/CONG T/CO L8 S 8 WETLAND AREA “A”
12" CONC. WNW- 869.20 RIM 8"74.75 # w'oo/ 55 }875.55 8 87580 | A J (? ( . . : 2 95 872.95 Y
L S o osznsg o0 T dnes P I e W f g I q . r/c 1.19_TOTAL ACRES
- . o) ’ . A
12" CONC. NORTH— 867.31 STH204A (COS2015-4) | g* W 867.00 V’ }“5 )8746541»/3/37/ - — " = “ —572 A / Sg;i;” S b 5,174 TOTAL S.F.
24" CONC. NE— 867.31 RIM g A ; —_— R :
127 CONC. EAST- 867.41 E. & S 86782 capz 87 3 P e %S / Y / .A T/W /W ¢ Y ‘ 7k +1.16 ACRES (ON—SITE)
24" CONC. SOUTH- 867.42 LE. 8" NE 868.00 i S 867730 /P 874.25 o7 872 5 ‘ | B
$821ITA§7Y1 lsllékNHOLE #31 #// 3 'f/‘=2o 1/ c AL TSN 12" CULVERT
_ 871, P
12" CONC. NORTH-— 859.48 /c % & [ s 5.70 872 4 ‘9@/ — IE-871.66
12" CONC. SOUTH— 859.52 7 1/P 816 745 LE) % e P / - - -
- 872.85 % A /.\_. -
. \IT/C 8 I / / . -
- il k /Sgéo \ 4l T Egna
o \ \:v’. RIM -872. \
BENCHMARKS: g : . e v e e T
&) ] //B// '%;g/ﬁlb‘bg;ﬁf‘“
5 2 _2%—’_ =g __ - = — . — = ‘i}/g‘// N
BENCHMARK #1  ELEVATION: 882.25 (NAVD 88) - e > — A\ T =
| HAVE NO IDEA— OFFSITE WITH NO DESCRIPTION IN O . — br - — AL
FIELD NOTES. 8 T/C 209 [7'I
% / 657225 | €717 / WETLAND AREA "B” _ = SET 1/2” BAR WITH CAP ® = SANITARY MANHOLE
BENCHMARK #2 ELEVATION: 881.86 (NAVD 88) > \\\ 7 _ = . = = FOUND IRON AS NOTED ) = DRAINAGE MANHOLE
| HAVE NO IDEA— OFFSITE WITH NO DESCRIPTION IN EARS?I!ZD»C{)ESI\? ”xﬁj»"aguVERi\ S = ' - = c’;/gxg ny 0.70 TOTAL ACRES ® = ELECTRIC MANHOLE
FIELD NOTES. - ~ //5-859(7 R T & ‘ ( S 350,478 TOTAL S.F
RITTNIYET // — ‘ '\/ /q;\\/qa ’ b = DISTANCE NOT TO SCALE @ = TELEPHONE MANHOLE
BENCHMARK #4  ELEVATION: 877.96 (NAVD 88) / LUHINUM RAILING Too— —_— Qf\ #5401/ gg A 74 +0.70 ACRES (QN—SITE) = FENCE @ B = CATCHBASIN
CHISELED "X” ON FLANGE BOLT ON SOUTH SIDE OF FIRE / TOP OF BANK & T )%)x )\\\ \ =, 8540 f@/\ / . \ ASPHALT I = SANITARY CLEANOUT
HYDRANT, SOUTH SIDE OF FERRINS PARKWAY, ACROSS ~_ LPATRWAY - Z o = 7 o — = 77 A A=
FROM UNFINISHED ROAD TO THE NORTH. — X sV T8 S = CONCRETE o3 = FIRE HYDRANT
Lo N e = GRAVEL N = VALVE
BENCHMARK #5 ELEVATION: 873.79 (NAVD 88) é/ Z //////// < > /W *T 873 00 = EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION Jo1 = UTILITY POLE
CHISELED ”X” ON FLANGE BOLT ON THE SOUTH SIDE _ 20 315 12" CULVERT _
OF FERRINS PARKWAY, 50’ EASTERLY OF WATER LILY , I = T/c 270 . — IE-868.38 // EXISTING CONTOUR ELEVATION ; I(;IS:'TPSIC_)EE
WAY. \ ‘ ‘e, =
'=% / e
\ \ N \ / — = GUY WRE
SO RIS 00 S g L
I ) TAN N L =
ON THE WEST SIDE OF WATER LILY WAY, 35t NORTH ///s/ - . , . ¢ // g§70.20 —_ Y ., - JRL* o 1// 7/(‘/ / ~, GAS LINE A} TRANSFORMER
OF THE CENTERLINE OF JOLLY OAK ROAD (TO THE 27 872.10 Y / Sy . . \ < r/wA/p 50\ T N /\/{‘-—-—jjég = UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE B = ELECTRIC METER
EAST). & : ' - /S}M ) 2 §72.05 Dy Al = UNDERGROUND TELEVISION [ = GAS METER
s Mg \ . . y 3<F w1/ },f — A UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC m = WATER METER
- X
- . & // X 5371;}0%/ )@3 i OVERHEAD WIRES ® = SOIL BORING
NOTE: ALL PROPOSED SANITARY EXCEPT ( TYPE T3 Zil / ¥ ¢ /\// TSN 874.30 S ! EDGE OF WOODS - =S
FOR LEADS SHALL HAVE A 20°' EASEMENT F—F 875 00] . _ %01 /& Iy Sl Te e | ¥ | / : €3 = DECIDUOUS TREE . = POST
\ -7 T/WJ/P : 874 28 P4 / >/ I ) ' 3% = CONIFEROUS TREE
. &2 _
A TR, Ao i\ o . R [ A e == T
T T3 /T\/;/ || /\ ~ 7 pas - @ ——— ==
NOTE: WATER SHALL HAVE 10’ HORIZONTAL N — s //: e
SEPARATION & 18" VERTICAL SEPARATION FROM -~ 18-” @\ = ’B’ENCHMARK #5
ALL SEWERS. )
('_ 2
LEGE EXT. CONTOURS ““—‘f% fiﬂ%\ &9 il
————————— : — — g == N \T/c
W —— -+ —L— EXT. WATER MAIN ceizs X 12 /vf & | ¥e750— - \ E—93644
M EXT. SANITARY SEWER L J Diso EXISTING |} | SURVEY#88667.TOP
— & & SL— EXT. STORM SEWER bz T IPHAS $_ |\
K> / T/C ‘ REVISIONS KYES ENGINEERING
% EXT. ELEVATIONS 874.80 87% | e |\ KEBS, INC
% | l « BRYAN LAND SURVEYS
—=& . - —Y— PROPOSED WATER MAIN /< 87570 | ? T/C [ < | —10- 2
SAN SAN T/W 875.20 T/C 874.85 I | 3-10—23 SUBMITTAL
87520 : ] 1
@ PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER E< | ‘; 2116 HASLETT ROAD, HASLETT, MI 48840
S SL— PROPOSED STORM SEWER T | \ L || 8-10-23 TWP REV ©  PH. 517-330-1014 FAX. 517-339-8047
° MANHOLE (NEW) a5 b - | |
] PROPOSED C.B ' \ i /W 1/C N | Marshall Office
B §77.28, gra7s | 1=, 10-17-23 SUP Ph. 269—781—9800
o MANHOLE (EX.) S ! | -
— — UTILITY EASEMENT &P e | <C cuT FILL ALLEN J. :
= S | PATRICK Elevation Ph 4
& — — —§%— CENTER LINE OF ROAD TYPE T3_R — — = ‘ — | : O
_ | ENGINEER
ROAD RIGHT OF WAY oy , s \ y | e | | | NO. GRADING PLAN
—_— — PROPERTY LINE g74.30 ] - : & - D> DESIGNER: ______ |APPROVED BY: |
FIRE HYDRANT FJ\F 873.50 i T/WALL | | v | | HATCH DENOTES AREA OF FLOODPLAIN SCALE: 1"= 40" |pAjp ’ AJP :
78 o e o/ — — L | §76.75  T/WALL P2 L DISTURBANCE. NO WORK IN FLOODPLAIN PROJECT MGR
& WATER VALVE f335  JETF==—m= - T/WALL §76.75 A I | TO BE COMPLETED UNTIL EGLE PERMIT DATE: 5-8-15  [app ’ SHEET S5 OF 14
A THRUST BLOCK _\‘ o E_H D R4 7 D L, . 5oz TYPE T1-R 1O : AND TOWNSHIP S.U.P. IS APPROVED AUTHORIZED BY: 0B #
AT/C 800.00 PROPOSED TOP OF CURB ELEV. ’ o T/w-T/R SN N Ll OKEMOS POINTE ll, LLC 936LL

[1\93\93644\DWG\E-93644 Ph 4 - EGLE.dwg, 10/17/2023 11:39:50 AM, ajpatrick



EX. INVENTORY:

SANITARY MANHOLE#1
T/CAS 873.95

12" CONC. N — 861.54
8" CONC. SW — 861.77

CATCH BASIN #
INLET— 875.49

CATCH BASIN #2
INLET— 875.58

STORM MANHOLE #3
TOC- 872.67
12" CONC. NE— 866.78

18" CONC. WEST— 864.89

12" CONC. NE— 866.78
18"

CATCH BASIN #4
INLET- 871.75

12" CONC. NORTH— 867.59
12" CONC. SOUTH— 867.75

CATCH BASIN #5
INLET—- 871.59

12” CONC. NW— 867.31

12" CONC. SOUTH— 867.57

STORM MANHOLE #6
TOC- 872.15
42" CONC. NW— 864.08

18" CONC. EAST— 864.16
36" CONC. SOUTH—864.14

12” CONC. SE— 865.53

CATCH BASIN #8
(BEEHIVE)

INLET— 873.75

18" CONC. SW— 865.14

SANITARY MANHOLE #9
TOC- 872.15

12" CONC. WEST— 860.87
12" CONC. SOUTH— 861.00

I.E. 12" NE 862.50

STORM MANHOLE #10
RIM— 874.50

12" RCP NE— INACCESSIBLE

18" RCP NE— 864.93
42" RCP EAST— 864.10
12" RCP SE— 866.18
42" RCP NW— 864.08

SANITARY MANHOLE #10
TOC- B72.50

12” RCP NORTH— 861.19
12" RCP NORTH— 861.19
8" CLAY EAST— 861.34

SANITARY MANHOLE #12
TOC- B873.75

12" CONC. NORTH— 860.28
12" CONC. EAST— 860.45

8" PVC SOUTH- 861.42

STORM MANHOLE #13
RIM— 876.67
42" SE— 862.79

18" RCP SW— INACCESSIBLE

42" RCP NW- 862.77

CATCH BASIN #14
TOC- B73.00

12" CONC. NE— 864.17
LE. 12" NW 867.00
LE. 8" NE 868.00

SANITARY MANHOLE #15
TOC— B73.82

8" PVC NORTH- 861.83
8" PVC SQUTH- 862.10

SANITARY MANHOLE #16
TOC— B80.93

12" CONC. NORTH— 861.99
12" CONC. SOUTH— 862.05

CATCH BASIN #7
INLET— 874.10
6" TILE NW— B840.45

CATCH BASIN #20
INLET— 878.86

12" CONC. SOUTH— 873.84
18" CONC. WEST— 873.71

CATCH BASIN #21
INLET— 876.78

18" CONC. EAST— 870.90

8" PVC SE— 872.90
12" PVC WEST- 871.10

CATCH BASIN #22
INLET— 880.02
12" CONC. SE— 875.70

12" CONC. WEST— 875.77

CATCH BASIN #23
INLET— 880.16

12" CONC. EAST— 875.81

CATCH BASIN #29
INLET— 875.05

12" CONC. EAST— 869.35

12" CONC. WNW- 869.20

CATCH BASIN #30
INLET— 870.06

12" CONC. NORTH— 867.31

24" CONC. NE— 867.31
12" CONC. EAST- 867.41

24" CONC. SOUTH— 867.42

SANITARY MANHOLE #31
TOC— 871.36

12" CONC. NORTH- 859.48
12" CONC. SOUTH— 859.52

BENCHMARKS:
BENCHMARK #1

CONC. EAST— 864.89

EX. STORM (PHASE 1, 2, & 3)

CB#127
T/W 873.25

1LE. 12" W 868.75
LE. 8 S 868.75

I.E. 6” N 869.25

83 LF 12"
PERF. STM

CB#128
T/W 873.50
LE. 12" E/W 868.49

I.E. 6” N 869.50

LB#128A
T/CAS 874.00
I.E. 6” SE 870.00

CB#129
T/W 872.80

ILE. 12" E 867.97
LE. 12" W 867.49
I.E. 8" N 868.50

CB#130
T/W 873.45

I.E. 12" NW/E 867.06
I.E. 6" W 869.30

LB#200
T/CAS 871.00
I.E. 18" SW B867.60

INFILTRATION
SWALE (TYP)
RN 573,85 (SEE DETAIL)

I.E. 18" SW/NE 866.71
I.LE. 12" NW 866.71

CB#202

RIM 872.40

I.E. 8" E 868.60

I.E. 18” NE/SW B866.28
I.E. 12" N 868.40

CB#203
RIM 871.30

I.E. 18" NE/SW 866.06
LE. 12" E 867.30

CB#204
RIM 871.15

ILE. 8" N 866.45

I.E. 18” NE/SW 865.86

ST#205

T/CAS 872.05

I.E. 15" W 865.48
I.E. 18" NE 865.48
I.E. 18" S B65.48

CB#206 (CS—4)
T/C 871.25

I.E. 15" E/W 865.72
LE. 12" S 866.75

CB#207
T/C 871.75
1.E. 12" N 867.25

CB#208

T/C 871.25

.E. 15” E 865.79
LE. 12" S 865.79
LE. 8” N 867.05
LE. 12" W 885.79

CB#209
T/C 871.75
LE. 12" N/SW 865.87

CB#210
T/C 872.55
ILE. 12" NE 866.38

CB#213, (CDS2015—4)
T/C 871.80
1.E. 12" SE 867.30

LB#213A
T/CAS 873.50
LE. 8" W 869.75

LB#214
T/CAS 872.50
I.E. 8” S/NE 869.50

ST#201A (CDS2015-4)  LB#204B
RIM 873.40 RIM 871.50
.E. 12" SE 866.87 LE. 8" NE 868.50
L.E. 12" N B68.15 LBgz04C
.E. 12" SW 868.15 LB#z04C
CB#201B LE. 8" SW/NE 868.40
RIM 872.70 842040
I.E. 12" S 868.70 LBp2040
CB#201C .E. 8" SW 869.00
RIM 872.35 84208A
I.E. 8" SW B68.60
I.E. 12" NE 868.35 RIM 872.00

LE. 8" S 868.25
LB#201D

STH#211
RIM 872.00 S o

I.E. 8" NE 869.00 LE. 12" N/E 866.24

LB#202A

RIM 874.75
LE. 8" W 871.00 B211A

RIM 872.00
STE204A (CDS2015—4) :
RM 872,30 LE. 8" W 867.00
LE. 8" S 867.82
I.E. 8" SW 867.82 ee#ziz

I.E. 8" NE 868.00

LE. 12" S 867.30

ELEVATION: 882.25 (NAVD 88)

| HAVE NO IDEA— OFFSITE WITH NO DESCRIPTION IN

FIELD NOTES.

BENCHMARK #2

ELEVATION: 881.86 (NAVD 88)

| HAVE NO IDEA— OFFSITE WITH NO DESCRIPTION IN

FIELD NOTES.

BENCHMARK #4

ELEVATION: 877.96 (NAVD 88)

CHISELED "X” ON FLANGE BOLT ON SOUTH SIDE OF FIRE
HYDRANT, SOUTH SIDE OF FERRINS PARKWAY, ACROSS
FROM UNFINISHED ROAD TO THE NORTH.

BENCHMARK' #5

ELEVATION: 873.79 (NAVD 88)

CHISELED "X” ON FLANGE BOLT ON THE SOUTH SIDE
OF FERRINS PARKWAY, 50°+ EASTERLY OF WATER LILY

WAY.

BENCHMARK #6

ELEVATION: 881.99 (NAVD 88)

60D NAIL IN THE NORTHEAST SIDE OF A UTILITY POLE,
ON THE WEST SIDE OF WATER LILY WAY, 35t NORTH
OF THE CENTERLINE OF JOLLY OAK ROAD (TO THE

EAST).

NOTE: ALL PROPOSED SANITARY EXCEPT
FOR LEADS SHALL HAVE A 20’ EASEMENT

NOTE: ALL PROPOSED WATER MAIN EXCEPT
FOR LEADS SHALL HAVE A 20’ EASEMENT

NOTE: WATER SHALL HAVE 10° HORIZONTAL
SEPARATION & 18" VERTICAL SEPARATION FROM

ALL SEWERS.

LEGEND

— EXT.

AT/C 800.00

CONTOURS
WATER MAIN
SANITARY SEWER
EXT. STORM SEWER

EXT. ELEVATIONS

PROPOSED WATER MAIN
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER
PROPOSED STORM SEWER
MANHOLE (NEW)

PROPOSED C.B.

MANHOLE (EX.)

UTILITY EASEMENT

CENTER LINE OF ROAD
ROAD RIGHT OF WAY

PROPERTY LINE

FIRE HYDRANT

WATER VALVE
THRUST BLOCK

EXT.

PROPOSED TOP OF CURB ELEV.

CONSTRUCTI(E)N PLANS FOR:
Elevation Ph 4

MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN

EX. STORMWATER
DETENTION
EASEMENT

PROPOSED STORM INVENTORY:
LB#401 CB406
RIM 871.00 RIM 874.65
T/G 870.00 I.E. 12" NW/SE 869.30
ILE. 15" E 866.00
ST406A
CB#402 RIM 875.25
RIM 876.50 I.E. 6" N 871.86

I.E. 12" SE/NE 872.00

ILE. 6" SW 871.78
I.E. 6" SW 868.36

LB410
RIM 874.25
T/G 873.25
IE 12" N/S 869.45

ST410A
RIM 875.40

ILE. 12" N 869.20
ILE. 12" E 868.86

|
[
b
1
] \ LB#4028 I.E. 12" SE 868.36 L.E. 12" S 870.95
il RIM 877.00
1 R \ T/G 876.50 ST407 CB411
R L.E. 12" SW 872.25 RIM 873.45 RIM 874.20
i \ .E. 12" NW/SW/NE 867.49 IE 12" W 868.82
1R CB#403 I.E. 15" SE 867.49 X - -
i RIM 875.05 ST411A Z
. \ L.E. 12" NW/SE/NE 871.05 LB407A RIM 874.40 5
. RIM 871.00 LE. 6" S 871.33 > OAK WAY
R AN \ LB#404 T/G 870.25 LE. 6” W 871.40 v
I o RIM 875.25 ILE. 12" SW 867.75 ILE. 6” S 867.91 n
[ \ LE. 12" NW/SE 870.91 cra08 LE. 12" NE 867.91 B (" JOLLY OAK
1| R LB404A RIM 875.15 ROAD
1| RIM 874.25 LE. 12" NE/S 871.15
1| T/G 873.75
1 ) 100—-YEAR LE. 12" SW 871.25 LB40BA
it “.>~ FLOODPLAIN RIM 875,50
R R RIM 57480 E. 127 SW 871.50 SCALE 1" = 40’
[ N e T~ LE. 12" NW/SE/NE 869.25  LB409 JOLLY |ROAD
i .\ o405A GBS e LOCATION MAP
I | \ RIM 875.00 £ ' NO SCALE o} 40’ 80’ 120’
R 13 LF 12" ~ Y LE. 12" SW 870.50
| '_‘ Q N \‘\\
e @ 1.92% P8 NN )i
I o : 32 LF 1%” \ EX. 100 YR. \ .
I TYPE TS5 PERF ST . FLOOD PLAIN \ ok N
! A _,:___3238#4028 39 LF 12" N 866.00 y WETLAND AREA 'C \ EX. 30 COUNTY
\\ \.\ *l\ \ PERF. STM \ i} 1 .85 TOTAL ACRES 20, WETLAND :% \ DRAIN
67 LF 12] EX. 8 COUNTY . i 80,444 TOTAL SMF. S ) ChSENENT
| @ 0.30% DRAIN BASEMENT | GRADING SETBACK
! RN § . | : £0.31 ACRES (ON—=SITE) (1Yp) // LB#200
| 1 . cee... ~ LT
:. ;\ \ 2 \ ; : seeen, / Pre / \\\\
:I | é / 27 LF1 " \*\—#_\*\—#_\*I}\—:#_\ | ol e E— \—##*\—#_\ / \\\\
o 4 ® 0.52% / ° e N\
[ / L CB#01B Ex 12" swm_ __ N
L 86LE 12" LB#404 \ / ‘ GARAGE N i .
o @ 1.10% 35 LF 12" , % L .., T
| e . g
o PERF. STM | ~ / - > e l =
= P9 / A T - ol
T ! | \ ,'/ / W2 “\ =
o TYPE 'h'5 \ ] ,//& Losrdcd” | ) CLOU
L 39 LF 127 / \ /F - , NN IRZE
: ]| @ 0.90% LB#405A ' 5 \\ , .t ) \){_B#zk('jm : : _l ,/I t\ R
| ) / . / Creeaen... T EX. 30' COUNTY { Q-
I 15 LF£12 N e . (\ L DRAIN i
| R @ 8.33% - o = EASEMENT :
R | Z /7 K |
- | — | S ) | B
:‘ : 303Lgo172" STORMTECH HA ERS EX 8 d d sz 22222 2 / | I/’ ! %:
[l | . (] 3 0’ O _ . /1 B :
l |: DR, NE/?SgM,E\lg / / j fftteeccescitttttitezcaas o ’,—/_—_— P6 ' ﬁ JII I e:
: ‘ S sssssssss ’//’ I/ 5
| Z TYPE T5 B [y
i1 IINFILTRATION — //( //E&fw | ._ (
(. — _— -~ [B#204C . d
I |SWALE (TYP) jT_Zl_E N NG N \ 6{% ;( T X, | LB#ZOZAP? \ 1
I I |(SEE DETAIL) | \ > I - — ] . TVvPE T5 |\
o Y / Q ) KB
i & .
(" P5 ﬁ_'il )i\ % ///*Q(ST#z 4A V& FZ/ 1\ I
| [ N ) X / % \
L LB#4107 TYPE TS NN .= _/Q'_E_LéSA_N L ___ % L
: : AN\ )\\a/\\/ (9_\: /__ B#203 EX. 12" STM SA#7 l ‘i ': 9, 9
/| SN - il Ao A | WETLAND AREA "A
/1] 1542001 11/ \ =< _V/ ah [ | ) T i 1.19 TOTAL ACRES
& bt I Y G S - e L o T — U — —os - ); i 5174 TOTAL S.F.
' ; o e . — — - /' ’
| T Z - T : T = — +1.16 ACRES (ON—SITE)
— \ k J& S, . / ‘i\i‘i\‘\‘\"‘~~-, N—— E>.< .8" LTER I ’ »
n / 411A » e R ~ DH e 7 e 12” CULVERT
. S| 70 LF 15 NG . 2 /’” 48 IE-871.66
\ e — @ 0.70% iy \\oo: v O 5 \
\ ety T e ' S
e _/'/_ "_'___'7_‘44-:1 105768 C‘W” L // / %CULVERT |Lé EXISTI ~ // \\/ /'/ 12" CULVERT
— — o : IE-872.20
‘ ——————————————— e g . 9'5,7/ 7 AE-863.61 12" ST o208 ( k;éoﬁx_ 127 STUP , N~ N7 \ . e
< - . —_— ;:;;T;éd— = Noraie T v : T
YR. 4 ” /1, ~_ \ | g "—7=->===—== IS - — EXléT < EASEMENT EX LEGE;\iD e T e
— |N/ f 3 Y _ WANLK® N | 'xe .
X ~ — - nHAsg WETLAND AREA "B” 12" CULVERT o = SET 1/2” BAR WITH CAP ® = SANITARY MANHOLE
S —~ IE-870.71
e ~ 7 o = FOUND IRON AS NOTED (o) = DRAINAGE MANHOLE
1067x68” CULVERT N7 5 e 1 s «& l E 0.70 TOTAL ACRES Y — ELECTRIC MANHOLE
/ ' \ — Y o8 30,478 TOTAL S.F. = DISTANCE NOT TO SCALE () = TELEPHONE MANHOLE
100—-YEAR — - X\ </ +0.70 ACRES (ON-SITE) , = FENCE ® B = CATCHBASN
- o -~ .. ) __ 1~ 2 = ASPHALT % = SANITARY CLEANOUT
FLOODPLAI \ \e \ - AN — L __I _,—// = CONCRETE lod = FIRE HYDRANT
< ) s = GRAVEL N = VALVE
S~ // //
- P \ - — F / . / V = EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION Jo4 = UTILITY POLE
-~ /I \ / EX. COUNTY } 12" CULVERT 4 i = EXISTING CONTOUR ELEVATION % = LIGHT POLE
-~ AN ~. DRAIN IE—868.38 / /
/ < - L oA \\\ £ c EASEMENT 7 /// y 4 = GUY POLE
- I L \ \/” _ / ~ /T~ N\ ¥y, oy 4 — = GUY WRE
~ / &) CDS2015—-4 Q / - v / o X~ e ,//// / -] = UTILITY PEDESTAL
.7 Ny 4, WCE#213 67&/ - P @ﬁ\ O ~ — S X T DRAIN ez 7 S G— — = GAS LINE @ = TRANSFORMER
. 4 \\ A - - o WD \W )> N &6 .7 ", ——m— — = UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE o = ELECTRIC METER
y _ - \ \ L L) AN — - = @\ // /// c = UNDERGROUND TELEVISION = = GAS METER
PHASE i P - — —— = B@ e < EU— — = UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC m = WATER METER
542144 \\ Va T o —g - wd E0— — = OVERHEAD WIRES ® = SOIL BORING
- — (‘ | p— TYPE T3 A //\// | = — _ __ _ EX. 18" STM Lz ~ = EDGE OF WOODS — = SIGN
XISTI NG ’ ) %| STM#3 T =TT oA E:IB = DECIDUOUS TREE o = POST
- P
i ! 7 AR P4 A\ B N \ VG = G T S o= T -9 3% = CONIFEROUS TREE
(8 WORKING D,E?rt)l'A El o "‘\\\ . < % s | | _____ ss_——;’:;;/ _. ///4/
m - . // P
i A : TYPETS (77 1Y TYPE T4 =
oo ' ‘\\ 7 §< %LB#ZS o Lo#218A NCHMARK #5
(TOLL-FREE) < -
[F PRRTNENE T __‘_

TYPE T1-R

|
S i
ihE
T S
Soro e ), | R
b
goiy

INFILTRATION SWALE
SEE DETAIL, SHEET 14

E-93644
SURVEY#88667.TOP

tg\\\\i\d

LT SRR
AN

CuUT FILL

HATCH DENOTES AREA OF FLOODPLAIN
DISTURBANCE. NO WORK IN FLOODPLAIN
TO BE COMPLETED UNTIL EGLE PERMIT
AND TOWNSHIP S.U.P. IS APPROVED

ALLEN J.
PATRICK

ENGINEER
NO.

REVISIONS

3-10—23 SUBMITTAL

8—-10—23 TWP REV

10—-17-23 SUP

KEBS, INC.

KYES ENGINEERING
BRYAN LAND SURVEYS

2116 HASLETT ROAD, HASLETT, Ml 48840

® PH. 517-339-1014 FAX.

Marshall Office

517-339-8047

Ph. 269-781-9800

Elevation Ph 4

STORM SEWER PLAN

SoALE: - 40 | ESONER: APEROVED BV
DATE: 5-8-15  [RROUECT MGR. SHEET 6 OF 14
AUTHORIZED BY: JOB #

OKEMOS POINTE I, LLC 936LL

[1\93\93644\DWG\E-93644 Ph 4 - EGLE.dwg, 10/17/2023 11:40:21 AM, ajpatrick



EX. INVENTORY:
SANITARY MANHOLE#!

T/CAS 873.95 cB#127 parcel described as: Commencing at the Southwest corner of said Section 33; thence N89°46°20"E along the South line of said Section 33 a
12" CONC. N — 861.54 /W BI3.28 distance of 858.00 feet; thence NOO'36'06"W parallel with the West line of Section 33 a distance of 1217.85 feet to the point of beginning of
&' CONC. Sw — 861.77 IE 8" S 868.75 this description; thence continuing NO0"36’06”W parallel with said West line 778.71 feet; thence N89'46'12"E 35.84 feet; thence N00'27'14”W
CATCH BASIN # ILE. 6" N 869.25 642.58 feet to the East—West 1/4 line of said Section 33; thence N89°44'23"E dlong said East—West 1/4 line 433.70 feet to the West line of
INLET= 875.49 CB#128 Fieldstone Village Condominium, Subdivision Plan No. 184, Ingham County Records; thence S0018'07"E dlong said West line and the West line of
CATCH BASIN #2 T/W 873.50 Coyote Creek Condominium, Subdivision Plan No. 82, Ingham County Records, a distance of 989.98 feet; thence S89°45'0B"W 49.74 feet; thence
INLET- 875.58 LE 127 E/W BeB49 S08'19'09”W 276.80 feet; thence S61°38'16"W 333.53 feet; thence S89'23'54”W 78.22 feet to the point of beginning. MERIDIAN TOWN
STORM MANHOLE #3 = : - R . R »
T0C- 872.67 LB#128A ” | ~ \e)ﬁ \ - y
12" CONC. NE— 866.78 T/CAS 874.00 | \ ~ S51 - . X ~_
18" CONC. WEST— 864.89 LE. 6" SE 870.00 ~ / / S51 —— == _ 3
12" CONC. NE— 866.78 [ ~__ e — VR —
18" CONC. EAST— 864.89 cB#129 - 2 v -
T/W 872.80 kl g
CATCH BASIN #4 IE. 12" E B67.97 v
INLET— 871.75 LE. 12" W 867.49 e N
12" CONC. NORTH— 867.59 'E & N 86850 =3 N\
12" CONC. SOUTH— 867.75 = 5\]\ N
CATCH BASIN #5 et e © TN\
T/W 873.45 |
INLET— 871.59 |.é. 12" NW/E 867.06 i °°|
12" CONC. NW— 867.31 IE 6" W 869.30 >
12" CONC. SOUTH— 867.57 = : z 8"
STORM MANHOLE #6 ';%i%o 871.00 (\\S\‘ANJE}”%EL
T0C- B72.15 n - —
42° CONC. NW— 864.08 .E. 18" SW 867.60 k \ '
18" CONC. EAST— 864.16 ST4201 SANFTTTN f——
38" CONC. SOUTH—864.14 RIM 873.85 \
12" CONC. SE- 865.53 I.LE. 18" SW/NE B866.71 ! | ﬁ
CATCH BASIN 48 LE. 12" NW 866.71 I g
(BEEHIVE) CB#202 i o
INLET- 873.75 RIM 872.40 |
18" CONC. SW— 865.14 LE. 8" E 868.60 i & |
LE. 18" NE/SW 866.28
SANITARY MANHOLE #9 .
SONITARY Me # LE. 12" N 868.40 \
12" CONC. WEST— 860.87
12" CONC. SOUTH— 861.00 gﬁd#zéj%jg ! . | LIMITS OF T~ ~
E. 12" NE 862.50 LE. 18" NE/SW 866.06 \ DISTURBANCE ~
STORM MANHOLE #10 LE. 12" £ 867.30 Ly /| (TYP) T~ o
RIM— 874.50 CB#204 W/ T
12" RCP NE— INACCESSIBLE RIM 871.15 \
18" RCP NE— 864.93 .E. 8” N 866.45
42" RCP EAST— 864.10 LE. 18" NE/SW 865.86 o~ \
12" RCP SE— 866.18 — \
42" RCP NW— 864.08 ST#205 -~ \
T/CAS 872.05 & J \
SANITARY MANHOLE #10 .LE. 15" W 865.48 /Q: —
TOC- B872.50 I.E. 18" NE 865.48 h 7 P
12" RCP NORTH— 861.19 .E. 18" S 865.48 ,\ / / Vs —
12" RCP NORTH— 861.19 s / N
8" CLAY EAST— 861.34 CB#206 (CS-4) il ] \ Y. e /\o)/ N\
SANITARY MANHOLE #12 ITéC1§Z1i_:"’;3w 865.72 [ / P - Va N\
Toc- B73.75 =N -
12" CONC. NORTH— 860.28 LE. 127 S B66.75 | 1 / \\
12" CONC. EAST— 860.45 CB#207 | |~ /
8" PVC SOUTH— B61.42 1/¢ 871.75 | / \
STORM MANHOLE #13 LE. 12" N 867.25 i _ N\
e CB#208 o 7 :
18" RCP SW— INACCESSIBLE :écéyfsasam | s RN N,
42" RCP NW— 862.77 IE. 12" S 865.79 | | P e - N \
CATCH BASIN #14 :E fanwaggéogg | s ~ % \
TOC— 873.00 E - ® ) N N
12" CONC. NE— 864.17 oBf209 ?or Y / -
LE. 12° NW 867.00 /6 871.75 \ \
IE. 8" NE 868.00 LE. 12" N/SW 865.87 L | e \ \ \
SANITARY MANHOLE #15 ~ \
g'c')cp_vcmNaésR%H— 861.83 % gzégz'ss | \\l / o \ \\
8" PVC SOUTH- 862.10 LE. 127 NE 866.38 , \ \% \
SANITARY MANHOLE #16 CB#213, (CDS2015-4) | |'f <
TOC- 880.93 # T/C 871.80 \ \
12" CONC. NORTH— 861.99 I.E. 12" SE 867.30 L —_—
12" CONC. SOUTH— 862.05 LBg213A Dﬁ - o
T/CAS 873.50 : | / —
ﬁmﬁﬂ Bg';il_':o#” ILE. 8" W 869.75 ! \ i ~_ W
6" TILE NW— 840.45 I'
LB#214 i .
CATCH BASIN #20 T/CAS 872.50 , 1/-) ‘ /
INLET— 878.86 LE. 8" S/NE 869.50 i PN
12" CONC. SOUTH— 873.84 | o — N\
18" CONC. WEST- 873.71 ; / -
ST#201A (CDS2015-4) | —
CATCH BASIN #21 RIM 873.40 ) o —as
INLET— 876.78 I.E. 12" SE 866.87 LE. 8" NE 868.50 % ) / — \
18" CONC. EAST— 870.90 I.E. 12" N B68.15 J) o \
8" PVC SE— 872.90 I.E. 12" SW 868.15 kﬁ#zg;zc 00 \
12" PVC WEST— 871.10 cag0i \E. & SW/NE 88840 I / \ \
CATCH BASIN #22 RIM 872.70 ) \ \
INLET— 880.02 I.E. 12" S 868.70 LB#204D / A
12" CONC. SE— 875.70 RIM 872.00 r ‘ r AN
12" CONC. WEST— 875.77 CB#201C LE. 8" SW 869.00 ﬁ -
RIM 872.35 [ — — —s
&E%H Ba)ggll;la#ﬂ I.E. 8" SW 868.60 Iﬁ?ﬁzgggoo ‘ / | - _ — 2
— 880. I.E. 12" NE 868.35 372. ~
12" CONC. EAST- 875.81 LE. 8" S 868.25 Z ‘ | N
LB#201D ] : / N
CATCH BASIN #29 FI'_:M §.7 zhigossg 00 R 872.00 / / | — —sa3— __ N
INLET— 875.05 - : I.LE. 12” N/E 866.24 -
12" CONC. EAST— 869.35 LB4202A / / N )
12" CONC. WNW— 869.20 RN B74.75 LB#211A . / / (
CATCH BASIN 430 LE. 8 W 871.00 RIM 872.00 X . / / —
SaTeH a7o.ue# I.E. 8" W 867.00 ! / / ~
12” CONC. NORTH— 867.31 STH204A (CDS2015-4)  cpap / / s / ——
24" CONC. NE— 867.31 E & o 867.82 RIM 871.30 -~
12" CONC. EAST— 867.41 E 8 oW 86782 LE. 12" S 867.30 ‘ | \ /
24" CONC. SOUTH— 867.42 E. 8" NE 868.00 } ‘ / ] { | j
SANITARY MANHOLE #31 \ 2
TOC- 871.36 # il [ \ - | ~
12" CONC. NORTH— 859.48 / | ~ < <
12" CONC. SOUTH— 859.52 \ . | ~ . ~_ \
\
-
\ ~_ \ \ ~
T~ ~ \ \ P e
BENCHMARKS:; I -~ % . N
~ X N
d \ ; ) \ \ /
BENCHMARK #1 ELEVATION: 882.25 (NAVD 88) & / VZ \ \ ya
| HAVE NO IDEA— OFFSITE WITH NO DESCRIPTION IN Y \ y
FIELD NOTES. Y p \\ p
S
BENCHMARK #2  ELEVATION: 881.86 (NAVD 88) & // \ /
| HAVE NO IDEA— OFFSITE WITH NO DESCRIPTION IN 4 Y \ K\
FIELD NOTES. 7 Y y -
~
BENCHMARK #4 ELEVATION: 877.96 (NAVD 88) // // // P N \
CHISELED "X" ON FLANGE BOLT ON SOUTH SIDE OF FIRE ( v P N \ T [Tmrsor P
HYDRANT, SOUTH SIDE OF FERRINS PARKWAY, ACROSS . s \ N _BTSTURBANCE" e
FROM UNFINISHED ROAD TO THE NORTH. // / = | N - — (TYe) —
/ / - \
BENCHMARK #5 ELEVATION: 873.79 (NAVD 88) A ~ \
CHISELED "X” ON FLANGE BOLT ON THE SOUTH SIDE . / 7 N - —
OF FERRINS PARKWAY, 50’ EASTERLY OF WATER LILY - / AN
WAY. , ) P N N
. N / < — — —883— — —
BENCHMARK #6 ELEVATION: 881.99 (NAVD 88) I \

EX. STORM (PHASE 1, 2, & 3)

LEGAL_DESCRIPTION:
Phase 4: A parcel of land in the Southwest 1/4 of Section 33, T4N, R1W, Meridian Township, Ingham County, Michigan, the boundary of said

CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR:

Elevation Ph 4

SHIP, INGHAM COUNTY, Mi

(G58 DENOTES ALL LAWNBASINS & CATCHBASINS (TYP)

CHIGAN

SOIL
Sb
AnA
OsB
MtB
owC

TYPE:

Sebewa Loam, O to 2 percent slopes

Aubbeenaubee—Capac sandy loams, 0 to 3 percent slopes.

Oshtemo sandy loam, O to 6 percent slopes
Metea loamy sand, 2 to 6 percent slopes

Owosso—Marlette sandy loams, 6 to 12 percent slopes

60D NAIL IN THE NORTHEAST SIDE OF A UTILITY POLE,
ON THE WEST SIDE OF WATER LILY WAY, 35+ NORTH
OF THE CENTERLINE OF JOLLY OAK ROAD (TO THE

EAST).

NOTE: ALL PROPOSED SANITARY EXCEPT
FOR LEADS SHALL HAVE A 20’ EASEMENT

NOTE: ALL PROPOSED WATER MAIN EXCEPT
FOR LEADS SHALL HAVE A 20’ EASEMENT

——

[ ey = ——

879

e

=\ ) T

AN

AREA DISTURBED = 3.55 ACRES

SILT FENCE (TYP.)

NOTE: WATER SHALL HAVE 10’ HORIZONTAL
SEPARATION & 18" VERTICAL SEPARATION FROM

R
(3 WORKINS DAYS) ] mememe———————— LIMITS OF EARTH

BEFORE YOI D6 DISTURBANCE (TYP.)
CALL M DI6
8004621

\

\
\

STORMWNATER
DETENTIO
EASEMENT

—YEAR
“~FELOODPLAIN. - —

ALL SEWERS. -OLL-FREE)
f S—E-S—-C KEYING SYSTEM 2023
LEGEND ] &
________ EXT. CONTOURS KEY BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES SYMBOL WHERE USED CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE & SEQUENCING:|% |2 g g § g o wls
o EXT. WATER MAIN ~ , 35 §3§° HHEE
SAN & EXT. SANITARY SEWER £8 Stabilization method utilized on sites where earth change Z10 t 35315
— S EXT. STORM SEWER PERMANENT SEEDING has been completed (final grading attained). PLACE AND MAINTAIN TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROLS
+
%o-o EXT. ELEVATIONS On exposed slopes, newly seeded areas, new ditch bottoms, or \
— : PROPOSED WATER MAIN E9 MULCH BLANKET areas subject to erosion. ' ’ TOPSOIL STRIPPING & STOCKPILING
oy ® PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER
® PROPOSED STORM SEWER Use along shorelines, waterways, or where concentrated flows ON-SITE UTILMES CONSTRUCTION
Y MANHOLE (NEW) E12 RIPRAP occur. Slows velocity, reduces sediment load, and reduces
[ PROPOSED C.B. erosion. SITE GRADING & EARTHWORK
© MANHOLE (EX-) Use adjacent to critical t t sediment laden sheet
R se adjacent to critical areas, to prevent sediment laden shee
UTILITY EASEMENT SH1 SILT FENCE flow from entering these arecs. PARKING LOT CONSTRUCTION
& — CENTER LINE OF ROAD
ROAD RIGHT OF WAY S53 Used at every point where construction traffic enters or leaves TOPSOIL SPREADING
— PROPERTY LINE STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ACCESS a construction site.
W FIRE HYDRANT - - — PERMANENT SEEDING
Use at stormwater inlets, especially at construction sites.
@ WATER VALVE S58 | INLET PROTECTION FABRIC DROP FINAL INSPECTIONS & REMOVE TEMPORARY EROSION
N THRUST BLOCK CONTROLS
AT/C 800.00 PROPQSED TOP OF CURB ELEV.

/

/)&M)
1

LLIMITS

: / DISTURBANC
e (TYP)

F

CuT

1S SVSNVX

LOCATION MAP

JOLLY
OAK WAY

"~ JOLLY OAK
ROAD

|
a

NO SCALE

SOIL EROSION CONTROL NOTES:

MANMADE OPEN DITCHES, STREAMS, STORM DRAINS, LAKES AND PONDS.

BECOMES A PROBLEM.

COMPLETED WITHIN 5 DAYS OF FINAL GRADING.
NOT STABILIZED SHALL BE DIVERTED TOWARD TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASINS.

CRUSHED CONCRETE AGGREGATE SIZE 2"-3".

OFTEN IF NECESSARY. ANY NEEDED REPAIRS SHALL BE PROMPTLY MADE.

12. ROLLED EROSION CONTROL MATTING SHALL BE INSTALLED AS THE MULCH.

SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION

SCALE 1" = 40’

1. INSTALL ALL TEMPORARY SILT FENCE PER PLAN AND AS SHOWN ON DETAIL.

1. ALL SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AND MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP PUBLIC WORKS AND ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS AND PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS.

2. ANY EROSION OR SEDIMENT FROM WORK ON THIS SITE SHALL BE CONTAINED ON THE SITE AND NOT BE
ALLOWED TO COLLECT ON ANY OFF-SITE AREAS, OR IN WATERWAYS; WATERWAYS INCLUDE BOTH NATURAL AND

3. ALL CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC SHALL USE THE CLEAN STONE EXIT. SEE DETAIL SHEET FOR DETAIL

4. DUST CONTROL WILL BE EXERCISED AT ALL TIMES WITHIN THE PROJECT BY THE CONTRACTORS. SPRINKLING
TANK TRUCKS SHALL BE AVAILABLE AT ALL TIMES TO BE USED ON HAUL ROUTES OR OTHER PLACES WHERE DUST

5. SEDIMENT @ C.B.'s SHALL BE REMOVED AFTER EVERY STORM. SEEDING OF EXPOSED AREAS SHALL BE

6. ALL DISTURBED AREAS WILL RECEIVE PERMANENT EROSION CONTROL WITHIN 5 DAYS OF FINAL GRADING. AREAS

7. ANY CONSTRUCTION ACCESS ROAD WILL BE PROTECTED WITH PULVERIZED ASPHALT, CRUSHED STONE OR

8. WEATHER AND UNFORESEEN DELAYS MAY RESULT IN EXTENSION OF CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE.
9. SITE DEVELOPMENT CONTRACTOR SHALL INSPECT SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ON A DAILY BASIS, MORE

10. SITE DEVELOPMENT CONTRACTOR SHALL MEET WITH SOIL EROSION ENFORCEMENT OFFICER PRIOR TO START OF

11. ALL TEMPORARY SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES ARE TO BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO EARTH DISTURBANCE ACTIVITY.
CHECK DAILY FOR EFFECTIVENESS AND REPAIR AS NEEDED. A MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP INSPECTOR IS TO VERIFY PROPER
INSTALLATION OF APPROVED SESC MEASURES PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF EARTH DISTURBANCE ON SITE.

11.

CONSTRUCT THE TEMPORARY GRAVEL CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE/EXIT AT
DRAIN CROSSING AT NW CORNER OF PHASE 2

INSTALL INLET PROTECTION FABRIC DROPS BETWEEN THE FRAME AND COVER OF ALL
EXISTING YARD BASINS OR INLETS WHICH MAY BE SUSCEPTIBLE TO SEDIMENT
EROSION FROM THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION AS SHOWN IN THESE PLANS.

WHILE MAINTAINING A VEGETATIVE BUFFER WHENEVER POSSIBLE STRIP AND STOCKPILE
TOPSOIL ABOVE AREAS OF PROPOSED EXCAVATION OR GRADING FOR LATER USE ON SITE
PLACE STOCKPILED TOPSOIL IN AREAS WHICH ARE NEITHER SUBJECT TO HIGH RUNOFF
NOR ALONG STEEP SLOPES SEED AND MULCH STOCKPILES IMMEDIATELY TO PREVENT
WIND BLOWN SEDIMENT POLLUTION AND EXCESSIVE DUST.

EXCAVATE FOR PROPOSED PARKING LOT AND UTILITY CONSTRUCTION AS NECESSARY. DO
NOT EXPOSE AREAS FAR IN ADVANCE OF THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION FOR THAT AREA.
ROUGHEN AND SCARIFY EXPOSED SURFACES TO REDUCE RUNOFF VELOCITY AND
SEDIMENTATION.  MAINTAIN VEGETATION WHENEVER POSSIBLE TO PROVIDE A NATURAL
BUFFER.

AFTER COMPLETION OF THE PROPOSED UTILITIES, INSTALL INLET PROTECTION FABRIC DROPS IN,
IN ALL INLETS. PLACE INLET PROTECTION FENCE AROUND ALL INLETS.

INSTALL TEMPORARY STONE FILTER BERMS PERPENDICULAR TO EXPOSED STEEP SLOPES
AS NECESSARY ALONG THE PROPOSED STREETS TO REDUCE RUNOFF VELOCITY AND
SEDIMENTATION.

TOPSOIL, SEED, APS SILT STOP, FERTILIZE AND MULCH ALL EXPOSED AREAS AS SOON
AS FEASIBLE TO PROTECT AND RESTORE PERMANENT VEGETATION, ESPECIALLY BERMS/SLOPES.

WATER EXPOSED GROUND REGULARLY TO CONTROL AIRBORNE PARTICULATE MATTER.

THE SITE WILL BE PERIODICALLY INSPECTED BY MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP PUBLIC WORKS AND ENGINEERING.
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BECOME FAMILIAR WITH THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THAT OFFICE

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ALL TEMPORARY SOIL EROSION AND
SEDIMENTATION CONTROL MEASURES AFTER PERMANENT MEASURES ARE IN
PLACE AND THE AREA IS STABILIZED.

STREET SWEEPING NOTES:

ADJACENT STREETS SHALL BE KEPT CLEAN AND FREE
OF TRACKED SEDIMENT. A STREET SWEEPER OR A
BOBCAT WITH A BROOM ATTACHMENT SHOULD BE KEPT
ON SITE TO DEAL WITH ANY OFF-SITE TRACKING AS IT
OCCURS.

ADD ADVANEDGE INLET PROTECTION
TO ALL CATCHBASINS & LAWNBASINS.

NOTE: STORM WATER RUNOFF FROM THIS SITE WILL NOT
ADVERSELY AFFECT ADJACENT PROPERTIES.

NOTE: ANY STOCKPILING OF SOIL SHALL BE SURROUNDED BY SILT
FENCE. SEEDED IF LEFT OVER 30 DAYS.

E-93644

SURVEY#88667.TOP

TEMPORARY GRAVEL

CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE /EXIT @

(20’ WIDE)

FILL

HATCH DENOTES AREA OF FLOODPLAIN
DISTURBANCE. NO WORK IN FLOODPLAIN
TO BE COMPLETED UNTIL EGLE PERMIT
AND TOWNSHIP S.U.P. IS APPROVED

ALLEN J. 8-10—23 TWP REV

PATRICK

ENGINEER

REVISIONS KYES ENGINEERING
KEBS, INC. &rvan Land surveYs
3—10—23 SUBMITTAL
2116 HASLETT ROAD, HASLETT, MI 48840
®  PH. 517-339-1014 FAX. 517-339-8047

Marshall Office
10-17-23 SUP Ph. 269-781-9800

Elevation Ph 4

SOIL EROSION CONTROL PLAN

SCALE: 1"= 40' 'f,,?'cm‘—w
DATE: 5-8-15  [ROUECT MGR. SHEET 7 OF 14
AUTHORIZED BY: JOB #

OKEMOS POINTE Ill, LLC Q36LL

[1\93\93644\DWG\E-93644 Ph 4 - EGLE.dwg, 10/17/2023 11:41:28 AM, ajpatrick



EX. INVENTORY: EX. STORM (PHASE 1, 2, & 3) CON STRU CTION PLANS FOR:

SANITARY MANHOLE#1
T/CAS 873.95 CB#127

LE. 12" NE 866.38

12" CONC. N — 861.54 T/W 873.25 °®
8" CONC. SW — 861.77 :E 1B§ Swagg%? tl n
CATCH BASIN #1 LE. 6" N 869.25 e ‘ 2 a O
INLET— 875.49 ,
cef128 a ;
CATCH BASIN #2 T/W 873.50 '
INLET— 875.58 LE. 12" E/W 868.49
£ 5 N g0 MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN
STORM MANHOLE #3 ’ ’
TOC- 872.67 LB#128A
12" CONC. NE— 866.78 T/CAS 874.00 /////
18" CONC. WEST— 864.89 I.E. 6" SE 870.00 :
12" CONC. NE— 866.78 ///// // / o
18" CONC. EAST— 864.89 caf129
T/W 872.80 :
CATCH BASIN #4 |.é. 12" E 867.97 2 3 4 3 41 S l_— /:
INLET— 871.75 LE. 12" W 867.49 g . . : ~ s  PWY — —
12" CONC. NORTH— 867.59 'E 8" N 85850 ’ ¢ W
12" CONC. SOUTH— 867.75 ; JZ> < P?\?\
CATCH BASN 45 B < (DETENTION AREA - MAX. ALLOWED IMPERVIOUS AREA = /0% % JOLLY
12" CONC. NW— 867,31 E. 127 NW/E 867.06 v OAK WAY
12" CONC. SOUTH- 867.57 \E. 67 W 869.50
) : g n
o wagos » spo, PROPOSED PERVIOUS/IMPERVIOUS AREAS: a QU™
o CoNG. NW— B64.08 LE. 18" SW 867.60 ROAD
36" CONC. SOUTH-884.14 STH20! 65 TOTAL PROPERTY = 1,699,859 S.F.
12” CONC. SE— 865.53 L.E. 15: SW/NE 866.71
caTon B 48 \E. 12" NW 866.71 TOTAL PERVIOUS = 938,214 S.F.
BEEHIVE CB#202
NET- 87378 w8240 — 1/2 OF DETENTION = 234,341/2 = (=117,170 S.F.) SCALE 1" = 40°
LE. 18" NE/SW 866.28 . . JOLLY IrRoAD
TONITARY MENHOLE 49 LE. 12" N 868.40 NET PERVIOUS = 821,044 S.F. = 48.307%
12" CONC. WEST— 860.87
NET IMPERVIOUS = 878,815 SF = 51.70% LOCATION MAP
IE. 12" NE 862.50 I.E. 13: NE/SW 866.06 ’ ) NO SCALE O, 40, 80, 120,
STORM MANHOLE #10 IE. 127 £ 867.30
RIM— 874.50 cB204
12" RCP NE— INACCESSIBLE RIM 871.15
18" RCP NE— 864.93 LE. 8" N 866.45
42" RCP EAST- 864.10 E. 18" NE/SW 865.86
12" RCP SE— 866.18
47" RCP NW— 864,08 ST#205
T/CAS 872.05
SANITARY MANHOLE #10 I.E. 15" W 865.48
TOC- 872.50 I.E. 18" NE 865.48 /I 6 9 9 8 5 9 S l——
12" RCP NORTH-— 861.19 LE. 18" S 865.48 y y . .
12" RCP NORTH— 861.19
8" CLAY EAST— 861.34 CB#206 (CS—4)
SANITARY MANHOLE #12 Ié_cé?'Ez/sw 865.72 / 3 9 . O 2 A C .
12" CONC. NORTH— 860.28 IE. 127 S 866.75 .
12" CONC. EAST- 860.45 84207 gt TTeese.
8" PVC SOUTH— 861.42 /¢ 87175
EWRMB %AQ;IOLE #3 I.E. 12" N 867.25
42" SE- 86279 $%2231'25 £
18" RCP SW— INACCESSIBLE A= S,
42" RCP NW- 862.77 LE. 12" S 865.79 / GARAGE | ]
I.E. 8” N 867.05
700 873,00 LE 12" W 86579 1,012 SF |
12" CONC. NE— 864.17 cB4200 ]
LE. 12* NW 867.00 /¢ B71.75 _
LE. 8" NE 868.00 LE. 12" N/SW 865.87 m
SHATATT, MANOLE #15 csgar0 178 SF SRl
8" PVC NORTH- 861.83 T/C 872.55 | \] D‘

8" PVC SQUTH- 862.10

351 SF | 2‘ 2‘% ; '%%;J' \ . 2 F —~ |_

CB#213, (CDS2015—4)

SANITARY MANHOLE #16 )

TOC- B80.93 4 T/C 871.80 .
12" CONC. NORTH— 861.99 I.E. 12" SE 867.30

12" CONC. SOUTH— 862.05

LB#213A
CATCH BASIN #17 ITéC/;§ 37365;75 37 SF f‘
INLET— 874.10 E . -/E j
6" TILE NW— 840.45 , | | JJ 568 SF
LB#214 /
CATCH BASIN #20 T/CAS 872.50 | | d
INLET— 878.86 I.E. 8" S/NE 869.50
12" CONC. SOUTH— 873.84 7'(1
18" CONC. WEST— 873.71 |
ST#201A (CDS2015-4) Iﬁﬁ#zg#so |_ T /:_
CATCH BASIN #21 RIM B873.40 i
INLET— 876.78 I.E. 12" SE 866.87 LE. 8" NE 868.50 TYPE T5 | 3667
18" CONC. EAST— 870.90 I.E. 12" N 868.15 LB 4204 0 486 SF ¢ |
8" PVC SE— 872.90 L.E. 12" SW 868.15
12" PVC WEST— 871.10 RIM 872.00 ’ 5665
CB4201B LE. 8" SW/NE 868.40 /) |
CATCH BASIN #22 RIM 872.70 842040
INLET— 880.02 LE. 12" S 868.70 - _— _
. RIM 872.00 — L
12" CONC. SE— 875.70 z —e —
12" CONC. WEST— 875.77 caf201e LE. 8" SW 869.00 /?7‘ :ﬁ i ) 4 g TYPE T5
CATCH BASIN #23 LE. 8" SW 868.60 LB#20BA . / P 5 | / - -
INLET— 880.16 1.E. 12" NE 868.35 RIM 872.00 L u 459 SF
12" CONC. EAST— 875.81 LE. 8" S 868.25 A 293 SF -
r TYPE T5 .
RIM 872.00 ST#211 [ 1 Va
CATCH BASIN #29 I.E. 8" NE 869.00 RIM 872.00 I
INLET— 875.05 - ’ I.E. 12” N/E 866.24 | ' . L 3669 %
12" CONC. EAST— 869.35 LB#202A /
12" CONC. WNW— 86B9.20 RIM 874.75 / , . /459 SF 'H
I.E. 8" W 871.00 Z [
CATCH BASIN #30 LB#211A /é — P I_r / /]_I —
12 GONG, NORTH— 867.31 STH204A (CDS2015-4) | &3 g6 0o 1,351 SF [ / . 62 SF A e IEANE
. : . RIM 872.30 -E. . [ Uy
24" CONC. NE— 867.31 LE. 8 S 867.82 ] 1 1
12" CONC. EAST— 867.41 LE. 8" SW B67.82 (R7:3M#281721 . ) . | L
24" CONC. SOUTH- 867.42 E. 8" NE 868,00 R .30 67,50 /] P
SANITARY MANHOLE #31 —_— — | 122.772 SF
TOC— 871.36 ’
12" CONC. NORTH— 859.48 2,223 SF 149 SF
12" CONC. SOUTH— 859.52 / 93 SF

/

oy
53

1,282 SF,
o)
BENCHMARKS: B
/ )
BENCHMARK #1 ELEVATION: 882.25 (NAVD 88) ”
| HAVE NO IDEA— OFFSITE WITH NO DESCRIPTION IN > EX. LEGEND
FIELD NOTES. f | :
° = SET 1/2” BAR WITH CAP ® = SANITARY MANHOLE
BENCHMARK #2 ELEVATION: 881.86 (NAVD 88) \é | o = FOUND IRON AS NOTED 1) = DRAINAGE MANHOLE
:-'IEIf\DVEN(')\l'(r)ESlDEA_ OFFSITE WITH NO DESCRIPTION 'IN 207 © — ELECTRIC MANHOLE
' _ (( 154 SF — DISTANCE NOT TO SCALE o = TELEPHONE MANHOLE
BENCHMARK #4  ELEVATION: 877.96 (NAVD 88) 37,529 SF ,’ 6805 SF = FENCE ® B = CATCHBASIN
CHISELED ”"X” ON FLANGE BOLT ON SOUTH SIDE OF FIRE ’ J — ASPHALT ocs — SANITARY CLEANOUT
HYDRANT, SOUTH SIDE OF FERRINS PARKWAY, ACROSS ‘ 630 SF 453 SF
FROM UNFINISHED ROAD TO THE NORTH. Q) = CONCRETE 3 = FIRE HYDRANT
~ ' = GRAVEL ® = VALVE
BENCHMARK #5 ELEVATION: 873.79 (NAVD 88) 140 S1< g - = EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION g = UTILITY POLE
CHISELED ”"X” ON FLANGE BOLT ON THE SOUTH SIDE _ _
OF FERRINS PARKWAY, 50'+ EASTERLY OF WATER LILY \ - 127 SF = EXISTING CONTOUR ELEVATION X LIGHT POLE
WAY. - y 4 = GUY POLE
\ - 291 SF GUY WIRE
c— =
BENCHMARK #6 ELEVATION: 881.99 (NAVD 88) 33 SF - a — UTILITY PEDESTAL
60D NAIL IN THE NORTHEAST SIDE OF A UTILITY POLE, B B
ON THE WEST SIDE OF WATER LILY WAY, 35'+ NORTH _ 6— — = GASLINE @ = TRANSFORMER
OF THE CENTERLINE OF JOLLY OAK ROAD (TO THE / =———iny— — = UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE B = ELECTRIC METER
EAST). ] _ c = UNDERGROUND TELEVISION a = GAS METER
44 SF , - T 7T T //// EU— — = UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC ® = WATER METER
47 SF 5655 - >( > EO— — = OVERHEAD WIRES ® = SOIL BORING
NOTE: ALL PROPOSED SANITARY EXCEPT = EDGE OF WOODS —— = SIGN
FOR LEADS SHALL HAVE A 20° EASEMENT \ 316 SF 2651 250 SF gz; — DECIDUOUS TREE . — poST
\ /, / 3% = CONIFEROUS TREE
NOTE: ALL PROPOSED WATER MAIN EXCEPT SF \ ’ P3
FOR LEADS SHALL HAVE A 20° EASEMENT 144 SF ' I
NOTE: WATER SHALL HAVE 10’ HORIZONTAL TYPE T4
SEPARATION & 18" VERTICAL SEPARATION FROM 3,497 SF |
ALL SEWERS. —~T7 T
) e d /bl d
LEGEND \
———— = — = — EXT. CONTOURS \ | l
- —— - . X PXT. WATER MAIN E-93644
SAN & SN EXT. SANITARY SEWER 1.997 SF \ | |A SURVEY#88667.TOP
— & & SL— EXT. STORM SEWER \/ y .F. 324 SF
‘f&oo EXT. ELEVATIONS o REVISIONS KEBS INC KYES ENGINEERING
%0 , | ’ « BRYAN LAND SURVEYS
— * * — PROPOSED WATER MAIN ( A 324 S.F. 105 SF | 3—10—23 SUBMITTAL
SAN SAN A4 DA .
® PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER S K | 2116 HASLETT ROAD, HASLETT, Ml 48840
S o S ROPOSED STORM CEWER 2 d b | X | 8-10-23 TWP REV ©  PH. 517-339-1014 FAX. 517-339-8047
Py MANHOLE (NEW) T1 3649 ) 855 SF §36 SF | | )
. PROPOSED C.B. P- \| Marshall Office
o MANHOLE (EX.) >/ J ALLEN 10-17-23 SUP Ph. 269—781—-9800

|
|
|
I
[
|
I
|
|
— :
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
I
[

I
— — UTILITY EASEMENT 3647 :
4 [4 — PATRICK
g — — —§— CENTER LINE OF ROAD 328 SF | TYPE T3-R 56 SF -~ 122 oz I//fé//é(Jl 51'\” 7 128 SF ENGINEER EleVathn Ph 4
ROAD RIGHT OF WAY /’ \ (‘23 sF — 57/ | NO. PERVIOUS/IMPERVIOUS PLAN NORTH
— = PROPERTY LINE 1 | 5298 SFA \ 2,513 SF 2,190 SF | ~ .»_ ,v |DESIGNER:  |APPROVED BY: |
7 FIRE HYDRANT — — 9 P [ 7] 4 ’ 88 S.F. \ | | SCALE: 17= 40" |app AJP
@ WATER VALVE N I % \\ P2 | | DATE: 5-8—15  |[,FOUECT MOR. SHEET 8 OF 14
A THRUST BLOCK j I N (I | — —n A\ TYPE T1-R | 3643 | | AUTHORIZED BY: JOB #
AT/C 800.00 PROPOSED TOP OF CURB ELEV. ' OKEMOS POINTE Ill, LLC 936LL

[\93\93644\DWG\E-93644 Ph 4 - EGLE.dwg, 10/17/2023 11:40:47 AM, ajpatrick



P2

| /, ~ ' -y /l S OAK WAY

Y J7(

21 S/F. P1 Z |

Spln TYPE T1 |
875 SF 191 SF\é ([ 191 SF j _l 115 S.F.
y _

185 SF 263 SF @ %07 SF /X 175 S.E°
500 S.F. 263 SF. 263 S.F. 1,123 SF. )

_

143 SF 82 SF e N
191 SF 191 SF 472 SF - -
|_ T 366 SF 1,141 SF iy
S~ 195 A — =
N

—
i Vi

1S SVYSNVM

| |
BENCHMARKS: ' ' J | L v . | i .
BENCHMARK #  ELEVATION: 882.25 (NAVD 88) -ﬂl M = 1 \ TYPE T1-R | 3643 | | CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR'
| HAVE NO IDEA— OFFSITE WITH NO DESCRIPTION IN FIELD NOTES. 7 K 14 SF.— 999 SF | | | .
- R — = Elevation Ph 4
D HAVE NO IOCA— OFFSITE WITH BNB(1)EI36ES((,;II$I\F/EI'IOBN8)IN FIELD NOTES. 39176 &F T1 TYPE T2 |_ 199 S.F. 193 St wl/ W / /I A / :: i ’I eva 10n
BENCHMARK #4  ELEVATION: 877.96 (NAVD 88) ’ |_ J /471 SF 191 SF 0 S 404 SF ; i |
SPUTH SIDE. OF FERRINS PARKWAV, ACROSS FROM UNHINISHED ROAD TO 7 | D 83 SL I 1) MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN
THE NORTH. 2,590 SF — 1 43 SE | X : o
BENCHMARK #5  ELEVATION: 873.79 (NAVD 88) ‘ / I < N 67 SF | 136 S<EE |
CHISELED ”X” ON FLANGE BOLT ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF FERRINS ;
PARKWAY, 50'+ EASTERLY OF WATER LILY WAY. \ S I/ | _d/lmﬂ V 2 — Is_/ I g _IAM \ A 132 SF. 94 S.F_ | | 164 <) i :
BENCHMARK #6  ELEVATION: 881.99 (NAVD 88) 1,972 'SF [ [ \ | [ |
SDE OF WATER LILY WAY. 35'2 NORTH OF THE CENTERLINE OF JOLLY M6 2137 SF M5 \ | 647 SF ) SN |
0AK ROAD (TO THE EAST). 5657 _i/ 5635 1,861 SF \ N ore ) 7—' '\L
DA
Sk
] ] | 3625 | = oLy QP?\?\

" JOLLY OAK
ROAD

|
a

JOLLY JROADI

LOCATION MAP
NO SCALE

SCALE 17 = 40’

\L
7
=
N
(8]
>
)
T
|
\
m
g -
] gl
[72]
By |
|
|
N |
o
n |
Q
|
|
|
|
N
s
S
v E]
-
> o
£ Y <
w o o0
n n
\

=43
-~

MAX. ALLOWED IMPERVIOUS AREA = /0%

PROPOSED PERVIOUS/IMPERVIOUS AREAS:

TOTAL PROPERTY = 1,699,859 S.F.

TOTAL PERVIOUS = 938,214 S.F.
— 1/2 OF DETENTION = 234,341/2 = (=117,170 S.F.)

5615

3
71 M3
3
L

187 SF

(370 S | 67 SF .
(V J% ] 2,172 SF Yy, C
&
|
B

—_———— T

% - ’ /ﬁzg > ( Hr a

P |

,ﬁ |

|

|

TYPE T4 |
5,434 SF M4 |

349 SF TYPE T4 125 SF — [3595] 7}

: 3601_| //684 SF |

_ |

B PRTS lir y v el % M10 Eyl
’ |

|

|

|

.

N
N
N
N
N
N
L
.
N
N
|
ny I
| | | |
| | | : NET PERVIOUS = 821,044 S.F. = 438.30%
| |
| “{ N : | NET IMPERVIOUS = 878,815 SF = 51.70%
| I
326 SF | F<C 0o
126 SF | TYPE T3 O .|| | EX. LEGEND
| |
| ! I|| L . = SET 1/2” BAR WITH CAP ® = SANITARY MANHOLE
: >_ | l | [m] = FOUND IRON AS NOTED © = DRAINAGE MANHOLE
| _i _I || | | ® = ELECTRIC MANHOLE
| : _I I| : | = DISTANCE NOT TO SCALE @ = TELEPHONE MANHOLE
_| | | = FENCE ® ] = CATCHBASIN
| O . | = ASPHALT 0 = SANITARY CLEANOUT
| ) | | = CONCRETE o = FIRE HYDRANT
I |
612 SF ! I" | = GRAVEL o = VALVE
| : | | = EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION Jo4 = UTILITY POLE
! | - | = EXISTING CONTOUR ELEVATION Xx = LIGHT POLE
| | | | .1 = GUY POLE
| |i i" | : — = GUY WIRE
| :" | B = UTILITY PEDESTAL
| | ! | | 6— — = GAS LINE 'a} = TRANSFORMER
| | { | | | —TU— — = UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE -] = ELECTRIC METER
o ) | |“ ”| | | Cc = UNDERGROUND TELEVISION ] = GAS METER
356 oY ro. ) : N S rpmmeenmme e
| | - — = =
23,726 S.F. E | | | ||i | : | — EDGE OF WOODS —~— = SIoN
369 SF } % : :n | | 2:23 = DECIDUOUS TREE . = POST
| | 985 SF A ! | | 3% = CONIFEROUS TREE
{ | ) { |
| — '|| |
| | (. . — P ——
37 S |30 SF 447 SF | | | | I
4 | ' 1—=STORY ' !
————————— =, | \ 371 SF !{l N | COCK] BLDG |: é)]: I
117 SFiL A/ W T O ! |l
24 233 SF 233 SF AN | - | | | ]
N e I N =
- 7D 22 g N : < f - o> :
I 4 | I
2,692 SF 27 S o N ) f // o=y
, | | | 136 SF_ |
N i N : 221 SF | 10
) . o i : | 135 S@ Eﬂ O I N
| / ' ooy
—————————————— g e 324 SF 425 SF 1,165 SF BN 7 1 i “I 1
77 95 sF Loy - I § l 1
— — ) | 1 | { ! W
\\\ 7 - | | | \\ |
SRR e e 2 = - U : a1 R == 357 SE | |
|
1,207 SF ‘i :“ | | i :
372 SF !
18 SF gg oF 198 SF I | ] == 3,015 SF (I
. 98 SF | | | [\l -
O R ! |n | | W\ — —
o % S L I : | | \\\
Squa ! o e
NOTE: ALL PROPOSED SANITARY EXCEPT f = — —— — — — NR%0o | | |
FOR LEADS SHALL HAVE A 20’ EASEMENT 82 SF Q_, - 8 : :“ : | I
— Ll 8 d | | |
NOTE: ALL PROPOSED WATER MAIN EXCEPT il E e lI | |
FOR LEADS SHALL HAVE A 20’ EASEMENT = P : :n | |
|
NOTE: WATER SHALL HAVE 10" HORIZONTAL \\ T!E“ |Thﬁ . ¥/ : i“ | |
SEPARATION & 18" VERTICAL SEPARATION FROM \\ m‘Iwél |~LJ : ||| | |
ALL SEWERS. \ | ’_ L , ! i" : |
\
LEGEND \ | ! | |
_________ EXT. CONTOURS | l
W. . —— .. X _ EXT. WATER MAIN \\ ! ||| | || E—93644
o & _zl Eg g?é\)lll?]r—\fRSYE V?EE;VER \ B ! | | SURVEY#88667.TOP
o % ' T TN | e 1 || KYES ENGINEERING
%, EXT. ELEVATIONS \\ % B y :|| | : REVISIONS KEBS, INC. aies Soneenne
—_—t . . M PROPOSED WATER MAIN Y S SSSSSS S SanAmal &=l S S S | e e e e T L T // I|| | 3—10—23 SUBMITTAL
Mg S8 PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER - \ 49,124 SF T e | | 2116 HASLETT ROAD, HASLETT, Ml 48840
. a'RA\%PH(()Ns_ED Sg@RM SEWER l// \‘ } e L L L !'8 nnnnnnnnn 196 SF || | | ALLEN LJ. 8—10—23 TWP REV ® PH- 517_339_1014 FAX. 51 7_339_8047
. PROPOSED(C.B.) 109 SFif [ |i | s e ooe :|| I PATRICK Marshall Office
o MANHOLE (EX.) || | } A : | | ENGINEER 10-17-23 SUP Ph. 269-781-9800
— — UTILITY EASEMENT S | I — 1 | ' Elevation
| e
g — — —§— CENTER LINE OF ROAD Jmf'_ Jmf_ jEL': ! | T
— — ROAD RIGHT OF WAY 7 WS o1 s 92 5 5 | e T . \ :ﬁ N PERVIOUS/IMPERVIOUS PLAN SOUTH |
(3 WORKINS DAYS) 1—1/2 STORY BRICK N ! ||: #2380 JOLLY [ ? — — ‘ LI | SCALE: 1" 40' IZI‘-:JEIGNER: 25:ROVED BY:
7 FIRE HYDRANT BRI Dk BUILDING | | “I . T — 0 ||758|sF ¢ 1 ' SROIECT WGR.
® WATER VALVE Y GALL M35 Dl #2398 JOLLY RD. | | | AN e %R .y, | i ! PATE: 578715 |awp SHEET 9 OF 4
800-402- 23,726 S.F. 1l ! I i N | T 1=STORY | <C !0 AUTHORIZED BY: 0B #
AT/C 800.00 PROPOSED TOP OF CURB ELEV. (TOLL-FREE) OKEMOQS POINTE IIl, LLC 936LL

[\93\93644\DWG\E-93644 Ph 4 - EGLE.dwg, 10/17/2023 11:42:07 AM, ajpatrick



NOTE: WATER SHALL HAVE 10" HORIZONTAL
SEPARATION & 18" VERTICAL SEPARATION FROM

ALL SEWERS.

| 20" EMERGENCY ACCESS DRIVE

I
1’ GRAVEL 8” MDOT 21AA

SHOULDER\ 4" ASPHALT (12" WIDE) CRUSHED STONE

2 COURSES 7' GRAVEL

SLOPE: 1% MIN — 2% MAX

PARKWAY

20 PAVED EMERGENCY ACCESS DRIVE DETAID CONPACTED
(INCLUDES 12’ PAVING FOR PEDESTRIAN PATHWAY & ,
SANITARY SEWER MAINTENANCE DRIVE) EX. 40° WATER, SANITARY SV D0 N R o4

& PATHWAY EASEMENT

ASSOCIATION
DRIVE

A
/"~ JOLLY OAK
ROAD

HAMPTON

ONISSOYO
NVIQI43IN

©)
=
2
NOT TO SCALE -
O
L — g = // VoA 9| PLACE
—o7s 872§~ x 31;55" 2 870 \ \ | g
7T LK. TH. au}D ( \ \ \ \ >
I e S Y ( 5
l - N /
| \ RELOGATE BX, HYD Y JOLLY ROAD
l \ CONNEGT PROPY \ 2l
K \ 8 WATER - \ by LOCATION MAP
N7 L N NO SCALE
| N AN \\\ | PROP. STORM INVENTORY
y (LT SR T V77
V! \ \ \ \ \ | RIM 871.00
22}do ul \ T/G 870.00
SAN LE. 15" E 866.00
&> xS PRO %« wﬁgk
SAN@M\ a EASE ENT \ \
T I | RELOCATE E% — P - \
; ~ UTILITY POLE ~ "
4 £ 5 N AN — T EBAT™ e :zp; ! %\— FLOODPLAN
| . V. - - .
EX. 20" SANITARY 'I ; é /g%c K . _ — —PROPQOSED 20" WIDE-EMERGENCY ~ e r - e | \y
eASEMEN] | L\ s e ACCESS™DRIVE W/ 12’ ASPHALT ~ | | / 3
| e, SOTBEND PATHWAY & SANITARY SEWER \ \ /
Dh— ~— MAINTENANCE DRIVE N \ | | / / |
=Ly 1l /7 erop. 200 wateR ~_ N l \ / / -
TR Y, EASEMENT (TYP) - _ N l | | / ¥
: [} -~ — _ — =|
,<Z(-, oz |/ - N \ | | J f/
i I— v | ] \ ( ( 00 ||
x| _ - \ | \ \ S
! | e ) \\ \ \ \ \ \
1 I \
(50’ F\! oW ) |l /‘96 / ~ \ \ \ \ \ N
BENCHMARKS
BENCHMARK #4  ELEVATION: 877.96 (NAVD 88)
CHISELED "X" ON FLANGE BOLT ON SOUTH SIDE OF FIRE HYDRANT,
SOUTH SIDE OF FERRINS PARKWAY, ACROSS FROM UNFINISHED ROAD TO
THE NORTH.
= 5 ~- BENGHMARK #5  ELEVATION: 873.79 (NAVD 86)
8‘8 — = N 8‘8 S CHISELED X" ON FLANGE BOLT ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF FERRINS
3 ~ o ~ - PARKWAY, 50'+ EASTERLY OF WATER LILY WAY.
© o | Ne o -{S - BENCHMARK #6  ELEVATION: 881.99 (NAVD 88)
o= o+ S =] 0 60D NAIL IN THE NORTHEAST SIDE OF A UTILITY POLE, ON THE WEST
O I ’(2 = ﬁ orC ": e - SIDE OF WATER LILY WAY, 35'+ NORTH OF THE CENTERLINE OF JOLLY
+ oo | FI. + | |o brad — OAK ROAD (TO THE EAST).
N < < N Ko ™ e ~
1/ I 7 .Ul o ¥ .
< [0 <[ < [0 + 1 )
88 N S A 2 1 L1
Y < 9 |¥ >
== _ PROP. G/L GRADE =< + [
h [ — OVER WATER N = ~
il 1 == 1C EX. C/L ELEV. b4
/. OVER WATER < 6
~N— T =<C[\
~ ~ 4 IWG
—_p N = = — A (3 WORKING DAYS)
/D EX. 8] WATER g § \\\\ Q/0 BE’ORE Ya/ 0/6
o N CALL M5 Dl
i ki N~ AN - 800-42-M1
e sl e e e i ~ > (TOLL-FREE)
al=7mn i - =
870 7 = i 7
1
| a5 T BpYC | 457% L ! __ LEGEND EXT. CONTOURS
I —— 282 L & T Nv 7 — ¥ . — . . "— FXT. WATER MAIN
( EX. [B" SAN \ —SM g ——SM pyT SANITARY SEWER
r — \ RO yoe — S 5— S EXT. STORM SEWER
. 147 LUF 8" PVC ‘,,w':’: OF MIC:;“K‘,_ %o EXT. ELEVATIONS
- ‘ S {9 — et PROPOSED WATER MAIN
~ 45 LF 8D / 0 SDR 26 @ 0.45% < I P o,\‘.\:f" 41"%‘1. Al ® Sl PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER
IN et ) 7 - 1 ° SL— PROPOSED STORM SEWER
)O | LTS AlER MA <2 o)l®) ALLEN U 1 % ° MANHOLE (NEW)
©lol Ihoo [0l \ 9 2 2 * D ATRICK = PROPOSED C.B.
I NS Bl S1A [e4+12 TG 1A Ty+p%) | ®| 8 04| lovoeer | E3 — S lmeEeo
i E 5 = |t = Z g z — e — CENTER LINE OF ROAD
A e Dl % s | :%{’“‘- 49313 o T ROAD RIGHT OF WAY
20l% ’Eolf:o‘oo olioko 00|00 © c,o,\ ] Qlif e—— o= o= o= PROPERTY LINE
| >< ><||><>< || L wildud & "4 FESS\O.“::,#"r 78 FIRE HYDRANT
-~ Q| L | L [A][AIA] == == Al O ® WATER VALVE
)ouU wlif wi u.ilu.iu.i (] [ 80U a THRUST BLOCK
o] o ] ] o AT/C 800.00 PROPOSED TOP OF CURB ELEV.
ot
=) Ll xie =) @ ENGINEER DEVELOPER CONTRACTOR
i 3 = e [} 1} .
B pEA JuE | lelE R B M o PO . e
oo [P -3 00 — ,'_ 3 +|i +[b HASLETT, MICHIGAN 48840 GRAND LEDGE, MI 48837
Qe tlo b E S | =T + R RN cle (517) 339-1014 PH:(517) 290—4650
QJd e ~f w5z Sw > 1 . OIJ
N 0 | PoZ slxo < < E—93644—PRO—PH4
<{ > <C W ( . = < ol B =%
=[x =X =X W o g P n|© || ;
|l wn|Ld nlu o O n|w o . . . REVISIONS:
Meridian Charter Township [, SENTS,
ingham county, michigan 3-10-23 |AJP SUBMITTAL
oL I UTILITIES 8-10-23 |AJP TWP REV
oouU lo}olV) 10-17-23AJP TWP SUP
2 2 5 < < 2 g g g 3 8 g Elevation Ph 4
PLAN & PROFILE

MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP SCALE: SHEET:

"= 40" HORZ,
23+00 22+00 21+00 20+00 19+00 18+00 17+00 DESIGNER: AJP CHECKED BY: aJp | I' = 4" VERT oo ??f:ﬁAME

11\93\93644\DWG\E-93644-PRO-PH4.dwg, 10/17/2023 11:46:56 AM, ajpatrick



PROPOSED STORM INVENTORY:

LB#401 CB406 LB410
RIM 871.00 RIM 874.65 RIM 874.25 . ’
, T/G 870.00 ILE. 12° NW/SE 869.30 T/G 873.25 NOTE: WATER SHA,!_L HAVE 10 HORIZONTAL
I~ 8" MDOT 21AA L ST406A ALL SEWERS.
1’ GRAVEL ., , CRUSHED STONE 1" GRAVEL CB#402 RIM 875.25 ST410A
SHOULDER 4" ASPHALT (10" WIDE) SHOULDER RIM 876.50 ILE. 6" N 871.86 RIM 875.40
\ 2 CQURSES SLOPE: 1% MIN — 2% MAX I.LE. 12" SE/NE B872.00 ILE. 6" SW 871.78 LE. 12" N 869.20
. — 1E. 6” SW 868.36 L.E. 12" E 868.86
LB#402B I.E. 12" SE 868.36 LE. 12" S 870.95
RIM 877.00
WW I.LE. 12" SW 872.25 RIM 873.45 RIM 874.20
e I_b e e coe03 LE. 127 NW/SW/NE 867.40 IE 12° W 868.82
;II;III: == EE === === === === B0 E. : STaT1A
I.LE. 12" NW/SE/NE 871.05 LB407A RIM 874.40
10" PAVED PATHWAY DETAIL o0t R 87100 LE 6 S 871.33 PARKWAT
NOT TO SCALE RIM 875.25 LE. 12" SW 867.75 I.E. 6" S 867.91 _ ASSOCIATION
100—YEAR
I.E. 12" NW/SE 870.91 ST408 ILE. 12" NE 867.91 FLOODPLAIN DRIVE
kﬁj’% - RIM 875.15 %
J T/G 873.75 I.E. 12° NE/S 871.15 Z JOLLY OAK % =z o
B 20" EMERGENCY ACCESS DRIVE . LE. 12" SW 871.25 LB40BA L ROAD ®) % ~
! " MDOT 217 ! N ’ RIM 875.50 ‘ : - 215 | _HAMPTON
%HSSCB/EE 4" ASPHALT (12" WIDE) CRUSHED_STONE _ 2&4554080 LE. 12° SW 871.50 ) : —— g Z|3 S PLACE
\|———| P TR iope: 17 MN - 2% wiax | TR LE. 127 NW/SE/NE 869.25 LB409 ' - \PQ / 3
—~— =2 I.LE. 12" SW 871.41 RIM 874.25 yiii ~__ )C>)
{] T/G 873.25 5 J O
i % . K T LB405A 1LE. 12" N/S 869.75 ; TYPETS ~—
- ?DO ‘?DO RIM 875.00 PROP. 2" 6” PVC SDR 35
| | ILE. 12" SW 870.50 DOM. SAN LEAD @ 1.00% MIN. JOLLY ROAD
— |—|||—|||—||I—III—III—III—III—III—III— : —III i — \
III—IIIrIIIrIII—III—I||—|||—|||—|||—|||—|| T T . LB4405A _LOCATION MAP
7 - STA 10+00
/ 2z \ ke \, RELOCATE EX. HYD / - NO SCALE
, SUBGRADE )4 / \ _ Gu 8" WATER © G.V.EX. WATER S, \
(INCLUDES 12’ PAVING FOR PEDESTRIAN PATHWAY & _ orob 7\ \ === < ’ EASEMENT %
. 0 "
SANITARY SEWER MAINTENANCE DRIVE) o v oo 5g OO 2N ~
NOT TO SCALE SAN LEAD @ 1.00% MIN. 2 °
P 8 , 1300
\ + W
LE. 15" 864.50 .
5 % _ NOTE: SERVICE LF. MAY
_ . ‘ S - % = VARY PER EA. BLDG.
~_ — B \_ - // ////‘b /// L s / yx’,/*/;'y/ TYPE T5 / ;%,,} S /( SA = =
= e N I~ P8 / /& LB#402B~ AT YO 7720V weng| | ] NOTE. ALL PROPOSED PROPOSED
- - ~ i Ve~ WO W 7, BUILDINGS WILL REQUIRE BLDG.
NG N ~ L @}v < / ﬁvﬁ a4 6" TEE PROP. ATER 2" DOMESTIC METERS
N 4/ TYPETH /K S : <Gy, & HYD S ASEM " o 9 BEND WATER METER
P \ \ / /BLK, TH. B / CONC.
- \ \ \ g OQ/% SoNe T, lk. e Y S ROOM
A Soic. T Bk 17,7 ~ o ™ 08 [ R e -‘ R
0\ \ / g I INFILTRATION SWALE ¢ LOCATION
EﬁgEM l-:zr?r w)ne f \ I /i 7 /2 7 P y SEE DETAIL, SHEET 14 & oA 1B o s
(' Yt 8 7’ / 0
// T 7L ’ NN
> 15+
ABY = R
e T > (TYF) CB#408 RN
] r/ 8" — 45/ BEND £X. B0'_COU i EX SARRORY
Lo\ °3L .50 = w CONC . BLK. DRAIN EASEMENT 1 k NN q
7 AN ¢:‘a 100~ YEAR cuT FILL
el ! . FEOODPLAIN
' \ / @ouc b 1/2‘ BEND SSal WATER SERVICE DETAIL (TYP)
\ Fi / , ; as ~ NOT TO SCALE:
PROP 0’ SAN
EASEMENT (TYI ( START PROPOSED 10° HATCH DENOTES AREA OF FLOODPLAIN
é'z ( \ } \ \ ASPHALT PATHWAY W/ PROPOSED EX. 8 PATHWAY DISTURBANCE. NO WORK IN FLOODPLAIN
\ | | \ ) , TO BE COMPLETED UNTIL EGLE PERMIT
1" GRAVEL SHOULDERS 100 PATHWAY AND TOWNSHIP S.U.P. IS APPROVED
PROPOSED 20’ WIDE EMERGENCY
q
ACCES$S DRIVE |W/ 12" ASRHALT FLOODPLAIN |AREA BENCHMARKS
PATHWAY / SANITARY SEWER |_STA [10+50| TO| 10476
MAINTENANCE DRIVE v
BENCHMARK  #4 ELEVATION: 877.96 (NAVD 88)
CHISELED "X" ON FLANGE BOLT ON SQUTH SIDE OF FIRE HYDRANT,
%EIJIE:JTII\]IO%PHE OF FERRINS PARKWAY, ACROSS FROM UNFINISHED ROAD TO
BENCHMARK #5 ELEVATION: 873.79 (NAVD 88)
885 885 CHISELED "X" ON FLANGE BOLT ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF FERRINS
2 PARKWAY, 50'+ EASTERLY OF WATER LILY WAY.
g Q (o BENCHMARK #6  ELEVATION: 881.99 (NAVD 88)
Te] ~ 60D NAIL IN THE NORTHEAST SIDE OF A UTILITY POLE, ON THE WEST
(o] ’\° "' [ a] SIDE OF WATER LILY WAY, 35'+ NORTH OF THE CENTERLINE OF JOLLY
(= O |~ M OAK ROAD (TO THE EAST).
— 4 © pay 7))
ir Lol ¢S &
-« -—
- . |'-<
% & o | | ] o®
~ 0 P T m | — L __|— ~ - >£><'
oW PROP. G/L GRADE \ i
) OVER WATER P | -~ | X0
o~ A /‘/ \\ <O et [
RS _— — S 25 A
N y = ~ = P
- T e ~ . 18Z% , (3 WORKING DAYS)
875 o -7 S~ ~ HERE 875 AN N\ BEFORE YOU DI6
) pd[14 ik ol
AT EX. C/L ELEV. _T 0 | 1elun S|y N \\\ ‘\ 6“?/%/59/6
S | [ OVER"WATER ™ _— L i 7 SEPARATION L - |© A ~ EX.|C/L|ELEV. d LI &zw
R LI+ N 2|6 = = - I il e 0 | 18- M | ©|Q N N OVER , WATER ).(& (TOLL-FREE)
T I/ — - o —— = - 7 SE| TON [ DN 4
: fn SN 0|3 ~1 -t I ~ v N~ /
- — \ Y =1 _ T4 N 1+ ——rF
870 20 = ZPYC SOR 26 0 048 \ = ~ = 870
=< N | = . — .
0 - -1 [ | 163 LF 8" PVC / ™~ \ / o EMOVE EX. 8" WATE IEGEND
- ,, 4 ) N . = LAY " A4} v e 7\ o v T\
‘ 3 SDR 26 @ 0.50% / ~ I~ hod 1= bio0 =¥ | /FROM HYD TO VALVE T e BT oovtouRs
o / 18" MIN. | | ~ 868.00 0o ——M_ o ——SML_ EXT. SANITARY SEWER
™~ 2l / =z SEPARATION ™ >0 S \ / — S 5—— S EXT. STORM SEWER
N 18" [MIN. \ S o g N A ! EX. 8" WATER ’.‘w"h" 'm‘ﬁ,_‘ %,
SEPARATION ’<_(’ \ 5 N & ) N |/ . o ‘© of Mic o s 2 EXT. ELEVATIONS
& g b | |/ — poo” —_— . . el PROPOSED WATER MAIN
| v \ »|® -|00 8 oo $‘° % .\ 1AL __/j _,'l‘u,‘of‘P "'-..“{4 Sl * Sl PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER
865 (10 \ P I Y R ' o + TR 865 S SL— PROPOSED STORM SEWER
I s © ~| o< 1S & \ I . x . * Ps MANHOLE (NEW)
2.4 754 LF 18" D Qs o o~ e @ . BATRICK . PROPOSED C.B.
8le 754 LF 8 ol® b b L[ ol @ I i T o E ) MANHOLE (EX.)
po L 54 WATER MAIN W = olin® | =l <l - o | el | t 5 ENCINEER ] — —— —— —— UTILITY EASEMENT
=\ vl O WATEIR MAIN Zun o O3l| +[7 Z| »n|® nld o HlT \‘ re ,, 7 1 N ——%———— — —&— CENTER LINE OF ROAD
| STA 17454 TO STA 10+ OL\ .l Bl NS My o . PN d I N \: L | N 49313 £ o ROAD RIGHT OF WAY
ot \ d S ) | ol [ - % 0 only K q 0 ol %‘0 N J_/"Q/% —— = —— —— PROPERTY LINE
"] L HI o< == i = . . L Flo R PO ek QWP 78 FIRE HYDRANT
| u]ul <Ol Aot | W SN N N oS o WATER VALYE
860 w[M o] ] ZEM oo (= W\ T | 860 A THRUST BLOCK
R:l[2 b a o i \ . 4 <l
::N ..(3 ) ;g;ﬁg%'lﬂm . 5 é AT/C 800.00 PROPOSED TOP OF CURB ELEV.
Y’ E) - Ft @ <[ & tO / -
N o; EE < g; a E; I '_ i ﬁ , ENGINEER DEVELOPER CONTRACTOR
g & e Mo I 1 KEBS, INC. OKEMOS POINTE Ill, LLC
3P .l a < < :| - : - : 2116 HASLETT RD. P..0 BOX 523
0 $ Y| <( [l |1 HASLETT, MICHIGAN 48840 GRAND LEDGE, Ml 48837
855 = o : 2 10 T o| M il ] (hd < " cle | [(517) 339-1014 PH:(517) 290—4650
0 ) + U O OJIJ
0 < R s ol IACK & cl an LE 157 yd e E—93644—PRO—PH4
Wi ul oo | | Mg Ol ¢ \SING| UINDER s a0" REVISIONS:
uriper <l = s DI CL 54 CASING UNDER 106 x68 w3 1A ! :
Z R -l RIE.C.P. FOR 8" WATERMAIN y o Meridian Charter Township T COMMENTS!
= DE 18" MIN| SEPARA eg® ingham county, michigan _10-
t[bo NDoEXE m&'\l i = g y, g 3-10-23 | AJP SUBMITTAL
FLOODPLAIN FOR |WATER MAIN th &S| @ R UTILITIES 8-10-23 |AJP TWP REV
850 oo}V 10-17-23AJP TWP SUP
Elevation Ph 4
PLAN & PROFILE
MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP SCALE: SHEET:
| ADHORE ) 0F 14 | 936k4
184+00 174+00 16+00 15400 14400 13+00 12400 11400 10+00 DESIGNER: AJP CHECKED BY: aJp | I'' = 4" VERT FILE NAME

11\93\93644\DWG\E-93644-PRO-PH4.dwg, 10/17/2023 11:46:27 AM, ajpatrick



EXISTING FEATURES PL

16" WIDE MERIDIAN
TOWNSHIP EASEMENT:

for: WEST PAC CAMPUS COMMUNITIES

. FOR PUBLIC TRAIL
SURVEYOR'S NOTES: Elevation
1. This plan was made at the direction of the parties named hereon and is intended solely for
their immediate use. Survey prepared from fieldwork performed in February 2015. . . .
| | : N = _ _ i
2. All bearings and distances on the survey are record and measured unless otherwise noted. : MATCH LINE #1 ! ////”/ % é
Bearings are based on Michigan State Plane South Zone grid bearings obtained from GPS : : [// Hgg‘@ "
observations using corrections obtained from the Lansing C.O.R.S. | | : . “(KOL/O(O//\ . §
PR gtei : < JOLLY OAK ROAD
S@yRleyt gL ’ d d >
3. All dimensions are in feet and decimals thereof. E%&TQUIH --------- SEE TREE" * o o o
I I : ;\a””ff/ | " : DETAIL "B e a2 2|HavpTon
4. No building tie dimensions are to be used for establishing the property lines. : ’;I\)\\\\(‘/ @Q N : SHEET 2 . §% p| PLACE
— =\ : dUA Y N =
5. By scaled map location and graphic plotting only, this property lies entirely within Flood Zone | , ﬁ\\_' e~ \\87\2\\877\\1878\\ \\ X '.\\\ \\\\ \ % % %
"X”, areas outside the 0.2% annual chance floodplain, according to the National Flood Insurance — —877\ B B\ 8T AN — SN - R (P 1 \\l\\ wo , g S =
Program, Flood Insurance Rate Map for the Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham County, L - N - 874 /375—/:' TEONL \Gby %8s K [ \’\.\\\\ SCALE 1" = 100 JOLLY ROAD
Michigan, Community Panel No. 260093 0170 D, dated August 16, 2011. ——\8?‘82 — e = ‘ ! T T 0, (| \\\ H.’\\\\\ ?
e ofg )yl :
6. Utility information as shown was obtained from available public records and from supporting \f ,% ~ .'* \ O{OT\] l‘ ’\f B : WETLAND AREA "D" : , , , , LOCﬁoTls(gANLEMAP
field observations, where possible, and is subject to verification in the field by the appropriate g i) ' : +4.58 ACRES T 0 100 200 300
authorities prior to use for construction. ) 3;'??% ( “O(O, - 199,844 SQ. FT 5\\ 1y
| ok g ) i LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
IR T i } /
Bl "ia;”i':"iﬁ i | REZONING DESCRIPTION:
CATCH BASIN #1 CATCH BASIN #14 CATCH BASIN #28 i | o8 ;zg/égqé/ A parcel of land in the Southwest 1/4 of Section 33, T4N, R1W, Meridian Township, Ingham County,
RII\’/,I— 875.65 (BEEHIVE) (BEEHIVE) ie ° “‘"‘* jﬁ/‘%}'\/' Michigan, the boundary of said parcel described as: Commencing at the Southwest corner of said
12" RCP SE-— 872.22 RII\’/’I— 871.71 RII\,/,I— 872.84 Bk ‘,‘v,sﬁg - ;//o% /&%’ Section 33; thence N89°46'20"E along the South line of said Section 33 a distance of 858.00 feet;
127 RCP NW- 872.20 12° RCP NE— 864.17 12" RCP EAST— 868.99 A * _ :'”//H thence N0O0°36’06"W parallel with the West line of Section 33 a distance of 480.25 feet to the
18" RCP SW— 868.64 |' 533 ~ ;’\[/ ”/' point of beginning of this description; thence continuing N0O0°36’06"W parallel with said West line
Ao DA #2 T L A NHOLE #15 B L MATCH LINE # 1\/]}} 1516.31 feet; thence N89'46'12"E 35.84 feet; thence NO0'27'14"W 642.58 feet to the East—West
» ' ,, ' CATCH BASIN #29 L % B — 1/4 line of said Section 33; thence N89°44’23"E along said East—West 1/4 line 433.70 feet to the
12" RCP NW- 872.28 8" PVC NORTH— 861.83 R”\,/,l_ 875.05 E Yol * o 'ig West line of Fieldstone Village Condominium, Subdivision Plan No. 184, Ingham County Records;
STORM MANHOLE #3 8 PVC SOUTH- 862.10 12,, RCP EAST— 869.35 4 ’;*g* §£-3 thence S00"18’07"E along said West line and the West line of Coyote Creek Condominium,
RIM— 872.65 SANITARY MANHOLE #16 12" RCP WNW- 869.20 A o o — Subdivision Plan No. 82, Ingham County Records, a distance of 989.98 feet; thence along the
” ' # L ﬁ% S South line of said Coyote Creek Condominium the following three courses: N89°45'08"E 503.25
127 RCP NE— 866.84 RIM— 880.92 CATCH BASIN #30 () Foer 8 B72— A . .
18" RCP WEST— 864.95 12" RCP NORTH— 862.13 RIM— 870.06 g% 3 83 feet, South 34.97 feet and N89°45°08°E 255.61 feet to the Westerly line of Unit 1 of Okemos
12" RCP NE— 866 84; 12" RCP SOUTH— 862-19 12" RCP NORTH— 867.31 1) /’ / A S —— Pointe Office Park Condominium, Subdivision Plan No. 267, Ingham County Records; thence along
” : : » : E T said Westerly line the following two courses: S22°44°37"E 82.61 feet and S14°02°26"W 172.95 feet
18" RCP EAST— 864.95 CATCH BASIN #17 24,, RCP NE— 867.51 E ® by : to the North line of Farrins Parkway; thence along said North line the following four courses:
CATCH BASIN #4 RIM— 874.10 12» RCP EAST= 86741 ].C . . S89°51°41”W 85.18 feet, Southwesterly 180.54 feet on a curve to the left, said curve having a
SlM— 87183 6" 29 NW B70.45 24" RCP SOUTH— 867.42 1 | . - WETLAND AREA "A® :  radius of 232.50 feet, a delta angle of 44'29'30" and a chord length of 176.04 feet bearing
12" RCP NORTH— 867.70 SANITARY MANHOLE #31 i \ Ve T, $1.21 ACRES . S67°37°04"W, Southwesterly 206.25 feet on a curve to the right, said curve having a radius of
12" RCP SOUTH— 867.86 CATCH BASIN #18 RIM— 871.36 Lt , 4( W 53,063 SQ. FT . ] 277.50 feet, a delta angle of 42°35'09” and a chord length of 201.54 feet bearing S66°39'56"W
. (BEEHIVE) 12” RCP NORTH 859.48 freig \ 8 \ \\\ ~ 2 (£0.02 ACRE ON-SITE) : and Southwesterly 77.04 feet on a curve to the left, said curve having a radius of 197.50 feet, a
- . \ ( \\1 N \\\\‘ : ° ’ ” . ° ’ ” .
CATCH BASIN #5 RIM— 872.11 12" RCP SOUTH— 859.52 Hi | J/} : delta angle of 22°20°57" and a chord length of 76.55 feet bearing S76°4704"W to the East line of
v — . \ \ ol o0l )1 . . ) . . . ’
RIM=— 871.60 12” PVC EAST— 867.51 \ @y/ ; Water Lily Way; thence along said East line the following three courses: Southeasterly 106.18 feet
12" RCP NW— 867.38 24” RCP WEST— 867.43 sbé g::} : on a curve to the right, said curve having a ,rocil’ius of 205:3‘0(2 feet, a delta angle of 29°40°31” and
12” RCP SOUTH— 867.64 CATCH BASIN #32 M ., : a chord length of 104.99 feet bearing S14°50 20°E, SO0°0004°E 221.47 feet and Southeasterly
RIM— 873.87 i ~ 127 CULVERT 47.24 feet on a curve to the left, said curve having a radius of 30.00 feet, a delta angle of
CATCH BASIN #6 CATCH BASIN #20 12" RCP EAST— 869.25 90°13'36” and a chord length of 42.51 feet bearing S45°06'52"E to the North line of Jolly Oak
RIM— 870.73 RIM— 878.86 6” PVC SOUTH — 870.87 CATCH BASIN #42 CATCH BASIN #51 Road; thence S89°46’20"W along the extension of said North line 90.12 feet to the West line of
42" RCP NW— 864.18 12" RCP SOUTH— 873.84 5" PVC SW— BB9.30 RIM— 876.39 RIM— 875.17 Jolly Oak Road; thence S00°00°04"E along said West line 425.00 feet; thence S89°46°10”W 382.90
18" RCP EAST— 864.26 18” RCP WEST- 873.71 12" RCP EAST— %871-14 24" CMP EAST-— 867.32 feet; thence S00°48’30”E along a line parallel with the West line of Lots 1 and 2 of the plat of
36" RCP SOUTH—864.24 STORM MANHOLE #33 127 RCP NW— 841.09 60 CMP SE— 866.97 "Jolly—Okemos Industrial Park” as recorded in Liber 27 of Plats, Pages 20—21, Ingham County
12” RCP SE— 865.63 CATCH BASIN #21 RIM— 875.92 CATCH BASIN #43 60" CMP WEST— 866.87 e Records 145.60 feet; thence N4425'45”W 274.03 feet; thence S89°23'28”W 89.27 feet to the point
R”\,/,l_ 876.78 24" RCP NORTH— 867.78 RIM— 875.16 # %{ég%\fmﬁ of beginning; said parcel containing 33.73 acres, more or less; said parcel subject to all
CATCH BASIN #7 18" RCP EAST— 870.90 12" RCP SE— 870.36 " ; CATCH BASIN #52 s o easements and restrictions if any.
8” PVC SE— 872.90 " 12° RCP SE— 870.80 RIM— 874.29 " WETLAND AREA "B
(BEEHIVE) , 24" RCP SOUTH— 867.82 12" RCP NW— 870.47 12" RCP NORTH— 870.83 £0.73 ACRE
18" RCP SW— 865.28 ” — - . ‘ < e .
CATCH BASIN 22 127 RCP WEST— 869.07 CATCH BASIN #44 CATOH BASIN 453 | [\\W/(/ B S (+£0.07 ACRE ON-SITE) BENCHMARKS:
CATCH BASIN #8 Vi~ ocb. CATCH BASIN #34 ” : Vit
(BEEHIVE) 12" RCP SE- 875.70 RIM— 877.58 ' 12, RCP SE— 869.63 RIM— 873.83 5 \\\\\QA\\\\\‘H\\ /o BENCHMARK #4  ELEVATION: 877.96 (NAVD 88)
RIM— 870.92 12” RCP WEST— 875.77 CAN'T OPEN— LID CRACKED 12” RCP NW— 869.53 12 ch NORTH— 870.13 U {)/E?rl//m (o CHISELED "X” ON FLANGE BOLT ON SOUTH SIDE OF FIRE HYDRANT, SOUTH SIDE OF FERRINS
» _ ” 12” RCP EAST-— 870.25 i N _ PARKWAY, ACROSS FROM UNFINISHED ROAD TO THE NORTH.
18" RCP SW— 865.14 CATCH BASIN #23 24" NORTH— INACCESSIBLE CATCH BASIN #45 (”/(///////”/15“70 w} T
— RIM— 875.07 vl SB9
CATCH BASIN #9 RIM— 880.16 CATCH BASIN #35 o oD NORTH- 866,82 SQATEHSEéAgI;V #54 I‘\\\\\(i\\t\\\txl/ﬁ s BENCHMARK #5  ELEVATION: 873.79 (NAVD 88) ,
RIM— 870.39 127 RCP EAST— 875.81 RIM— 875.70 " ' v : L v/ CHISELED ”X” ON FLANGE BOLT ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF FERRINS PARKWAY, 50’+ EASTERLY OF
12" RCP NE— 866.45 » _ 60" CMP EAST- 866.85 12" PVC SOUTH — 870.53 ToP OF Ryl \ WATER LILY WAY.
12° RCP NW- 870.85 BANK el )
SANITARY MANHOLE #24 (TO PIPE ELBOW) ST S
STORM MANHOLE #10 RIM— 880.42 CATCH BASIN #36 > LM MANHOLE #40 \HWR\\\ c BENCHMARK #6  ELEVATION: 881.99 (NAVD 88)
RIM— 871.58 3 ggﬁm— 223-812 RIM— 875.60 50" CMP SOUTH— 866.31 gQATCHSESAglé\I #35 5 I \\\m\\\\\ - - ] 60D NAIL IN THE NORTHEAST SIDE OF A UTILITY POLE, ON THE WEST SIDE OF WATER LILY WAY,
12" RCP NE— INACCESSIBLE e - : ” — . - : . . Il 4’ DIA. CONC. N 35t NORTH OF THE CENTERLINE OF JOLLY OAK ROAD (TO THE EAST).
18" ROP NE— 86493 12" RCP N~ 870.51 60" CPP WEST— 866.21 TOP OF WATER- 870.73 J'”“\l\\wi HOLE &' DEEP | f ( )
13%" F;e(éi rS\JEW_ 886664138 8, PVC NORTH-— +878.00 $|2,\’/’|_R(§3FZ 7E5A23T— 873.56 M= 87549 SANITARY SEWER #96 \\H\M\‘\\l !
: 8" PVC NE— +877.94 L el T BT TOP OF VERTICAL RIM— 875.93 L ‘Wmm \\\ A LEGEND
CATCH BASIN #11 12” RCP WEST— +877.55 : PVC PIPE— 874.33 10" VCP EAST— 864.53 — \ \\\M\\\M\r BENCHMARK 46 .
RIM— 871.21 INVERTS INACCESSIBLE — CATCH BASIN #38 (FULL OF DEBRIS) 107 VCP WEST- 864.43 g‘\‘t\\nwi - - = ° — SET 1/2" BAR WITH CAP S — SANITARY MANHOLE
12" RCP SW— 866.14 CALCULATED FROM ELEVATIONS RIM— 876.35 3 \J ]}H‘\‘ 5
i - MEASURED TO TOP OF PIPES ! N STORM MANHOLE #48 CATCH BASIN #57 m? ) BFO- 0 = FOUND IRON AS NOTED © = DRAINAGE MANHOLE
12" RCP NW— 866.11 12" RCP EAST— 872.64 RIM— 876.91 RIM— 87705 ”‘ (;J r/”}F ROAD .
SANITARY MANHOLE #12 RIM— 879.27 TOP OF DEBRIS— 876.41 |} | NG = DISTANCE NOT TO SCALE ® = TELEPHONE MANHOLE
12° RCP EAST— 860.45 » _ 6" PVC SE— 873.63 RIM— 877.26 10” VCP EAST— 866.45 \ z Nl = ASPHALT o) = SANITARY CLEANOUT
» 12" RCP WEST— 875.65 12” RCP WEST— 873.44 6” PVC NE— 873.18 ' \ " <C co
8 PVC SOUTH— 861.42 8" PVC NW— 876.32 - el 2" Pvg SW— 87290 8" STEEL SOUTH— 866.55 \ \ B hige = CONCRETE ot = FIRE HYDRANT
— . ” _ S~
STORM MANHOLE #13 CATCH BASIN #40 107 VCP WEST— 866.55 SO / i \>- = GRAVEL o = VALVE
RIM— 876.67 CATCH BASIN #27 RIM— 876.48 CATCH BASIN #50 o Jor
. : RIM— 877.86 ” X CATCH BASIN #59 24" CULVERT-H— & T = =
29” SE— B862.79 . ~ 6” PVC NW— 874.70 RIM— 877.53 - # 24" CULVE f EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION ot UTILITY POLE
8 ,PVC NORTH— 875.04 RIM- 878,75 / 2 EXISTING CONTOUR ELEVATION x LIGHT POLE
» _ ” . ” _ v 1 — —
12" RCP SW— INACCESSBLE 157 pcp EAST- 873.78 CATCH BASIN 41 4FUEC/CO;W£/)EB§|784.73 24" RCP NORTH— 869.90 My ML\"‘\ I
48 RCP NW- 862.77 12” RCP WEST— 873.63 RIM— 875.95 ( ) 24" RCP SW— 870.91 AFEW\\\\\\ o% \\/ = SANITARY SEWER 4 = GUY POLE
12" RCP WEST— 872.41 WATER MANHOLE #60 \A\\wi\\ﬁ\\\\ (& & ( W ’\ - - = STORM SEWER ¢— = GUY WRE
RIM— 878.95 N /\\\§g\§\\\\\ 24" CULVERT [ < g ® [Nl bt | —  —  — = WATER LINE = = UTILITY PEDESTAL
_ _ _ TOP OF PIPE— 873.65 >, (fﬂ R O\ E80438 48" culverT |l A 884.06— 37
MATCH -LINE #21I¢ Y N % i : S : S E-863.46 | Eﬁgﬁ: FIN. FL—  ~]ib. — —6G6— — = GAS LINE A = TRANSFORMER
;o W o] | : SZCAANN NN . CB . 8. (RUNS E—W) ™~ l\ Hs: ~ / 100-YEAR | AONE ® ., 8315\ St H [CBK2Y cayoo
& &7 lldmy: 4 N §S§EE TREE _ 1 \% | VA e N y FLOODPLA'N | SBRBAM; R TR — —7— — = UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE B = ELECTRIC METER
) = - 2”9 ERRRER) ’ . | " | N / 3 4
4 Q ! N 2 - ) \\\\\\ AlL "D i P B#\E’O WATER MANHOLE #61 ﬂé_s‘éé’,ﬂ’gﬁL j//(;( \ e I SN 5L g RN c = UNDERGROUND TELEVISION @ = GAS METER
\ ”) jo & N \\\\ SHEET . = FIN XL xZ* RIM— 879.18 K ) ' /. b > | B 277 CBH#26 o CB#2S 7
\ \\ ~_ I // KL N N |\t Pve ,:.‘/8%7-8 I~ Egﬁ \ . TOP OF PIPE—873.08 , { : ,"«_‘j NP _sggl‘-g/g)T o, Eg . 20 — —E&U— — = UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC ] = WATER METER
I\ h \\_¥_:4/( / o a NG R I; (RUNS NORTH, EAST & WEST) Y, j -ﬂ | y@ NN \ [/é — T =\ |/ — —EO0— — = OVERHEAD WIRES ® = SOIL BORING
#2422 S0 __ ooz =t 2 1 ¢ OLR T AREA [ L8780, = EDGE OF WOODS — = SIGN
1-1/2 STORY BRICK - y FING P R Togl SANITARY SEWER #62 / /| L cBg29 18 CONERTETTRQN \cﬁzﬂb T T & (7885
= (o s e ] wadd SANITARY SE N T S S NN S Y e Loy | MATCH LINE #2 P T aapuous e SR
13 BT @B =y e p—"— 3 .y 10” VCP EAST- 867.83 B
SEE TREE | bp o sy =700 vy srier L sory ® f 10" VCP WEST— 867.91 & = CONIFEROUS TREE E—93644—EXISTING—FEATURES
DETAIL "C"ek’ i~ : ~j: 1 BUILDING | 4|8 BLock BLDGS . .‘
SHEET ""' | 4 4 S #2398 JOLLY RD. 81 65’7 .020.7’ : i REVISIONS COMMENTS \f} KEBS |NC E&ﬁ'g%’*&%ﬁg
R - (= . 2 9 °
o s WL 3/30/15 ORIGINAL
87275 g e /30/ —— 2116 HASLETT ROAD, HASLETT, MI 48840
: : S % H. 517-339-1014 FAX. 517-339-804
2 G o3 8/28/19 SUBMITTAL
e O 1l B Marshall Office
5 cB \ 9-25-19 TWP REV Ph. 269-781-9800
g il ﬁ %_m e | CB#52
i on) W e 89 e S A e o 12-12-19 ICDC SUBMITTAL | DRAWN BY  SLH SECTION 33, T4N, R1W
) —— . e
CSANgez °B; S WATEO e NESANERG CB#SjOLLYROADSAN#SG CCB#55 FRICK R. FRIESTROM DATE 3-16-22 TWP REV FIELD WORK BY AH JOB NUMBER:
\ PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR NO. 53497 4—11—22 ICDC REV SHEET 12 OF 14 88667.TOP

[\93\93644\DWG\E-93644-EXISTING-FEATURES-MUPUD.dwg, 4/11/2022 6:13:38 PM, ajpatrick



ADS GEOSYNTHETICS 601T NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE ALL
AROUND CLEAN, CRUSHED, ANGULAR STONE IN A & B LAYERS

ACCEPTABLE FILL MATERIALS: STORMTECH MC-3500 CHAMBER SYSTEMS -
O3 3
i Y | X
AASHTO MATERIAL O =
MATERIAL LOCATION DESCRIPTION COMPACTION / DENSITY REQUIREMENT wi.. |2
CLASSIFICATIONS o Ak %
2]
FINAL FILL: FILL MATERIAL FOR LAYER 'D' STARTS FROM THE . S ¢ z|U
5 TOP OF THE 'C’ LAYER TO THE BOTTOM OF FLEXIBLE ANY SOIL/ROCK MATERIALS, NATIVE SOILS, OR PER ENGINEER'S PLANS. A e e S P v o|5|5
PAVEMENT OR UNPAVED FINISHED GRADE ABOVE. NOTE THAT CHECK PLANS FOR PAVEMENT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS. [
e PREPARATION REQUIREMENTS. O O
PAVEMENT SUBBASE MAY BE PART OF THE ‘D' LAYER S alg
|9
AASHTO M145" < 8
INITIAL FILL: FILL MATERIAL FOR LAYER 'C' STARTS FROM THE | GRANULAR WELL-GRADED SOIL/AGGREGATE MIXTURES, <35% FINES OR A1, A-2-4, A3 BEGIN COMPACTIONS AFTER 24" (600 mm) OF MATERIAL OVER gj=s|
o . PROCESSED AGGREGATE. THE CHAMBERS IS REACHED. COMPACT ADDITIONAL LAYERS IN .
TOP OF THE EMBEDMENT STONE (‘B' LAYER) TO 24" (600 mm) E <
c ABOVE THE TOP OF THE CHAMBER NOTE THAT DAVEMENT OR 12" (300 mm) MAX LIFTS TO A MIN. 95% PROCTOR DENSITY FOR EllE
SUBBASE MAY BE A PART OF THE < LAYER MOST PAVEMENT SUBBASE MATERIALS CAN BE USED IN LIEU OF THIS ) WELL GRADED MATERIAL AND 95% RELATIVE DENSITY FOR 20
: LAYER. AASHTO M43 PROCESSED AGGREGATE MATERIALS. £l
3,357, 4,467, 5, 56, 57, 6, 67,68, 7, 78, 8, 89, 9, 10 <\
EMBEDMENT STONE: FILL SURROUNDING THE CHAMBERS AASHTO M43
B FROM THE FOUNDATION STONE (A’ LAYER) TO THE 'C' LAYER CLEAN, CRUSHED, ANGULAR STONE A NO COMPACTION REQUIRED.
ABOVE. '
FOUNDATION STONE: FILL BELOW CHAMBERS FROM THE AASHTO M43" 2
A SUBGRADE UP 10 THE FOOT (BOTTOM) OF THE CHAMBER. CLEAN, CRUSHED, ANGULAR STONE o PLATE COMPACT OR ROLL TO ACHIEVE A FLAT SURFACE. -
=
g
PLEASE NOTE: g
a

1. THE LISTED AASHTO DESIGNATIONS ARE FOR GRADATIONS ONLY. THE STONE MUST ALSO BE CLEAN, CRUSHED, ANGULAR. FOR EXAMPLE, A SPECIFICATION FOR #4 STONE WOULD STATE: "CLEAN, CRUSHED, ANGULAR NO. 4 (AASHTO M43) STONE".

2. STORMTECH COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS ARE MET FOR 'A' LOCATION MATERIALS WHEN PLACED AND COMPACTED IN 9" (230 mm) (MAX) LIFTS USING TWO FULL COVERAGES WITH A VIBRATORY COMPACTOR.

3. WHERE INFILTRATION SURFACES MAY BE COMPROMISED BY COMPACTION, FOR STANDARD DESIGN LOAD CONDITIONS, A FLAT SURFACE MAY BE ACHIEVED BY RAKING OR DRAGGING WITHOUT COMPACTION EQUIPMENT. FOR SPECIAL LOAD DESIGNS, CONTACT STORMTECH FOR
COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS.

4. ONCE LAYER 'C'IS PLACED, ANY SOIL/MATERIAL CAN BE PLACED IN LAYER 'D' UP TO THE FINISHED GRADE. MOST PAVEMENT SUBBASE SOILS CAN BEUSED TO REPLACE THE MATERIAL REQUIREMENTS OF LAYER 'C' OR 'D' AT THE SITE DESIGN ENGINEER'S DISCRETION.

DRWN| CHKD

!

DATE

THIS DRAWING HAS BEEN PREPARED BASED ON INFORMATION PROVIDED TO ADS UNDER THE DIRECTION OF THE SITE DESIGN ENGINEER OR OTHER PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE. THE SITE DESIGN ENGINEER SHALL REWIEW THIS DRAWING PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. ITIS THE

TOP OF TRENCH (SEE PLAN FOR ELEVATION)

R TR

o1
=
@
=
&
pul
o
[73
—
&
g
o
O
<
2
=
E
3
2
o
o
g
3
w
&
3
g
<
—
]
=
f g 3
STALLATIONS WHERE RUTTING FROM YEHICLES MAY OCCU =
PERIMETER STONE INCREASE COVER TO 24" (600 mm). ‘ 18" (450 mm) (24 m) w
(SEE NOTE 4) e e e A i MIN* MAX = 2
4 Zalza s : 12" (300 mm) MIN i o |2k
a7 ‘ z (38
EXCAVATION WALL [ E 3
(CAN BE SLOPED OR VERTICAL) H 45" **THIS CROSS SECTION DETAIL REPRESENTS @ x =]
! (1143 mm) MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS FOR INSTALLATION. L oz
H PLEASE SEE THE LAYOUT SHEET(S) FOR (4] £ 2 E
\ PROJECT SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS. [ % &
(=]
= = 2 2
£ | R
E == =Il =] Q o |oo
: T T T JE L DEPTH OF STONE TO BE DETERMINED m oW @
e e i ) — " S
6" (150 mm) MIN 4_% JWQWMW:W‘ BY SITE DESIGN ENGINEER 8" (230 mm) MIN 2 % 8.3 E
MC-3500 6" . . 5 8|°%
END CAP SUBGRADE SOILS (150 mm) MIN e—— 77" (1956 mm) ——= k=— 12" (300 mm) MIN W O & ;
(SEE NOTE 3) @
=
58
. =}
*FOR COVER DEPTHS GREATER THAN 8.0' (2.4 m) PLEASE CONTACT ADS ; Q i
Z =
) =3 g
NOTES: o= 2
—_— z @
1. CHAMBERS SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM F2418, "STANDARD SPECIFICATION FOR POLYPROPYLENE (PP) CORRUGATED WALL STORMWATER COLLECTION CHAMBERS" '5 % E
CHAMBER CLASSIFICATION 45x76 DESIGNATION SS. § % =
2. MC-3500 CHAMBERS SHALL BE DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM F2787 "STANDARD PRACTICE FOR STRUCTURAL DESIGN OF THERMOPLASTIC CORRUGATED WALL STORMWATER COLLECTION CHAMBERS". E
3. THE SITE DESIGN ENGINEER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ASSESSING THE BEARING RESISTANCE (ALLOWABLE BEARING CAPACITY) OF THE SUBGRADE SOILS AND THE DEPTH OF FOUNDATION STONE WITH CONSIDERATION 2 g
FOR THE RANGE OF EXPECTED SOIL MOISTURE CONDITIONS. %
w
4. PERIMETER STONE MUST BE EXTENDED HORIZONTALLY TO THE EXCAVATION WALL FOR BOTH VERTICAL AND SLOPED EXCAVATION WALLS. o]
o
5. REQUIREMENTS FOR HANDLING AND INSTALLATION: ﬁ
e TOMAINTAIN THE WIDTH OF CHAMBERS DURING SHIPPING AND HANDLING, CHAMBERS SHALL HAVE INTEGRAL, INTERLOCKING STACKING LUGS. .Q E
. TO ENSURE A SECURE JOINT DURING INSTALLATION AND BACKFILL, THE HEIGHT OF THE CHAMBER JOINT SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 3". é
. TO ENSURE THE INTEGRITY OF THE ARCH SHAPE DURING INSTALLATION, a) THE ARCH STIFFNESS CONSTANT AS DEFINED IN SECTION 6.2.8 OF ASTM F2418 SHALL BE GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO 500 LBS/FT/%. =
AND b) TO RESIST CHAMBER DEFORMATION DURING INSTALLATION AT ELEVATED TEMPERATURES (ABOVE 73° F / 23° C), CHAMBERS SHALL BE PRODUCED FROM REFLECTIVE GOLD OR YELLOW COLORS. 1 SHEET 1
SEE PLAN FOR TRENCH WIDTH
. N SEE VEGETATION SCHEDULE
18" OR 24" RISER WITH EJW #6110/6115/6121/6124 FOR SEEDING RECOMMENDATIONS
AS APPLICABLE, ELEVATION/SIZE ON STORM/GRADING PLAN
68" TOPSOIL
AND COMPOST
7 = RERHEP ElﬁﬂiT

I

T

T

I

T

T

i

T

i

T

S S S S T S A S S T T T P I

P S S AR p et sk s

12° MDOT BA
CRUSHED STONE
(WASHED)

12" DUAL WALL PERFORATED HDPE UNDERDRAIN (SEE PLAN FOR SIZE/LENGTHS)

8

{2 AANAIAINA T
oSOoOoOoOcOHoODOoDo
ZZ NAVARY Z

4" x 4" -

(TYP.)

NOTE: ALL NEW STORM PENETRATIONS/HOLES WITHIN MANHOLES TO BE
CORE DRILLED (EITHER USING A BOOT OR NON—SHRINK GROUT)

\

N
\
A
s,
V A
“wny,
A

TOOL INTERIOR JOINTS

O o
.
PRECAST CONCRETE ) ___~PRECAST CONC. ECCENTRIC
MH RISERS B CONE VARY HEIGHT AS REQD.
& REINFORCED FLAT SLAB IS
o ACCEPTABLE ALTERNATE
MH STEPS 16" o.c.\ F
Dy,
':7;‘.,\
R 6" x 6"

MANHOLE CASTING
(SEE NOTE BELOW)

AROMNNNNNNNANNNINY
NSNS
N
N

V
I 777/////,
—

PRECAST ADJ. RINGS

SCREEN FENCE
ALL AROUND  1¢

4-0 s

CONCRETE FILL—
STEEL TROWEL FINISH
SLOPE 2 ON 12 TYPICALL__.

INTEGRAL BASE ——|

— OTHERWISE

UNLESS NOTED WRAP JOINTS WITH 2 LAYERS
OF GEO-TEXTILE FABRIC, PER

ICDC STANDARDS

\/

i

. )

‘e e o

.

STANDARD STORM MANHOLE

" FIRM UNDISTURBED SOIL,
COMPACTED SAND, CRUSHED
STONE OR CONCRETE

NO SCALE

SHEAVY DUty L

D LEKABLE HASR e . ¢ g i

4 .

|T0 BE USED ONLY WHERE SPECIFIED AS 4’ OR 5’ DIAM. Ml-l)l

NOTE:

gates must swing completely open

and have &' min. ground clearance
w/mechanism to keep gates open.

NOTE: ALL NEW STORM PENETRATIONS/HOLES WITHIN MANHOLES TO BE
CORE DRILLED (EITHER USING A BOOT OR NON—SHRINK GROUT)

ADJUSTING RINGS

OR BRICKS \

OPTIONAL PRECAST CONC.

-]
|_———STANDARD MUNICIPAL

CATCH BASIN CASTING.
AN (SEE NOTES BELOW)

A

FLAT TOP SECTION —_— [

. *ea)
4 albalay

.’ JA

./
i <
PRECAST CONC.
MANHOLE SECTIONS — |
NON-SHRINK GROU ol
- ’:' " ) ps
) WRAP JOINTS WITH 2 LAYERS 2 -0 DIA.

OF GEO-TEXTILE FABRIC, PER
ICDC STANDARDS

11
1
~

>

i

oD

/ & ==
WRAP JOINTS WITH 2 LAYERS [ o
OF GEO-TEXTILE FABRIC, PER |2
ICDC STANDARDS 6" L 40" L2 e
< 4 . =
“ A UNLESS NOTED o s .
NOTE: - d OTHERWISE 4] =
1. CASTING TO BE SET [ o1z ORI Sia
TO SUIT CURB OR |4 “3atiava Latalatal =
STRUCTURE. T =)
2. INTEGRAL BASE IS | 60" \ | o|n
AN ACCEPTABLE I "1 /~ FIRM UNDISTURBED R
SAND, CRUSHED i .
STONE OR CONCRETE 6" RN
. b ”
STANDARD CATCH BASIN g 2—8
NO SCALE (2 x WALL THICKNESS)

|TO BE USED ONLY WHERE SPECIFIED AS 4’ OR 5’ DIAM. CB)l

LAWN BASIN
NO SCALE

NOTE: CATCH BASINS SHALL |
STEPS AND REQUIRE CASTINGS
7045 OR 1040 (M1) PER INGH

CO. DRAIN COMMISSION STANDARDS.

NCLUDE NOTE: MANHOLE COVERS AND
E.J.LW. CATCH BASIN COVERS SHALL
AM HAVE THE FISH SYMBOL AND
THE "DUMP NO WASTE...

TYPICAL INFILTRATION SWALE PROFILE

ram 4°—MDOT 6A
CRUSHED STONE
(WASHED)
NON—-WOVEN
GEOTEXTILE FILTER

FABRIC

INSERTA TEE FIELD TAP,

LOCATION DETERMINED —

IN FIELD

PROVIDE 8" COVER
FACTORY CAP

4" DUAL WALL

— PERFORATED HDPE

12" DUAL WALL PERFORATED HDPE UNDERDRAIN

4" INFILTRATON RISER WITH CAP

SEED MIX:

25% TITANIUM LS TURF-TYPE TALL FESCUE
20% SPEEDWAY TURF—-TYPE TALL FESCUE
20% EINSTEIN TURF—=TYPE TALL FESCUE
20% SPEEDWAY TALL FESCUE

15% ANNUAL RYEGRASS

AN

\

6” TOPSOIL
AND COMPOST

VARIES

SEE VEGETATION SCHEDULE
FOR SEEDING RECOMMENDATIONS ‘

B

MDOT 2NS
SAND (12° MIN.;
(UNCOMPACTED

NATIVE EARTH, ‘
SCARIFY EDGE

12" MDOT 6A
CRUSHED STONE
(WASHED)

NON—-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE
FILTER FABRIC TO BE
WRAPPED AROUND STONE
DUAL WALL PERFORATED

HDPE UNDERDRAIN

T

4™ MIN. MDO‘I/SA UNDER PIPE

TYPICAL INFILTRATION SWALE CROSS—SECTION

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

1. TOPSOIL COMPOSITION:

<8% CLAY, 5—30% SILT, 65—80% SAND, 4—6% ORGANIC

2. COMPOST TO BE BLENDED WITH TOPSOIL IN A RATION OF 1 TO 1 (50% EACH)

3. SEEDING, TALL FESCUE (APPLY AT A MINIMUM RATE OF 435 LBS/ACRE)
4. INLET GRATES TO BE SCREWED TO THE HDPE RISER USING 2 STAINLESS STEEL SELF TAPPING

SCREWS LOCATED 180 DEGREES APART FROM EACH OTHER

3 1/2” 13A BIT. ON
PARKING AND STREETS
(2 COURSES)

8" 22A GRAVEL BASE

S T,

DRAINS TO WATERWAY” LOGO

PER DWG ———

SLOPE 1/4” PER FOOT (2%)

>
N
N

P

4” CONC. WALK - NS
4” CL. Il SAND //\\

SIDEWALK DETAIL Y

NO SCALE &

INTEGRAL SIDEWALK AND CURB DETAIL

NO SCALE

height & yd. container — T min.
height 4 Or ¢ yd. container — 4 min.

45 min. straight away approach

18’ PAD FOR DOUBLE
27" PAD FOR TRIPLE

4 x 4 POST

/

2 x 6 STRINGER

7

1 x 6 BOARDS

~

4,_0.
/

24"

|~ 4" x 6" POST (TREATED)

6" x 6" POST (TREATED)

———— 3 BARN HINGES

] :72 x 6 STRINGER

FINISHED GRADE

|||||§§\

a

B .4

q

S

6" CONCRETE PAD

CONCRETE BALLAST

SOLID WASTE STATION

NO SCALE

|l

M.D.O.T. GRANULAR

EVERY THIRD COURSE
AS NEEDED TO
CONTAIN FILL

-———  COMPACTED

BACKFILL

4 REBAR @
ﬁy_on 0.C MATERIAL CLASS I
1" BATTER
8"x6" PRESSURE
TREATED TIMBER —
= T R
S T
% | 23 A\ /
T
2 SRy A
%) | W o
Z PR ST
T |-=°<;‘.°"i' N\
m / |
’ o

NOTE: DO NOT CUT TIMBERS
WITH A CHAIN SAW, PAINT
FRESH CUTS WITH WOOD
PRESERVATIVE

4” DIA. PLASTIC, CORRUGATED
PIPE, INSTALL WITH FILTER

SLEEVE

TIMBER WALL DETAIL

NO SCALE

CONCRETE
FOOTING
1
©

6 1/8"

,] ’—O”

5 7/8"

4” |

2’_0”

STANDARD CONCRETE
CURB & GUTTER

NO

SCALE

E-93644—PH4—SESC—STORMDETAILS

E-93644
SURVEY#88667.TOP

VARIES (SEE PLAN)

- N—
"‘ N— 1/4” per 1" SLOPE |

™~ COMPACTED SAND BASE

NOTE: SCORE WALK EVERY 10" UNLESS

ALTERNATE:
4” NO. 500 BASE

11/2” NO. 1100 20A TOP ON SUB—BASE

SPECIFIED OTHERWISE.

PROVIDE EXPANSION JOINTS AS
INDICATED ON ARCHITECTURAL
SPECIFICATIONS.

ALLEN J.
PATRICK

ENGINEER

REVISIONS

3—10—23 SUBMITTAL

8-10—-23 TWP REV

10—-17-23 SUP

KEB

S, INC.

KYES ENGINEERING
BRYAN LAND SURVEYS

2116 HASLETT ROAD, HASLETT, Ml 48840
® PH. 517-339-1014 FAX. 517-339-8047

Marshall Office

Ph. 269-781-9800

Elevation Ph 4

DETAIL SHEET

SCALE: NONE | A ohER: W
DATE: 3-7-19  [RROUECT MGR. SHEET 13 OF 14
AUTHORIZED BY: J0B #

OKEMOS POINTE I, LLC 936LL

[\93\93644\DWG\E-93644-PH 4_SESC-STORMDETAILS.dwg, 10/17/2023 11:48:21 AM, ajpatrick



' PERMANENT SEEDING SPECIFICATIONS

When « To finalize stabilization of temporary seeding areas or when an area
needs permanent stabilization following completion of construction.
Also used when vegetative establishment can correct existing soil
erosion or sedimentation problem.

Within 5 days of final grade.

°

PERMANENT SEEDING SPECIFICATIONS '

How 11. Protect seeded areas from pedestrian or vehicular traffic.
(cont.)

12. Divert concentrated flows away from the seeded area until
vegetation is established.

Maintenance -Inspect weekly and within 24 hours following each rain event in the
first few months following installation to be sure seed has germinated

PERMANENT SEEDING

Planting Zones:

Lower Peninsula Lower Peninsula
(South of T20N) (North of T20N)
Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3

Upper Peninsula

Seeding Window

Permanent Seeding

4/15 — 10/10 5/1 — 10/1 5/1 - 9/20

MULCH BLANKETS

BURY UPSLOPE END

OF BLANKET IN
TRENCH 6" WIDE BY
6" DEEP

OVERLAP BLANKETS SIDE
BY SIDE USING A 4"
OVERLAP WITH UPSLOPE
BLANKET LAID OVER
DOWNSLOPE BLANKET

MULCH BLANKETS SPECIFICATIONS

« When seeded areas are subject to erosive surface flows, severe wind,
or to protect non—vegetated slopes or areas during the winter.

- Protects seeded areas and slopes against erosion from rain or wind.
Holds soil moisture to allow for seed germination and reduces wind
dessication of germinated seeds.

MULCH BLANKETS SPECIFICATIONS

10. Overlap blanket edges by a minimum of 4" and blanket ends by a

minimum of 12°.  Overlaps should be in the direction of expected
flow with the up—slope blanket placed over the down—slope blanket
edge.

11. Secure down—slope end of blanket with staples/stakes and trench in.

Why - To stabilize soil and prevent or reduce soil erosion/sedimentation and permanent vegetative cover is being established. Seeding Window 11/15 - Freeze 11/01 - Freeze 11/01 - Freeze . ' o
problems from developing Add supplemental seed Dormant Seeding* Use on exposed slopes, newly seeded areas, new ditch bottoms, and Maintenance - Check after a rain event to ensure the blanket is still in place.
: . supplemental seed as necessary. , - — - . ' ) )
' ' ' ' PP Yy Source: Adapted from MDOT Interim 2003 Standard Specifications for Construction N other areas subject to erosion. . Keep eroded soil, vehicular and pedestrian traffic, and concentrated
Where +Used on construction and earth change sites which require Limitations - Seeds need adequate time to establish. | ORISR runoff away from the blanketed area.
permanent vegetative stabilization. : . .
! *May not be appropriate in areas with frequent traffic. . Z—°:eh1l . Z—°Ee,2. Z_Sne 3 1. Prepare subgrade to proper grade and compaction requirements. - Mulch blankets and anchors may inhibit mowing.
ower Peninsula ower Feninsula . . .
ow 1. Review SESC plan and construction phasing to identify areas in need - Seeded areas may require irrigation during dry periods. (South of US. 10)  (Narth of US. 10) Pentsula & 2. Remove ruts, roots, soil clods, or other debris from surface subject
of permanent vegetative stabilization. X to mulch blanket installation.
- Seeding success is site specific, consider mulching or sodding when Seeding Dates S S .
2. Select perennial grass and ground cover for permanent cover. necessary. (with u”ﬁ?‘tw" 41 - 8/1 5/1 - 9/20 5/1 - 9/10 OVERLAP END OF UIi’SLOPE & 3. Spread or drill seed.
3. Seed mixes vary. However, they should contain native species. sord UT))t DO\?VkIAS,\ngIEE E{A,\?}Xg 4. Consult with erosion control material supplier to select mulch
[ 4/1 - 5/20 - - . X N i _
4. Seed mixes should be selected through consultation with a certified ﬁ—o"]frﬁ / N / 5/1 N 8/10 | 5/1 - 8/15 SECURE WITH STAPLES RN b|°:ket‘ bos:[ed on slope grod||ent, expﬁCt:dt surface run—off, and
seed provider and with consideration of soil type, light, moisture, use ar Mulch) 8/10 - 10/1 8/1 - 9/20 -9 | R protection term necessary (long or short term).
applications, and native species content. PERMANENT SEEDING SPECIFICATION 5. Position selected mulch blanket as close as possible to intended use
5. Soil tests should be performed to determine the nutrient and pH ASJI;:Ct‘_g/G%VL gASEZLUB_Eﬂggsgfugézs?E4g%LézggEsi§; A,g);Engjng APPROVED EQUAL. % M/t - Freeze | 10/25 — Freeze |10/25 — Freeze BURY '!:OE OF BLAN"KET IN location.
levels in the soil. The pH may need to be adjusted to between 6.5 [ appry AT A RATE OF 5 LBS./1000 SF TRENCH 6" WIDE BY 6" DEEP 6. Install blanket at top of slope, first anchoring toe in trench 6” wide

and 7.0. Source: Adapted from USDA NRCS Technical Guide #342 (1999)
6. Prepare a 3-5" deep seedbed, with the top 3—4" consisting of —APPLY SILT STOP OR APPROVED TACKIFIER TO SEED MIX.

X 6" deep, progressing down—slope or down—gradient with

* Dormant seeding is for use in the late fall after the soil temperature remains approximately 12" of blanket extended beyond the up—slope portion

topsoil. consistently below 50°F, prior to the ground freezing. This practice is appropriate if of the trench.

. Slopes steeper than 1:3 should be roughened. construction on a site is completed in the fall but the seed was not planted prior to . . ”
; A pl d P e aft g dbed i Seed recommended seeding dates. No seed germination will take place until spring. A cool /. é;grtorinﬂ’]cﬁeblt?gtﬁz;wgp titeqcmlfesn/cshto'%eqscgiﬁcggdqgg:r?;gg’?tfké 1t%ench
-m%pyybzegrogjczgfnb;sh(E)no(?,s'h);jrgs:gd;z O;a b;rjgicr]]r; :T(:z;:hqn?:(ﬂ season annual grass may be added in an attempt to have some fall growth. NOTES: @ PLACE MULCH BLANKET PARALLEL TO FLOW AND ANCHOR SECURELY. after securing.

drills. @ WHEN BLANKETS ARE USED IN FLOWING DITCH, BLANKETS SHOULD NOT 8. Apply seed to compacted soil and fold the 12" portion of the

»Mulech must be used with dormant seed.
+ Do not seed when the ground is frozen or snow covered.
»Do not use a dormant seed mix on grassed waterways.

OVERLAP IN DITCH CENTER PARALLEL TO FLOW.
@ STAPLES INSTALLED/SECURED ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS.

blanket over compacted area and secure with a row of

9. Mulch immediately after seeding.
staples/stakes placed 12" apart across the width of the blanket.

10. Dormant seed mixes are for use after the growing season,

using seed which lies dormant in the winter and begins growing
as soon as site conditions become favorable.

MICHIGAN
A DEPARTMENT OF
TORNIBY  WANAGEMENT AND BUDGET

ey

MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF

MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET

MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF

MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET

@ WHERE POSSIBLE, CONSTRUCT WITH BIODEGRADABLE MATERIAL.

9. Unroll the blankets down or horizontally across the slope.

STANDARD, SYMBOL

MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF
MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET

MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF
MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET

i
24

Ty

MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF
MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET

D

RIPRAP RIPRAP SPECIFICATIONS RIPRAP SPECIFICATIONS SILT FENCE SPECIFICATIONS SILT FENCE
, FENCE POSTS DRIVEN INTO
STREAM BANK APPLICATION When » When concentrated water flows have the potential to create scour, 7.Riprap mixture should be an even mixture of stone sizes based on When o A temporary measure for preventing sediment movement. « Silt fence may cause temporary ponding and could fail if too | SPACING 6-10 MAX. | GROUND 1’ MIN.
down—cutting, or lateral cutting. (cont.) the average, or Dy, This means 50% of the stone, by size, wil _ _ _ much water flows through the area. T 4
STABILIZE WITH SEED & Wh . Gl Cland o d — ruct I be larger than the diameter specified, and 50% will be smaller Why « Used t?h pr;:vent sediment suspended in runoff from leaving . Do not use in areas with concentrated flows. T s rT —
MULCH, VEGETATIVE EXCAVATE AND SHAPE TO y - To prevent loss of land or damage to utilities or structures. In than the size specified. The diameter of the largest stone should an earth change area. ‘ ) i o ‘ # . 1, N
EXISTING PROFILE PLANTINGS, OR SOD DESIGN GRADIENT aquatic applications, riprap is used to control channel meander not be more than 1.5 times the Dy, stone size. . icm:‘hggc?i?n::tfcgl:ucrfmlzﬁzrt?g:eiss '?Off”é?ngsve'gs’m”ed incorrectly or Sl b, 2 . R
\ ORDINARY HIGH and maintain capacity, protect against wave attack, and reduce 8. See table on the following page for typical riprap stone sizes Where « Use adjacent to critical areas, wetlands, base of slopes, and . - | ‘ e P A
: sediment load. ' ' watercourses. N B N
- I WATER MARK 9. Rock shall be placed so that larger rocks are uniformly distributed e . DR / - Tx e - RVSE IR
T 4 Where - In natural or constructed channels with areas susceptible to 0”% in contact with one another. Smaller rocks should fill the How 1. Install pardllel to a contour. }\ | 6” ANCHOR TREN ’ / A
GEOTEXTILE (SIZERSgI}:\IGng:oAgPEC) erosion from thfa action of water, ice, or debris, or to damage by VOIas. 2. The silt fence should be made of woven geotextile fabric. < \ 1" MIN. y
(NON—-WOVEN) : livestock or vehicular traffic. 10. When in contact with moving water, riprap will tie into a stable 3 St f hould dat than 1/2 to 1 . / \I<// / /) \// APN X
= STABLE BED i i bank at the downstream end and will be keyed into the bank at - 2t Tence snold detomaofate mo more fhdn o acre
RIPRAP DEPTH=1.5 X MAXIMUM o In shoreline areas where the erosion problem may be solved ank - a Y of drainage per 100' of fence and on slopes less than 1:2 _
STONE DIAMETER OR 12" : P y i i 9e P P [USE 36" HIGH SILT FENCE
(WHICHEVER IS CREATER) - — through simple structural measures. ft1heh ups’;reum el?d' f'P;ﬂP ?homi E):te?)d i ft. GEOVE’ ’(lhe ordinary (v:h).
y . . ) . . igh water mark or to the top of the bank on short slopes. : ” . SILT FENCE B
FILL _1|1 On slopes with profiles measuring 1:1.5 or less. Extend riprap a minimum 10 ft. beyond active erosion area. 4, I_Z)lgJc C:I% trench along the area where the fence is to be e
(WITH SUITABLE MATERIAL) | | 1.5 X MAXIMUM _ _ _ o ) instafied. _ _ g \W\FSSESOAEEUND
STONE DIAMETER How 1. Review subject site to identify areas subject to concentrated flows Maintenance < All installations should be inspected immediately after the first 5. Place 6 of the silt fence bottom flap into the trench. G FENCE POST
or wave/current attack. rainfall to confirm the stability of the placed material. Follow—up 6. Backfil the trench with soil and compact the soil on both
2. The appropriateness and extent of riprap placement is site inspections should occur reqularly and provisions made for prompt ?é‘:]ecse' Create a small ridge on the up—slope side of the ROLL JOINTS
QUTLET POINT APPLICATION i i i i ir i )
. X :Eecmc qnddshould‘be fdete‘rmmed I|n the i:eld. e repair if needed. 7. Install wooden stakes 6 — 10 apart and drive into the
SLOPE < 2:1 = . The area under review for riprap placement must be shaped an N . . -, . ground a minimum of 12"
PIPE DIAMETER : . : . Limitations « Area is cleared prior to the addition of riprap, therefore no areas GEOTEXTILE FILTER FABRIC
/ OUTLET PIPE r contoured appropriately by grading prior to material placement. are preserved wii’zh native vegetation prap 8. Staple the geotextile fabric to the wooden stakes. FASTENED ON UPHILL SIDE,
/e 2o _ . . . . . : TOWARDS EARTH DISRUPTION
X) 4. Non—woven geotextile fabric should be installed prior to riprap 9. Join sections of silt fence by wrapping ends together (See _
< - SFLB%Vé placement, with upper end and toe end of fabric buried or ) drawing) y PPINg 9
TS O anchored to prevent movement. ’
' 5. Riprap placement should be started at a stabilized location and Maintenance « Inspect frequently and immediately after each storm event. 0 gﬁGEPSELCngAg;EEIL%STH
DEPTH=1.5X ended at a stabilized or contoured point. Check several times during prolonged storm events. If FABRIC
Mo STONE 6. Material selected for riprap should be hard, angular, and resistant necessary, repair immediately. 1 FLOW
DIAMETER OR 12" ‘ . ; i ' « If the sediment has reached 1/3 the height of the fence UNDISTURBED VEGETATION SREE
SIZE OF TYPICAL RIPRAP STONES g 4
(WHICHEVER IS GREATER) to weathering. Appropriate material size depends on expected _ _ _ the soil should be removed and disposed of in a stable
water energy and intended function of the material. vzﬁ‘lgh)t Avrage Spheical Typglg&ectmv?:mr/?ar: upland  site
s. iameter i eig *
(in) Dso (in.) (in) « The fence should be re—installed if water is seeping 1" MIN 6"x6” ANCHOR TRENCH
188 }g 12t13 g underneath it or if the fence has become ineffective. ; V
;gg }g %3 1% « Silt fence should be removed once vegetation is established
500 22 36 12 and up—slope area has stabilized.
S I - —
MICHIGAN MICHIGAN MICHIGAN 1 MICHIGAN r MICHIGAN !
STANDARD SYMBOL ) MICHIGAN
m DEPARTMENT OF DEPARTMENT OF gggg 13 gg % DEPARTMENT OF f’ﬁb DEPARTMENT OF ‘P\ DEPARTMENT OF STDARD SYM o ‘K‘ DEPARTMENT OF
WOV MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET 8000 54 90 30 MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET N\ IR '\ IR - "\ |
T E—T T ||£\_'_IL:{1 MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET “L)_‘_“_l:;1 MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET M\ﬂ_"ﬁi MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET
LI;N8$H hgglhgl'f'XBhE%;gHROAD Maintenance « Sediment deposited on public rights—of—way shall be When « Construction traffic is expected to leave a construction site.
SEDIMENT /—\\ (cont.) removed immediately and retumed to the construction site. « Stabilization of interior construction roads is desired.
SUMP X J 10' MIN. » If soils are such that washing of tires is required, it shall be
- SEDIMENT SUMP I A _L done in a wash rack areq, stabilized with stone, immediately Why « To minimize tracking of sediment onto public roadways and
T | ya) V) 7 | prior to the construction access stabilized corridor. to minimize disturbance of vegetation.
20" MINIMUM . . A S k]| o At the project completion, rock access road should be
WIDTH L o | |A EXISTING removed and disposed of unless utilized as subgrade for final Where « Stabilized construction entrances shall be located at every
) o . N . : PAVEMENT road. point where construction traffic enters or leaves a
. i + i . | | < oy . . . construction site. Vehicles leaving the site must be routed
- SEDIMENT SUMP I 0 N Limitations ' E:;i(i::ilr\:gn22&“2&;%3?:&(“ent may be tracked onto roads over the rock ingress/egress corridor.
FLOW y How 1. Stabilized construction access road should be established at
PLAN VIEW the onset of the construction activities and maintained in
E— place for the duration of the construction project.
2. Installation of this practice should be the responsibility of
50° MINIMUM LENGTH | the site clearing or excavating contractor.
LENGTH OF STABILIZED ROAD ‘ 3. Access location should be cleared of woody vegetation.
2"-3" CRUSHED RQOCK (8” DEPTH)\ 4. Non—woven geotextile fabric shall be placed over the existing
< ground prior to placing stone.
1 I e e e e { e e ] e e | e e e e e e e | e
=lll—ll—l | —— I =) | | =] =] | =] | | || | =] | |——] ] |—]] |— — = 5‘ ACCGSS Size ShOUld be a minimum Of 50" (30’ fOF Sihgle
residence lot).
EXISTING GROUND
AMOCO 4553 NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE OR EQUIVILENT | 6. Access width should be 12° minimum, flared at the existing
PROFILE road to provide a turning radius.
7. Crushed aggregate (2" to 3"), or reclaimed or recycled E—93644—PH4—SESC—STOR?DS';/;I‘I;E
NOTES: concrete equivalent, shall be placed at least 8 deep over .
. - . . o . . . . SURVEY#88667.TOP
1. Establish stabilized construction entrance prior to the initiation of site the length and width of the ingress/egress corridor.
construction activities. REVISIONS KYES ENGINEERING
2. t(llarg ;hotildbbz‘taken to prevent material movement into adjacent Maintenance  » Periodic inspection and needed maintainence shall be FPP—— KEBS, INC. BRYAN LAND SURVEYS
wetlands/waterbodies. i i
3. Care should be taken to maintain existing roadside drainage via culvert provided after each ren event. 2116 HASLETT ROAD, HASLETT, Ml 48840
. . . . I 9 « Stabilized entrances shall be repaired and rock added as 8-10—-23 TWP REV © PH. 517-339-1014 FAX. 517-339-8047
installation, with sediment sump placed downflow of culvert. necessary ALLEN J. Marshall Off
' PATRICK —_17— arsha ice
ENGINEER 10-17-23 SUP Ph. 269—781—9800
STANDARD SYMBOL f% MICHIGAN MICHIGAN ’ 2 MICHIGAN EleVathn Ph 4
£4 1| DEPARTMENT OF DEPARTMENT OF £ ) DEPARTMENT OF SESC DETAIL SHEET
- .
; {ONHEBY  MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET TS |||3{ MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET —
’ — —_— DESIGNER: APPROVED BY:
SCALE: NONE AJP AJP
DATE: 3-7-19  [RROUECT MGR. SHEET 14 OF 14
AUTHORIZED BY: JOB #
OKEMOS POINTE Iil, LLC 936LL

[\93\93644\DWG\E-93644-PH 4_SESC-STORMDETAILS.dwg, 10/17/2023 11:48:45 AM, ajpatrick



4‘8" MlN- .v':: K

E.J.LW. VALVE BOX RISER 850080XX

Sl

.

< oa

=

8" MIN. FOR ROADS,

—= ~-— L

PLYWOOD FORMS ON SIDES —~= / KEEP JOINTS CLEAR OF

AREA OF CONTACT

PLACE PLASTIC OR FELT
BETWEEN THRUST

O PLACE PLASTIC OR FELT

BETWEEN THRUST
BLOCK AND FITTINGS

CONCRETE

NOTES:
1. ATHRUST BLOCK SHALL BE 3,000 psi
TRANSIT MIX CONCRETE

2. THRUST BLOCKS SHALL BE BUILT
WITH PLYWOQOCD FORMS FOR THE SIDES

AREA OF CONTACT
BLOCK AND FITTINGS = UNDISTURBED EARTH

6 TEES, PLUGS, & HYDRANTS
PLYWOOD FORMS ON SIDES| PIPE DIAMETER K
_ (INCHES) (FEET)
—T1
486 2.0
8,10, & 12 25
16 3.0
20 4.0

EXAMPLE: TYPICAL REQUIRED CALCIULATION FOR A

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

uny
o
=
|

=
o~
=)
v

l / T
EXISTING UNDISTURBED EARTH N T TS T

CLASS 11 GRANULAR FILL
COMPACTED (95% DENSITY] —| SN
EXTRA SAND BACKFILL N

G OF DITCH

=== NATIVE BACKFILL

W ons ZONE OF INFLUENCE
CROSS SECTION PARKING LOTS, AND - BENDS THRUST BLOCK (6" - 90° BEND IN SAND)
E— THRUST FORCE {LBS) 6,000 LBS.
PATHWAYS AREA OF CONTACT ==/ er BEARING LOADS - 2,000 LBS./5Q. FT. =3 5Q-FT. PROPOSED WATER MAIN
THRUST FORCE (LBS)
PIPE SIZE TEE/PLUG 90° BEND 45° BEND 22%° BEND SOIL BEARING CAPACITY BY TYPE (LBS/SE) || T
4" 1,900 2,700 1,500 740 MUCK, PEAT, ETC. 0 .
6" 4,250 6,000 3,250 1,660 SOFT CLAY 1,000 | |
8" 7,540 10,670 5,770 2,940 SAND 2,000 — 2.00' -
VALVES & CURB STOP BOXES IN CONCRETE 10" 12,000 16,750 9,100 4,650 SAND & GRAVEL 3,000
12" 16,970 23,990 12,980 6,620 SAND & GRAVEL CEMENTED W/CLAY 4,000
16" 30,100 42,600 23,100 11,800 HARD COMPACTED CLAY 5,000 TYPE-1 TRENCH CROSS SECTION
RETAINER GLAND RETAINER GLAND
/ PAINTING NOTES: (TYPICAL) o
' FIRE HYDRANTS & THE TOP 12" OF THE :
s WATER MAIN FIRE HYDRANT . BOLLARDS SHALL BE CURB ROADWAY ]
| % ] BOLLARDS SHALLBE | : {  PAINTED REFLECTIVE . 4
It 39" TYP. 45 Aj PAINTED OSHA RED ~a ] WHITE (3-M BRAND
- OR EQUAL) BE, == IR I I I, ===
* THRUST —III:III:III:III:III:III:III:III:IIIZﬁIfZIII:Fl e e i e i JﬂII:III:III . '
TE VALVE . \ NOTES: <
MIN. 21" 6" 1.D. STEEL POST ; .25 cA 1. CURB BOXES MUST BE LOCATED PRIOR TO METER SET.
ALL MECHANICAL JOINTS USE 4" ABOVE FINAL GRADE MIN. WALL; FILL WITH ’ T 2. LOCATE CURB BOX OUTSIDE OF DRIVEWAY AND PAVEMENT AREAS. .
MEGALUG, OR APPROVE EQUAL GRADE B CONCRETE 3. MIN. 3' SEPARATION BETWEEN WATER & SEWER SERVICES. L
45° BENDS 4. SERVICE TO EXTEND A MIN. 12" PAST WALL OR SLAB i FOUNDATION WALL T
TEE & THRUST BLK. GRADE B CONCRETE E \\4 :
AT CROSSINGS, ONE FULL LENGTH OF PIPE SHALL BE LOCATED SO BOTH JOINTS BOLLARD/Q PLAN - e b (3000 PSI) TEE &|THRUST BUK.— WATER MAIN CORPORATION STOP a CURB BOX L
RETAINER GLANDS WILL BE AS FAR FROM THE SEWER AS POSSIBLE. SPECIAL STRUCTURAL L1 — ¢ T FORD #EM2-50-56 o
SUPPORT FOR THE WATER AND SEWER PIPES MAY BE REQUIRED. BOLLARDS ARE TO BE USED SIDEWALK 1"-FORD FB1000-4-Q-NL Z MINNEAPOLIS PATTERN -
IN PARKING LOTS AND ON . 11/2"-FORD FB1000-6-Q-NL = ) L
PRIVATE DRIVES ONLY 2"-FORD FB1000-7-Q-NL > -
LOWERING WATER MAIN CROSS SECTION S .
—
SECTION - =
ALTERNATE LAYOUT FOR TYPE 'K' COPPER - ALL COPPER TUBING ¢ - CURB STOP b
BO LLARDS AROUND FIRE HYD RANT MUST BE ANNEALED, SEAMLESS 1"-FOGRD B44-444M-Q-NL L
CONFINED AREAS 11/2"-FORD B44-666M-Q-NL . 4. - SERVICE ENTRANCE
~z e @ — 2"-FORD B44-777M-Q-NL o THRU WALL 12
“"" 1’4'/4-\ s <,
\ o Sy Ry ==
6 T~ i % ‘) EREE = ISIENESIE — . |12" MIN. -t
~ ~ AL 12" MIN,
USE 2 BRASS WEDGES AT EACH BELL & SPIGOT = |m N i l
! ) COMPRESSION UNION FITTINGS |3 e B I
180° APART @ 3:00 & 9:00 O'CLOCK POSITIONS. o DOUBLE STRAP CLAMD ON 11 1 ll;éEOF%DRE 2 C‘Z i 46_)2_3]& L = E cmff)lgé\(;]"zrﬁg SBSED]A)PI{IIIB(I}GTO | %!IH — |~2 Q‘l‘:‘.ﬁﬁi
GENERAL NOTES: <zﬂ & 2" SERVICES (SEE SPECS) 2"_FORD C44._77-Q_NL ; E E_l ;ﬁ~'<_;"4_ I_E SLAB ON GRADE
= SiS x ===
Z% e |
9:00 O'CLOCK|{ 3:00 O'CLOCK 1. ALL WATER PIPES, PIING FITTINGS, PLUMBING FITTINGS AND FIXTURES THAT ARE USED FOR POTABLE WATER MUST COMPLY > DISTANCE VARIES ~—TFQOTING
WITH NEW LEAD-FREE REQUIREMENT AND MUST BEAR THE MARK NSF/ANSI STANDARD 61, ANNEX G OR NSF-61-G. =

6:00

WATER MAIN JOINT DETAILS

ALL VALVES SHALL BE EJIW FLOWMASTER GATE VALVES, OPEN LEFT.

POLYETHYLENE ENCASEMENT IS REQUIRED AROUND ALL PIPES, FITTINGS, AND VALVES. THE ENCASEMENT SHALL BE V-BIO®
ENHANCED POLYETHYLENE ENCASEMENT, INSTALLED PER THE MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS.

J
12" MIN. J / \
SERVICE ENTRANCE

TYPE 'K’ COPPER UNDER FOOTING

TYPICAL WATER SERVICE CROSS SECTION

NOTES:

1. WORK IN ROADS AND IN RAILROAD RIGHT-OF-WAYS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE

STORZ CONNECTION MUST FACE STREET

WITH THE APPROPRIATE REGULATORY AGENCY'S REQUIREMENTS.

2. CASING PIPE SHALL BE ASTM 139, GRADE B OR ASTM A-53, GRADE B OR API 5-L,

GRADE B OR API GRADE B WITH 0.375" MINIMUM WALL THICKNESS.

’—7 ROADWAY ——=r—=— RAILROAD

Ve

SHEETING IS REQ'D. IF FRONT OF PIT

S

BREAKAWAY FLANGE 2"-6"

ABOVE FINISHED GRADE x

— 24" ——

—NM

TEEEEE ]

T == 11— = —

=
=
=

g
11T

I

/ [’WITHIN 1:1 SLOPE FROM END OF
’ e R.R. TTE OR BACK OF CURB

\
/ \
e AN
/7 SEAL CASING ENDS WITH
L CARRIER PIPE AS SPECIFIED AS SHOWN BRICK AND MORTAR
S ON PLANS OR IN SPECS N
/ AN
/ \\
7 A

SIZE AND LENGTH OF CASING
ON PLANS OR [N SPECS

FILL VOID BETWEEN CASING AND CARRIER
PIPE WITH 1/2" CRUSHED STONE

BAND TIMBER SKIDS TO CARRIER PIPE
AND USE AS TEMPORARY SUPPORTS

CASING INSTALLATION DETAIL FOR ROADS & RAILROADS

CASING AND CARRIER PIPE TO BE INSTALLED BY METHOD OTHER THAN OPEN CUT

EXTENSION BARREL MUST B
BELOW BREAKAWAY FLANG

CLEAN WASHED STONE

.

==

36" —— 14" ——=—

— VALVE BOX WITH COVER

21" (EXTENSION IF REQ'D.)

1t e | —— 1 | | L el e | | ]

EJIW FLOWMASTER
GATE VALVE

.
:]

FIRE HYDRANT THRUST BLOCK TO BE
CONSTRUCTED OF MH RADIUS BLOCKS

ELU-?{J.
7

UNDISTURBED EARTH

NOTES:

HYDRANT TO BE EJIW 5BR250 (#54915) WITH "HARRINGTON
INTEGRAL HYDRANT STORZ" NOZZLE.

HYDRANT DRAIN SHALL BE PLUGGED WHERE THE GROUND
WATER LEVEL IS ABOVE THE DRAIN.

STONE SHALL NOT BE PLACED AROUND THE HYDRANT VALVE.
GATE VALVES SHALL BE EJIW FLOWMASTER.

|

=

.

1=

.

' ZH COMPACTED SAND

MEGALUG, OR APPROVE EQUAL

ALL MECHANICAL JOINTS USE

TYPICAL HYDRANT ASSEMBLY DETAIL

NOTE: ALL WATER PIPES, PLING FITTINGS, PLUMBING FITTINGS
AND FIXTURES THAT ARE USED FOR POTABLE WATER MUST
COMPLY WITH NEW LEAD-FREE REQUIREMENT AND MUST BEAR

NO MECHANICAL BENDS ALLOWED FOR
COPPER SERVICES; NO TEE ALLOWED;

THE MARK NSF/ANSI STANDARD 61, ANNEX G OR NSF-61-G. USE SADDLE WITH 1-1/2" & LARGER TAP ' '
5 TO 10" ——o
BUILDING WALL
EJTW FLOWMASTER
FDC SHOULD BE 30° ELBOW WITH A ] GATE VALVE DOMESTIC 7_/_
5" STORZ CONNECTION )
Z
<
5 FIRE
1 )
% : f
L BUILDING WALL § CURB STOP
/ 1"-FORD B44-444M-(-NL
11/2"-FORD B44-666M-Q-NL
2"-FORD B44-777M-Q-NL 4
P.LV. UNLESS APPROVED OTHERWISE;
VALVE SHALL BE EJIW FLOWMASTER
BACKFLOW PREVENTOR

APPROVED MO

DEL PER THE MICHIGAN

CROSS CONNECTION CONTROL MANUAL

FIRE PROTECTION VALVING PLAN VIEW

REVISIONS:

Meridian Charter Township
Ingham County, Michigan

Public Works Department

DATE: BY: [COMMENTS:

01/13/07 |JG |Add Fire Hydrant Bollards

03/31/09 |JG |Clarify Curb Stop Models

01/12/10 |JG |Clarify PIV

10/22/12 |JG |Clarify Water Service Make & Size

06/13/14 |JG |Clarify Curb Box Manufacturer & Model

STANDARD DETAILS FOR

10/13/17 |JG |Water Crossing Note - Full Length Pipe

01/10/20 |NN |Reorganize

04/02/21 |NN |Add 30° Elbow & Storz to FDC

WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM (S)ggi%/m NN gzlé%r:al Notes incl. (;‘\{LSE:V-BiO Encasement

NTS *OF * Water Detail Sheet

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY: |

2021.dwg




EDGE OF PAVEMENT
VARIES -—
\\ M= 5
EXISTING UNDISTURBED EARTH \ =IEETEE,: =
N=EEEEIETEED -
| = = T =TT NATIVE BACKFILL
—MmMmMﬁMﬁMmMﬁMﬁmﬁm:l ¢
FINAL BACKFILL: Emzmzmzmzmzm—::ﬂz|
CLASS Il GRANULAR FILL _— A =SlEEEIEEEED
COMPACTED (95% DENSITY) NEIEEEEEET
N\ By
- \ [T
==E=E= ZONE OF INFLUENCE
\\ [ ===
________________________ =1
CLASS Il GRANULAR FILL COMPACTED TO 95% DENSITY |
TO 12" OVER THE TOP OF THE PIPE # =— =—— PROPOSED 8" SEWER MAIN
i

USE 4" MINIMUM 1/2" CRUSHED STONE BEDDING
OR
CLASS I GRANULAR FILL COMPACTED TO 95% DENSITY

SLICED UNDER THE HAUNCHES

CLASS-B TRENCH DETAIL

NOTES:
1. LEADS AND RISERS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF
MATERIALS AS SPECIFIED AND OF SIZES AS SHOWN ON
THE PLANS.

2. DEPTH AT PROPERTY LINE SHALL BE 9' UNLESS
OTHERWISE SHOWN ON THE PLANS.

3. IF CONCRETE PIPE IS USED, AN ASBESTOS CEMENT
BELL IS TO BE CAST IN THE WALL OF THE THE PIPE
FOR USE AS A TEE BRANCH.

6" SERVICE LEAD

13
o

4. FERNCO-STYLE FLEXIBLE COUPLINGS SHALL BE USED W/PLUG
WHEN CONNECTING THE HOUSE TO THE STUB. LONG RADIUS CURVE
5. MIN. 3' SEPARATION BETWEEN WATER & SEWER
SERVICES.
6. ALL REFERENCES TO STONE BEDDING SHALL MEAN
CRUSHED STONE.
'/
2 x 4 WOOD STAKE
24" ABOVE GRADE
1l GRADE
Y% T /

-1.09% MIN.'SLOPE.

UNDISTURBED EARTH

COMPACTED SAND

SEWER MAIN

COMPACTED SAND
TO 12" OVER PIPE

- - N
| TIRRRINNNNNNNRNY

6" SERVICE LEAD
W/PLUG

PLAN WITH RISER

2 x4 WO0O0D STAKE M
24" ABOVE GRADE \

GRADE

0% MIN:.SLOPE. "

OFF-ROAD CASTING

BOLT-DOWN CASTING AND BOLT-DOWN COVER SHALL
BE: EAST JORDAN IRON WORKS 1045 ZPT OR NEENAH
R-1916-F CASTING WITH TYPE D' LID OR EQUAL

WITH "SANITARY' CAST INTO SURFACE AND SHALL

BE EQUIPPED WITH (4) STAINLESS STEEL CAP SCREWS.

3/4" CADMIUM COATED ROD WITH 7/8"x2"x1/8"
ZINC PLATED METAL WASHER. 3/4"x2"x1/8"
NEOPRENE SEALING WASHER AND NUTS.
EXPANSION ANCHORS (4 PER MANHOLE)

COVER GASKET

1" BUTYL GASKET IN FLEXIBLE ROPE FORM - SUCH
AS "E-Z STIK, 'BUTYL-LOK', OR APPROVED EQUAL:
INSTALL CONTINUOUS ROPE AROUND PERIMETER
BETWEEN ALL RINGS, BELOW BOTTOM RING, AND
ABOVE TOP RING

1" BUTYL GASKET IN FLEXIBLE ROPE FORM
('E-Z STIK, 'BUTYL-LOK’, OR APPROVED
EQUAL).

NOTES:
1. MANHOLE TOP SECTION TO BE ECCENTRIC.
2. MANHOLE COVER TO BE SET FLUSH WITH PAVEMENT,
6" BELOW SURFACE OF GRAVEL ROADS, 6" ABOVE
DITCH BOTTOM, OR AS SPECIFIED ON THE PLANS.

3. ALLJOINTS TO BE FILLED WITH NON-SHRINK CEMENT
MORTAR, BOTH ON THE INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR.

4.  DROP CONNECTION TO BE TOTALLY ENCASED IN CLASS
'B' CONCRETE, OR USING DUCTILE IRON OR PVC, WITH
STONE BEDDING.

5. STEPS TO BE 30" MAXIMUM FROM TOP OF CASTING TO
FIRST STEP, THEN SPACED AT 16" 0.C.

STANDARD CASTING

FRAME SHALL BE EAST JORDAN IRON WORKS 1045W
COVER SHALL BE EAST JORDAN IRON WORKS HEAVY
DUTY 1040 AGS SOLID, GASKETED, SELF SEALING
AND SHALL "SANITARY" AND "TOWNSHIP TREE" CAST

INTO SURFACE

1 TO 3 PRECAST CONCRETE RINGS FOR

FUTURE GRADE ADJUSTMENT USE MIN. NO.
OF RINGS TO BUILD CHIMNEY.
NON-SHRINK CEMENT MORTAR COATING ON

EXTERIOR AND INTERIOR RINGS AND JOINTS

EXTERNAL SEAL

THE SEAL SHALL BE A PRODUCT SUCH AS BOA TAPE™, INFI-SHIELD®, EZ WRAP,
X-85 CHIMNEY SEAL, OR APPROVED EQUAL AND SHALL COVER ALL ADJUSTING
RINGS, 2 INCHES OF THE CASTING, AND 4 INCHES OF THE CONE SECTION.

ECCENTRIC MANHOLE CONE

OINT SEAL
FILL EXTERIOR & INTERIOR JOINTS WITH NON-SHRINK CEMENT MORTAR

WITH A SMOOTH BRUSHED FINISH. ALL MANHOLE SECTIONS TO HAVE
O-RINGS AT THE JOINTS. SEAL EXTERIOR OF JOINT WITH BOA TAPE™,
INFI-SHIELD®, EZ WRAP, CRETEX WRAP, OR APPROVED EQUAL.

MANHOLE CASTING DETAIL

. . " 6" P.V.C. SERVICE LEAD
6" P.V.C. SERVICE LEAD — W/GLUED JOINTS
W/GLUED JOINTS +
FERNCO STYLE COUPLER FERNCO COUPLER
PIPE OUT OF WYE 1" CRUSHED STONE
~-——— EXCAVATION AREA —————————»] J— N PIPERISER
UNDISTURBED EARTH R TEE
AREA OUTSIDE ZONE OF INFLUENCE SEWER MAIN
—a— ROADS & PARKING LOTS —m—|~e—  FOR ROADWAY  —m=| . SEWER MAIN
ZONE OF INFLUENCE & PARKING LOTS COMPACTED SAND UNDISTURBED EARTH 4" MIN. COMPACTED SAND | | | | | | | | | | | | |
RSS2 [[IHII === :“JJ;L;&
00000000007 il
// ////////// /' ! :m:_ "
ill==1ig ///// oA ///// . nline 30
— . " I o ml e
0 ki SECTION WITHOUT RISER SECTION WITH RISER
LR~ LSS - /////7///%//// ==l
ISP /////4/,/%////?/474/////////////,///// =l GRANULAR FILL INTEGRALLY CAST, FLEXIBLE, BANDED SEAL BOOT ASTM C478 PRECAST MANHOLE SECTIONS
. N . 0 N N s o 0 .- /. / .' : : 5t | |
|OB EXCAVATED BACKFILL . CHWIDTH 54/////////% 77 ////é | lm&ml [| (MIN.95% COMPACTION) (SUCH AS KOR-N-SEAL ®, OR APPROVED EQUAL) crens e o
N 7 == -
' T
' ¥ //'////%%////%/ Z %///// 27 =I=1=1
oA 7 /7/-/77/)//// ////////4///////%// /4 I=IE=IE G e
(s A2, it T SR
sasesetatatas 85t el 8 sasssesess IE=IE=] UNDISTURBED EARTH ; —
Sesesesececes 32 53 sesssesess === | |1 BED ALL PIPE ON 1" CRUSHED STONE TO FIRST PIPE
SRR sessssaeseacsos =l I=TI=II 11
aeasseatasases ssssssssesssess [I=II=IE= | JOINT OR TO START OF STANDARD TRENCH BEDDING
sessecssessses = I=]I=I: ™
s [ = * = =3
COMPACTED SAND OR CRUSHED gisstcisied sl CLASS "B’ CONCRETE T _
STONE (1/2" MAX.D)) Sesecocesssas et = =l ) coMPACTED SAND OR CRUSHED
—] ::::::zz::::»« :EHHHHHHHH . _m_ﬂ:m "
M E:E:E:E:E:E:a 0.D EEE:E:E:E: 3 l:m:m: STONE (1/2" MAX.D.) “
s e seseceses gisssssscscsdlI===1T: 8" MIN. FOR ROADS
il sccesssesses pasesesesssscss SIS PARKING LOTS AND
R )jcseseates: 1esct esasestasc’s @ﬁ@ﬁ&l PATHWAYS
0.0./4 OR " MIN.I[[5 DTRIM saistec i it =il —p
Wil (37 MIN sistetcivimane I == CLASS ‘B' CONCRETE : | |:
=l Sl tstetisterereasssgacscsvaces sl =l Il 111
[T I TEITEAT=TTIRSS 6 unpercuT SR [N =] ] _ —]
M Tl T T SR S S52EEE AT T N LT 115
||:m:m:m:| | |: —__m:ﬂ :_|:m ||:m:| = —|ﬂ:| | |: . P e taa, A e g A4
PIPE MATERIAL AS T=—H=—=T=N === == B@DIN_G:~|-|-|J__:m 48 Cae s S A — _
SHOWN ON PLANS EIEEEEEEEEEREESR=ETETE ENSRNEREPY B o b = 2" TO 4" OF COMPACTED SAND BEDDING
|| =l =] GRANULAR SOIL - H—=j—H4—tH-ROCK OR CLAY SOIL ]| [ =] [[ ][ RN o R N T | |:| p— | |:| | |:|
===t =t st = = = e et 1 =1 =] [ == ] S ] [TE= I 11 11 T T T T T T
N 3 m >
THE PVC (SDR-26) PIPE MATERIAL SHALL CONFIRM TO ASTM D 2241, WITH BELL AND SPIGOT JOINTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM F 47. < il 11 = T - |< 24" | 2770 4" OF COMPACTED SAND BEDDING
PIPE INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM D 2321. ALL PIPE SHALL BE MARKED TO PROVIDE ASTM DESIGNATIONS, SDR — CLASS "B’ CONCRETE CHANNEL |
NUMBER, MANUFACTURERS NAME AND PIPE DIAMETER. VALVE BOX RISER 850080XX
EJLW. 1/2 OF PIPE DIA.
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TEST THE MAIN FOR DEFLECTION BY PULLING A MANDREL THROUGH THE SEWER AFTER ALL BACKFILL HAS Y CROSS SECTION
BEEN PLACED AND COMPACTED OVER THE PIPE. THE MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE DEFLECTION SHALL NOT EXCEED 5% OF THE PIPE'S INSIDE
DIAMETER. THE OUTSIDE DIAMETER OF THE TEST MANDREL SHALL BE EQUAL TO THE TO THE INSIDE DIAMETER OF THE PIPE LESS 5%.
THE INITIAL TEST SHALL BE PERFORMED AT LEAST 30 DAYS AFTER PIPE INSTALLATION. A SECOND TEST SHALL BE PERFORMED AFTER PLAN M AN H O L E - S E C TI O N D E T AI L
10 MONTHS OF PIPE INSTALLATION.
ALL CROSSMEMBERS TO BE “ BRANCH LINES TO HAVE CHANNELS

—e——— ROADWAY ——————— = —=—— RAILROAD ———

M—K\
Ny N

SHEETING IS REQ'D. IF FRONT OF PIT
IS WITHIN 1:1 SLOPE FROM END OF
R.R. TIE OR BACK OF CURB

/ CARRIER PIPE AS SPECIFIED AS SHOWN
ON PLANS OR IN SPECS L
SEAL CASING ENDS WITH
BRICK AND MORTAR \ / N\
\ ]
\
SIZE AND LENGTH OF CASING /
ON PLANS OR IN SPECS
BAND TIMBER SKIDS TO CARRIER PIPE
FILL VOID BETWEEN CASING AND CARRIER AND USE AS TEMPORARY SUPPORTS
PIPE WITH 1/2" CRUSHED STONE
*CASING AND CARRIER PIPE TO BE INSTALLED BY METHOD OTHER THAN OPEN CUT

NOTES:

1. WORKIN ROAD OR RAILROAD RIGHTS-OF-WAY SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE APPROPRIATE REGULATORY AGENCY'S REQUIREMENTS.

2. CASING PIPE SHALL BE MEET THE GRADE B REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM 139,
ASTM A-53, OR API 5-L, WITH 0.375" MINIMUM WALL THICKNESS.

MANHOLE PLAN

@//

8"

12"

MANHOLE SECT

I
|

3-12" D. TREATED WOOD

PILES @ EQUAL SPACING

#6 @ 6" EW.

ION

FLOW 3000 PSI TRANSIT MIXED CONC.
LINE / |
! !
/4

3" x 8" TREATED TIMBERS

) %

— N\

S SEP

),
FRONT VIEW

D L
SIDE VIEW

M

=L

1Y
.

N

5.0'

’<

TOP VIEW

PILING DETAILS

.‘

FASTEN CROSSMEMBERS TO PILING
/_ WITH 1" THREADED RODS,

WASHERS AND NUTS

\ POLYETHYLENE ENCASEMENT

SLOPE SIDES TO CENTER

SHAPED IN DIRECTION OF FLOW

MANHOLE FLOWLINE PLAN

NOTE: USE A HALF PIPE AS A FORM FOR A CONCRETE FLOW CHANNEL.

DRAWN BY: MK 03/1983 | CHECKED BY:]B 03/1983

. 7 . REVISIONS:
Meridian Charter Township [pamw.  [5v [comments:
04/1996 JG |Computer Generated
Ingham County Michigan 07/02/99 |JG |Add Bolts to Casting Detail
’ 01/13/00 |JG |Add SDR 26 Detail
1 05/12/08 |JG |Add "Wrapidseal & Grout to Casting Detail
PUth Works Department 07/31/12 |JG |Clarified "Crushed Stone"
05/15/15 |JG |Add Cleanoutin Concrete
01/10/20 |NN |Reorganize
STANDARD DETAILS FOR 03/09/21 |NN |Butyl btwn Rings
03/23/21 |NN |Additional Chimney/Joint Seal
SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM  [scate: PAGE; FILE:
NTS 4 0F 4 Sewer Detail Sheet

2018.dwg




L7 5 ————=f=—— 5'/7" ——f

o _ O

[ORENe
8 © 8 9 LANDING SIZE ‘

A OgOg 7' PATHWAY = 7' SQ. A

gehge 5' SIDEWALK = 5' SQ. 5'/7"
O © O 9
o O o O
O o O 9

O OO

6" CONCRETE RAMP W\O CURB

LANDING
SLOPE 5% MAX. SLOPE 2% LONGITUDINAL
SLOPE 5% MAX.
EDGE OF

e U i—

PAVEMENT

a

=

4" CONCRETE
6" CONCRETE )
W/3" SAND BASE W/3" SAND BASE
DETECTABLE WARNING PLATES
CROSS SECTION A-A
LANDING SIZE

7' PATHWAY = 7' SQ.
5'SIDEWALK = 5" SQ.

12" TO 18"

5'/7"

#4 DOWELS - EMBED 9" MIN

RAMP TYPER

LANDING

SLOPE

SLOPE 5% MAX.

2%

LONGITUDINAL SLOPE

5% MAX (8.33% MAX)

6" CONCRETE

W/3" SAND BASE
DETAIL G

TA* 5'{7' ——‘

T N

P R
T

N

CROSS SECTION B-B

#4 DOWELS EMBEDDED 9" INTO
ADJACENT CURB & GUTTER

4" CONCRETE
W/3" SAND BASE

RAMP SLOPE MAX

POUR RAMP SEPARATE FROM C&G;

PLACE EXPANSION JOINT AT BOC;
DOWEL RAMP TO C&G WITH #4,
EPOXY COATED RE-ROD @ 16" O.C.

2% MAX

00
oo

co
0o

0o
©o

RAMPS LOCATED IN RADIUS

5% MAX

PAVEMENT

CURB & GUTTER

SECTION J-]

DETECTABLE WARNING DETAILS

E.J.LW. 7005 DETECTABLE WARNING PLATE
SIZES AVAILABLE 12", 18" & 24"

>5'

RAMP LOCATED IN RADIUS

RAMP

SLOPE 5% MAX

(8.33% MAX)
—

RAMP

24" DETECTABLE WARNING

GRADE BREAKS AT THE TOP AND BOTTOM OF
PERPENDICULAR CURB RAMPS SHALL BE
PERPENDICULAR TO THE DIRECTION OF

PLATES

TRAVEL. AT LEAST ONE END OF THE BOTTOM
GRADE BREAK SHALL BE AT THE BACK OF CURB.

PLATES MUST BE ASPHALTIC COATED

5

2

2253
590

6" CONCRETE
W/3" SAND BASE

MAX SLOPE 1" PER FT

1-2' - BERM IF REQ'D.
57— == VARIES
g s e
W%:P
3" SAND BASE
4" CONCRETE
EXISTING GRADE

TOPSOIL, SEED, FERTILIZER, & MULCH

EMBANKMENT & BERM CROSS SECTION

MAX SLOPE ;" PER FT
N —

ﬁ“’?ﬁ 57 4—11'-2'h VARIES —=

<

. .
Y= T

/ /
/
/

-

6'-13"w/2 3" POST 0.C.

— |  |~a 33"PICKET SPACING (F-F)
— — 14 x13
A . 0 HORIZONTAL
6 RAIL
A []
3" X 3" PICKETS
.050 WALL
s
RAMP PERPENDICULAR 4+/- 361"
TO TANGENT CURB % \ 21X 21" 100
WALL POST
LANDING
SLOPE 2% MAX OPTIONAL - BRACKET
1/ MOUNT DIRECTLY
5 /7 ' ONTO CONC
a9 4 ] — D
T e e VARIES PER WALK WIDTH —— ==
' | | T JA} }L \
ceccceessssccsessscccseesscccnes A E ‘1: L -t
R R R R I I s Fl D
ceccceesssscesessscccscesscccnes 24" i i
HEHHHTT w7
cecccceesssccceesscccseesscccnes L \
| .y CONC FTG
DOME ALIGNMENT R
v
50% TO 65% 1.6"-2.4" 0.65" MIN. 6" MIN F FENCE DETAIL
OF BASE 4>' '<7 ; Ii
; o060 00600 ! MmN
L e0000000
AO'ZH 1624 | 900060606066 7 —D
< 0.9"TO 1.4" »‘T r 0009000 T SEE ABOVE T
DOME SECTION DOME SPACING S A — . D
1'"TO 2
PATHWAY
= | w
o mm 1" (#4) EPOXY \ 3" SAND BASE
e A COATED RE-ROD
Py i @16" ON CENTER BLOCK RETAINING WALL PER
i 3 MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS
S ) ¢ o (IF REQUIRED)
== FENCE PLAN FENCE CROSS SECTION D-D

[ ——

4" CONCRETE
W/3" SAND BASE

SWALE IF P/W IS BELOW CURB

SWALE CROSS SECTION

MAX SLOPE 1"

PERFT

—_————

|

NEW CONCRETE

— g

EX CONCRETE

" (#4) EPOXY
COATED RE-ROD
@16" ON CENTER

T N

b -

<a
“ 7 L4

I

/

v/ s

N 2
/
7 //

a N VA 4a qA
“ fa L o N
S s T ‘S, ‘S,
7 7 7 7 s
SIS S S S S SSSSS ! /

|

4" MIN

NOTE: FENCE POSTS CAN BE ANCHORED TO THE PATHWAY; THEN PATHWAY MUST BE WIDENED TO EIGHT FEET

(SEE DETAIL K-K)

TYPICAL SAWED JOINT

Y

6" 1'-2'r7 5'/7 ﬂr-zr— VARIES —=
I | ﬂ 5 e ’ % o 4" MIN - -
/ \ - P4 \ T4
' n /
24 / / \\ q_|:L,/ MANHOLE, GATE VALVE OR CURB STOP
DETAIL G 4" CONCRETE TYPICAL SAWED JOINT DETAIL
W/3" SAND BASE EXISTING GRADE CONCRETE PINNING DETAIL
CROSS SECTION- (NO SCALE) SAWED JOINT: 9 SPACING ON 7' PATHWAYS;
EPOXY COATED #5 BARS F TYPICAL CROSS SECTION
(18" LONG) AT 24" CENTERS —— MIN. 1/4 OF THICKNESS OF SLAB % J
| |
| |
! DRIVEWAY \ GENERAL NOTES # ‘ % "
1 1 REPLACE EARTH DRIVE WITH 1. SIDEWALKS/PATHWAYS SHALL BE 4" THICK CONCRETE EXCEPT AT DRIVEWAYS. N T j 4" MIN. TYPICAL EXCEPT
= B 2. SIDEWALKS/PATHWAYS THRU DRIVES SHALL BE: 6" (RESIDENTIAL); 7" (MULTI-RESIDENTIAL & COMMERCIAL) 6" MIN. @ RESIDENTIAL DRIVE APPROACHES
? 14' SINGLE 3. 3" OF COMPACTED SAND BASE SHALL BE PLACED UNDER ALL SIDEWALKS/PATHWAYS. TYPICAL CONTROL ]OINT K-K 7" MIN. @ COMMERCIAL APPROACHES
o 20" DOUBLE 6" CONCRETE IN DRIVEWAY 4. ALL BITUMINOUS APRONS SHALL BE 2 1/2" THICK, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE
} 5/7 5. PROPERTY IRONS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR.
i 6. ALL EXISTING CONCRETE AND BITUMINOUS TO BE REMOVED SHALL BE SAWCUT.ALL CONCRETE AND BITUMINOUS REMOVAL SHALL
¢ 3 ] BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO CONSTRUCTION.
| | ] 7. ALL AGGREGATE BASE SHALL BE 22A, 4" THICK.
Ly | > 8. ALL TREE AND BUSH REMOVAL SHALL BE CONSIDERED PART OF SUB-GRADE PREPARATION. 1" MIN. ‘ SPACE 100' APART J
! | = L 9. LOCATION OF NEW PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER, AND SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH C
/e, ) 5'/7' GUIDELINES ESTABLISHED BY THE A.A.O.N. "
E /e APPROACH AN L 10. ALL PLANT MATERIAL NOT MARKED FOR REMOVAL SHALL BE PROTECTED. R TI % 4" MIN. TYPICAL EXCEPT
A AN ' 11. BITUMINOUS DRIVES SHALL BE SAWCUT 18" ON EITHER SIDE OF PROPOSED PATHWAY. . 7 6" MIN. @ RESIDENTIAL DRIVE APPROACHES
TR b ? 4"CONCRETE 2 7" MIN. @ COMMERCIAL APPROACHES
/) B TR S S N R N S R S SR I E— VARIES 12% MAXIMUM CHANGE }
\// i-—+-——F— oAt IN SLOPE AT 10 FOOT TYPICAL EXPANSION JOINT L-L
18" & CURB & GUTTER { INTERVALS (SAG)
E F <= Meridian Charter Township DATE:
- 4 - DATE: BY: COMMENTS:
/ 6" CONCRETE; OR 3" BIT. APPROACH ) . 04/30/03 ]G ADD REBAR TO CURB & GUTTER
TYP. COMMERCIAL DRIVEWAY PLAN CURB & GUTTER Ingham County, Michigan 08/01/05 ]G CLARIFY RAMP DETAILS
TYP. RESIDENTIAL DRIVEWAY PLAN I 12/20/06 ]G FENCE POST IN PVC PIPE W/SAND
- 12/29/08 ]G RAMPS W/ DETECTABLE WARNING PLATES
DRIVEWAY
5'/7' CONCRETE 08/14/09 |NN LANDING CROSS SECTIONS
CURB & GUTTER APPROACH 7" THICK DRIVEWAY | 4" CONCRETE *\ / 6" CONCRETE IN DRIVEWAY 'f/ PATHWAY/SIDEWALK 8% MAXIMUM CHANGE 03/18/16 ]G DOWEL DETAIL FOR NEW/EX CONCRETE
m \H N | - ‘ - APPROACH 6" THICK IN SLOPE AT 10 FOOT ' ' 01/22/18 |NN SPEC & DETAIL SHEET OVERHAUL
| | ‘ | x | CURB & GUTTER 89 MAX (NO SIDEWALK) INTERVALS (CREST) 5'SIDEWALK & 7' PATHWAY [04/12/19 NN FENCE & RET. WALL REVISION
1.5% MAX (HIGH VOLUME) 3" SAND BASE / TYPICAL EXPANSION JOINT 0 12/03/20 |NN FENCE REVISION
SECTION E-E SECTION F-F -— (SEE DETAIL L-L) e APPROX. 10’ — D E T AI L S H E E T SCALE: PAGE: PAGE:
NONE
. PATHWAY DETAIL
CROSS SECTIONS E-E: F-F CROSS SECTIONS J-J RESIDENTIAL DRIVEWAY SLOPES _OF _ SHEET 2021 DWG
DRAWN BY: JG 08/01/05 | CHECKED BY: YI08/01/05




Firefox

lofll

Digital EGLE/USACE Joint
Permit Application (JPA) for
Inland Lakes and Streams,
Great Lakes, Wetlands,
Floodplains, Dams,
Environmental Areas, High
Risk Erosion Areas and
Critical Dune Areas

version 1.40

(Submission #: HPY-FS5EW-EP22G, version 1)

https://mienviro.michigan.gov/nform/app/

Details

Submission ID HPY-FS5EW-EP22G
Submission Reason New

Status Draft

Form Input

Instructions

To download a copy or print these instructions, please click this link (recommended)

Contact Information

10/17/2023, 1:52 PM



Firefox

2 0of 11

Applicant Information (Usually the property owner)

First Name Last Name
Patrick Smith

Organization Name
Okemos Pointe Ill, LLC

Phone Type Number Extension
Mobile 9709871413
Email

psmith@westpacinv.com

Address
P.O. Box 523
Grand Ledge, M| 48837

Is the Property Owner different from the Applicant?

No

https://mienviro.michigan.gov/nform/app/

Has the applicant hired an agent or cooperating agency (agency or firm assisting

applicant) to complete the application process?
No

Are there additional property owners or other contacts you would like to add to the

application?
Yes

Additional Contact Information (1 of 1)

Contact Role(s)
Consultant

10/17/2023, 1:52 PM



Firefox

3ofll

Contact Information

Prefix

NONE PROVIDED

First Name Last Name
Allen Patrick

Title

NONE PROVIDED
Organization Name

KEBS, Inc.

Phone Type Number Extension
Business 5173391014
Email

ajpatrick@kebs.com

Address
2116 Haslett Rd
Haslett, Ml 48840

Project Location

EGLE Site Reference Number (Pre-Populated)
4449589780470104733

Project Location
42.68652638308654,-84.43809995160642

Project Location Address
3655 Jolly Oak Rd

Okemos, M| 48864

County
Ingham

Is there a Property Tax ID Number(s) for the project area?
Yes

Please enter the Tax ID Number(s) for the project location
33-02-02-33-302-016

Is there Subdivision/Plat and Lot Number(s)?
No

https://mienviro.michigan.gov/nform/app/

10/17/2023, 1:52 PM



Firefox https://mienviro.michigan.gov/nform/app/

Is this project within Indian Lands?
No

Local Unit of Government (LUG)
Meridian Township

Directions to Project Site

North on Okemos Rd 800 ft from Jolly Rd, turn west onto Jolly Oak Rd, 1,300 ft west to
round-a-bout in Elevation development, north at round-a-bout 500 ft to crossing of Smith
Consolidated Drain

Background Information

Has the Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE)
and/or United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) conducted a pre-
application meeting/inspection for this project?

No

Has the EGLE completed a Wetland Identification Program (WIP) assessment for
this site?
No

Environmental Area Number (if known):
NONE PROVIDED

Has the United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) completed either an
approved or preliminary jurisdictional determination for this site?
No

Were any regulated activities previously completed on this site under an EGLE
and/or USACE permit?

Yes

List the permit numbers.

2E4-28K3-HG8V

Describe the regulated activities that were previously permitted.
Wetland disturbance and 2 storm sewer outfalls

Have any activities commenced on this project?
No

Is this an after-the-fact application?
No

Are you aware of any unresolved violations of environmental law or litigation

involving the property?
No

4 of 11 10/17/2023, 1:52 PM



Firefox

50f11

https://mienviro.michigan.gov/nform/app/

Is there a conservation easement or other easement, deed restriction, lease, or
other encumbrance upon the property?

No

Are there any other federal, interstate, state, or local agency authorizations
associated with this project?

Yes

List all other federal, interstate, state, or local agency authorizations.

Type of Date Approved/Denied
Agency Approval Number Applied /Undetermined
Meridian . NONE .
Township Floodplain SUP PROVIDED 10/17/2023 Undetermined
Ingham Stormwater NONE
Coqnty dlsc_harge PROVIDED 03/31/2023 Undetermined
Drain design
Meridian . , NONE NONE .
Townshipi | S°! Erosion PROVIDED | PROVIDED | Undetermined
Comments

NONE PROVIDED

Permit Application Category and Public Notice Information

Indicate the type of permit being applied for.

Individual Permit for all other projects

This type of permit application requires that you include contact information for the
adjacent landowners to this project. If you are only entering in a small number of

bordering parcel owners contact information, please select "Enter list of recipients”.

If there is a rather large number of affected property owners such as a project that
significantly affects lake levels, please upload a spreadsheet of the property

owners. Please include names and mailing addresses.
Enter list of recipients.

This project may require public noticing. Please list the adjacent landowners to the
project, along with any of the others that may apply:

Contact - . Zip
Type Contact Person Mailing Address City State Code
Adjacent Rick & Charmaine | 5414 KansasRd | Okemos | MI | 48864
Landowner Murphy
Adjacent , 2422 Jolly Rd,
Landowner Forsberg Family LLC Suite 200 Okemos | MI 48864

10/17/2023, 1:52 PM



Firefox

https://mienviro.michigan.gov/nform/app/

Contact - . Zip
Type Contact Person Mailing Address City State Code

Adiacent | gioven Freemire 3622 Kansas Rd | Okemos | MI | 48864
Landowner
Adjacent Okemos Pointe |, 2410 Jolly Rd,
Landowner | LLC Suite 440 Okemos | MI- | 48864
Adjacent Okemos Pointe I Grand
Landowner SPE, LLC P.O. Box 523 Ledge Mi 48864
Adjacent Okemos Pointe I, Grand
Landowner LLC P.O. Box 523 Ledge Mi 48864
Adiacent Coyote Creek 950 CORPORATE

J Condominium OFFICE DR, STE Milford Mi 48381
Landowner L

Association 200

Adiacent Consumers Energy

J CO, EP10 - Property | One Energy Plaza | Jackson | Mi 49201
Landowner

Tax

Adjacent Fleldstor)e. 2260 Fieldstone Dr | Okemos | MI 48864
Landowner Condominiums

Project Description

Project Use: (select all that apply - Private, Commercial, Public/Government/Tribal,
Receiving Federal/State Transportation Funds, Non-profit, or Other)

Commercial

Project Type (select all that apply):
Development-Condominium/Subdivision-Residential

Project Summary (Purpose and Use): Provide a summary of all proposed activities
including the intended use and reason for the proposed project.
The purpose of the project is to construct 2 residential apartment buildings, associated
parking and drives, and extension of a township pathway. The project is the 4th and final
phase of a multi-use development that includes commercial buildings and apartment

buildings.

Project Construction Sequence, Methods, and Equipment: Describe how the
proposed project timing, methods, and equipment will minimize disturbance from
the project construction, including but not limited to soil erosion and sedimentation
control measures.

Conventional construction methods are proposed including placement of SESC measures,
land clearing, site grading, utility installation, storm sewer installation with outlet pipes,
building and parking installation, and restoration of all impacted areas in accordance with
the final approved plans. Construction is anticipated to start January 2024 with installation
of temporary soil erosion measures and clearing/grubbing.

6 of 11 10/17/2023, 1:52 PM



Firefox https://mienviro.michigan.gov/nform/app/

Project Alternatives: Describe all options considered as alternatives to the
proposed project, and describe how impacts to state and federal regulated waters
will be avoided and minimized. This may include other locations, materials, etc.
Development of the property requires utilizing the existing 108" x 68" elliptical culvert in the
Smith Consolidated Drain as an entrance drive. Construction of the entrance drive will
require fill in the existing floodplain. Extension of an existing Meridian Township pedestrian
pathway through the project site to connect to another pathway NW of Francis Street will
also require fill in the existing floodplain.

Alternatives:

-Development layouts were originally planned with 3 apartment buildings in the project
area with parking and drives located within the existing floodplain. The layout was revised
to eliminate a building, reduce parking totals, remove parking from the floodplain, and limit
floodplain impacts to the entrance drive and Meridian Township pathway.

-Pathway configurations through the middle of the site were considered to limit floodplain
disturbance, but separation of the pathway from parking and drives pushed other
construction and grading into the floodplain. The current proposed pathway route was
chosen to utilize the setback area between the west property line and the proposed
parking/buildings for a more efficient layout that reduced south grading into the floodplain.
-Additional floodplain and drain easements for access and maintenance on the NE/East
side of the proposed development precluded the pathway from being routed on the east
side

Project Compensation: Describe how the proposed impacts to state and federal
regulated waters will be compensated, OR explain why compensatory mitigation
should not be required for the proposed impacts. Include amount, location, and
method of compensation (i.e., bank, on-site, preservation, etc.)

The proposed floodplain fill(31.5 CYD) for the entrance drive and township pathway is
proposed to be compensated with floodplain excavation(63.1 CYD) immediately adjacent
to the impacted area.

The 2 storm outfalls, east and north, of the project site will be constructed to match the
existing slope and grade of the drain banks. 7.43 CYD of material will be excavated from
the floodplain and only 5.51 CYD of material will be placed in the floodplain to construct
the storm outfalls and associated riprap(2 CYD per outfall).

Upload any additional information as needed to provide information applicable to
your project regarding project purpose sequence, methods, alternatives, or
compensation.

NONE PROVIDED

Comment

NONE PROVIDED

Resource and Activity Type

7 of 11 10/17/2023, 1:52 PM



Firefox https://mienviro.michigan.gov/nform/app/

SELECT THE ACTIVITIES from the list below that are proposed in your project
(check ALL that apply). If you don't see your project type listed, select "Other
Project Type". These activities listed require additional information to be gathered
later in the application.

Intake or Outfall Structures

The Proposed Project will involve the following resources (check ALL that apply).
100-year Floodplain

Major Project Fee Calculation Questions

Is filling of 10,000 cubic yards or more proposed (cumulatively) within wetlands,
streams, lakes, or Great Lakes?
No

Is dredging of 10,000 cubic yards (cumulatively) or more proposed within streams,
lakes, or Great Lakes? (wetlands not included)
No

Is new dredging or adjacent upland excavation in suspected contamination areas
proposed by this application?

No

Is a subdivision, condominium, or new golf course proposed?

Yes

Intake or Outfall Structures

Is the intake structure associated with an authorized outfall structure?
NONE PROVIDED

Number of intakes or outfalls:

2
Pipe Description
Unique Identifier Pipe Diameter (inches): Invert Elevation:
LB#401 FES 15 864.50
ST#407 FES 15 867.00

Type of intake or outfall stabilization:
Riprap

Has the water been treated (outfall only)?
Yes

8ofll 10/17/2023, 1:52 PM



Firefox https://mienviro.michigan.gov/nform/app/

Floodplain

Proposed Activity
Fill
Excavation/Cut

100-Year Floodplain Elevation

Please prov_lde a name for the 100-Year Floodplain Source of
stream, river, channel, or . Datum
) Elevation (feet) Datum
waterbody:
Smith Consolidated Drain 870.00 - 866.00 NAVDgg | oSt
benchmark

Upload Documents for Datum Source
NONE PROVIDED
Comment
NONE PROVIDED

Excavation/Cut volume below the 100-year floodplain elevation (cubic yards)
70.53

Fill volume below the 100-year floodplain elevation (cubic yards)
37.01

Source of Fill Material:
On-site
Off-site

Type of Fill

Other: excavated material from pipe trench
Sand

Gravel

Calculations Upload
5-93644 - OUTLET CROSS SECTIONS.pdf - 10/17/2023 01:50 PM
Comment
NONE PROVIDED

Is this project located in the floodway?
No

Were one or more Hydraulic Analyses completed for this project?
No

9of11 10/17/2023, 1:52 PM



Firefox https://mienviro.michigan.gov/nform/app/

Local Unit of Government (LUG) Acknowledgement Letter Upload
NONE PROVIDED
Comment
NONE PROVIDED

Is there an existing building on site?
No

Upload of Proposed Site Plans

Required on all Site Plan uploads. Please identify that all of the following items are
included on your plans that you upload with this application.

. Existing and
Site Plan Features Proposed Plan Set

Scale, Compass North, and Property Lines Yes
Fill and Excavation areas with associated amounts in cubic Yes
yards
Any rivers, lakes, or ponds and associated Ordinary High Yes
Water Mark (OHWM)
Exterior dimensions of Structures, Fill and Excavation areas

) . ; Yes
associated with the proposed project
Dimensions to other Structures and Lot Lines associated with Yes
the project
Topographic Contour Lines from licensed surveyor or Yes
engineer when applicable

Upload Site Plans and Cross Section Drawings for your Proposed Project
Elevation Phase 4 - Floodplain Disturbance Plans.pdf - 10/17/2023 01:49 PM
Elevation Ph 4 - Site Plans 10-17-23.pdf - 10/17/2023 01:50 PM
Comment
NONE PROVIDED

Additional Required and Supplementary Documents
NONE PROVIDED

Comment

NONE PROVIDED

Fees

Individual Permit Fee:

+$500.00

10 of 11 10/17/2023, 1:52 PM



Firefox https://mienviro.michigan.gov/nform/app/

Total Fee Amount:

$500.00

Is the applicant or landowner a State of Michigan Agency?

No

Attachments

Date Attachment Name Context User

10/17/2023 1:50 | 5-93644 - OUTLET CROSS Attachment Allen
PM SECTIONS.pdf Patrick
10/17/2023 1:50 | Elavation Ph 4 - Site Plans 10-17-23.pdf | Attachment | 21€"
PM Patrick
10/17/2023 1:49 | Elevation Phase 4 - Floodplain Attachment Allen
PM Disturbance Plans.pdf Patrick

11 of 11 10/17/2023, 1:52 PM



m
MERIDIAN

~——" __

To: Members of Planning Commission

From: Timothy R. Schmitt, AICP

Date: December 8, 2023

Re: 2023 Master Plan DRAFT - Recommendation

The Planning Commission and Staff have been working throughout 2023 to finalize and update to the
Township’s Master Plan for Land Use. The final draft, which has been publicly noticed and distributed
to surrounding communities, can be found here: https://www.flipsnack.com/homtv214life/2023-

meridian-township-master-plan/full-view.html

There were a few outstanding questions raised at the last Planning Commission meeting that Staff
would like to respond to at this time.
- Can we get the plan more prominently placed on the website? - Communications is running
the master plan update as a ‘spotlight’ on the front page during the final stage of review and
adoption.

- Is the flipbook format accessible to differently abled members of the public? - The format is
the best way we’ve found to be able to share information with all members of the public. The
pictures have alternative text that can be read for people with sight issues. Additionally, the
document is set up much better than traditional pdfs for programs that convert to audio.

- Can we include a land acknowledgment in the document? - Staff set out to develop this for
the final document and one of the big recommendations we discovered, from the National
Museum of the American Indian, is that it is suggested that we reach out directly to local
indigenous communities to discuss this recognition.

Although we could easily modify an existing land acknowledgment to include in the
document, Staff would recommend that if the Planning Commission wishes to pursue this, a
recommendation is made to the Township Board that the Board develop this, for all Township
Boards and Commissions, in conjunction with indigenous populations. This will elevate the
matter beyond a simple land use document, while also raising its profile and getting proper
input into its development.

Absent any major concerns from the Planning Commission, Staff offers the following motion
for the Planning Commission’s use in discussing next steps.

Motion to recommend approval of the 2023 Meridian Township Master Plan update to

the Township Board, with a further recommendation that the Township Board develop
a land acknowledgement for use by all Boards and Commissions in the future.

—— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us


https://www.flipsnack.com/homtv214life/2023-meridian-township-master-plan/full-view.html
https://www.flipsnack.com/homtv214life/2023-meridian-township-master-plan/full-view.html

m
MERIDIAN

~——" __

To: Planning Commission

From: Brian Shorkey, AICP, Senior Planner
Date: December 8, 2023

Re: 2024 Meeting Schedule Correction

While putting together the application deadline, Staff noticed that the dates in May and October were
not correct. The Planning Commission is being asked to reapprove the 2024 meeting schedule at
this time. The corrected dates are shown in bold.

If the Planning Commission wishes to discuss a meeting time earlier than 6:30 p.m. for the 2024
calendar year, that can be changed by amending the resolution approving the schedule. For
reference, Township Board meetings start at 6PM and Zoning Board of Appeals start at 6:30PM.

PROPOSED 2024 MEETING CALENDAR

January 8 - regular meeting
22 - regular meeting

February 12 - regular meeting
26 - regular meeting

March 11 - regular meeting
25 - regular meeting

April 8 - regular meeting
22 - regular meeting

May 13 - regular meeting
27 - regular meeting

June 10 - regular meeting
24 - regular meeting

July 8 - regular meeting
22 - regular meeting

August 12 - regular meeting
26 - regular meeting



2024 Meeting Schedule Correction
Planning Commission (October 23, 2023)

Page 2

September 9 - regular meeting
23 - regular meeting

October 14 - regular meeting
28 - regular meeting

November 11 - regular meeting

December 9 - regular meeting

A resolution is provided to adopt the above meeting schedule.

e Motion to adopt the resolution approving the 2024 Planning Commission Meeting
Schedule.

Attachment
1. Resolution to approve 2024 Planning Commission Meeting Schedule.

e A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



2024 Planning Commission Meeting Schedule Correction

RESOLUTION
At a regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the Charter Township of Meridian,
Ingham County, Michigan, held at the Meridian Municipal Building, in said Township on the 11th
day of December, 2023 at 6:30 p.m., Local Time.
PRESENT:
ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by and supported by

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission approved the 2024 Meeting Schedule at their regular
meeting on October 23, 2023; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Staff discovered that the meeting dates in May and October were
incorrectly listed as the first and third Mondays; and

WHEREAS, Public Act 267 of the Public Acts of 1976 requires the publication of the meeting
schedule of every municipal board at least once a year; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission desires to announce the time, date, and place of all 2024
regular meetings of the Commission, pursuant to the provisions of Act 267 of the Public Act of 1976.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CHARTER
TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN as follows:

1. The Planning Commission will meet for regular meetings on certain Mondays, January
through December in 2024 in the Town Hall Room of the Meridian Municipal Building,
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864, 517.853.4560.

2. The specific dates for meetings are as follows:

January 8 - regular meeting
22 - regular meeting

February 12 - regular meeting
26 - regular meeting

March 11 - regular meeting
25 - regular meeting

April 8 - regular meeting
22 - regular meeting

May 13 - regular meeting
27 - regular meeting

June 10 - regular meeting
24 - regular meeting

July 8 - regular meeting



2024 Meeting Schedule
Planning Commission (December 11, 2023)

Page 2
22 - regular meeting
August 12 - regular meeting
26 - regular meeting
September 9 - regular meeting
23 - regular meeting
October 14 - regular meeting
28 - regular meeting
November 11 - regular meeting
December 9 - regular meeting
3. Meetings will begin at approximately 6:30 p.m.
4. Special meetings of the Planning Commission may be called pursuant to the applicable
statute.
5. Regular meetings may be canceled, recessed, or postponed by members of the
Planning Commission pursuant to the applicable statute.
6. A summary of this resolution stating date, place, and time shall be posted in the

Meridian Municipal Building within ten (10) days after the first regularly scheduled
meeting of the year in accordance with MCL 15.265.

ADOPTED: YEAS:
NAYS:

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
)ss
COUNTY OF INGHAM )

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified Chairperson of the Planning Commission of the Charter
Township of Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true
and complete copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Planning Commission held on
the 11th day of December, 2023.

Mark Blumer
Planning Commission Chairperson



	December 11 2023 Planning Commission Meeting Agenda.pdf
	Williamston Township - Intent to Plan.pdf
	REZ 23034.pc2.pdf
	REZ 23034 PC resolution to approve.pdf
	REZ 23034 - PC PH Packet.pdf
	REZ 23034.pc1.pdf
	REZ 23034 - Application.pdf
	letter-Meridan Township.pdf
	23.014 Site Plan 04102023.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C-1



	SUP 23035.pc2.pdf
	SUP 23035 resolution PC approval.pdf
	SUP 23035 - PC PH Packet.pdf
	SUP 23035 - PC PH.pdf
	Elevation Ph4 - Floodplain SUP Application_signed.pdf
	Elevation_PH4 - SUP Responses.pdf
	Elevation Ph 4 - Site Plans 10-17-23.pdf
	01 - COVER
	02 - DIMENSION NORTH
	03 - DIMENSION SOUTH
	04 - UTILITY
	05 - GRADING
	06 - STORM
	07 - SESC
	08 - OPENSPACE NORTH
	09 - OPENSPACE SOUTH
	10 - PROFILE
	11 - PROFILE
	12 - EXISTING FEATURES
	13 - DETAILS
	14 - SESC DETAILS
	Pathway Detail Sheet 2021
	Sewer Detail Sheet 2021
	Water Detail Sheet 2021

	Elevation Phase 4 - EGLE Permit App.pdf

	2024 Calendar memo - Correction.pdf
	2024 Calendar Resolution - Correction.pdf



